Payment of Tk.0.50 Crore only to Bangladesh Olympic Associalion for parficipeting in the 11™ SA
Games Dhoka 2010 as Co-Sponsor

The 11% 5A Gomes Dhalo 2010 wos aronged by Bonglodesh Olympéc Associotion from Jornueary 28, 2010 1o
Fabruary ¥, 2010, which was a historic event for Banglodesh o get an opporfunity fo amange such kind of
preshigious program in Bangiodesh for the first ime of Hs kind.

This evean was wilnessed by mona fhon g bilion viewers worldwide farough diferent medio and paricipated
by Ministers and dignitaies. On this cocasion, TE0.50 Crore was confibuted by Jamuna Bonk Umited as Co-
Sponsor of the everd.

Jamuna Bank BCS Nursing Comparter
lab esoblished al Bongobandhu

Shelkh Mujlb Medical University

Jamuna Bank BSc Nursing Comiputer
Laborotory wos established on 02-05-
2011 ot Bongobondhu Sk Mujib
Meadical University. Prof. Pron Gopal
Dutta, Vice Chancedor,
Bangabandnu Sk Mub - Medical
University wos present on the
occasion ot the Chiel Guest, A-Hog
Mur Mohommed, fhe Honoroble
Chairmon  of  Jamuna  Bank
Foundaiion presided over the

inaugural ceramony.

Jareruna Bank Limsed
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Jamuna Bank Madrosa at Royerbarar, Dhaka

Free Eye Camp

The Foundabon |5 aways beside all walks of peopie
of the society, who hove eyves bul have no such
ability fo get medicalonfreatment, To bring those
pocplo under the light of tha eorth, Foundation
omganized free eye comp in different areas of
Bangladesh, with free medicine in #he fllowing
areas:

= Lokshom Public Hat, Comilla on March 14,
2007, Treaiment of 536 pesons wene given.
&5 parsons wire rifared for operalon and
37 pokants ware opancied upon during doy
larng program,

» Rampal High School, Munshigon] on March
20, 2009, Treotment of 481 pafients were
given, provided free of cost operctions of
16 pafants in Uons Eye Hospital on 21-05-
200% free of cost.

= Kozpur Rand Dinomand High Schoal, Siralgond
on 09-05-2009. Trectment of 512 paoilents
were given. M. Sokhowot, Abu Khaie
Mohgmmeod, Direciar & Bx-Chairman of the
Bewr wies Tha Chind Glaaest,

»  MNonkng Darbor Hall, Raishahd on Aprl 18,
200%. Treaimant of 503 patiens were given.
AlHal Huer Mohommed., Director, Jamuna
Bonk Limited & Chaoimman of the Foundafion
wos Chief Guest and Monoging Director &
CED Mr. Md. Motior Rohmon wos obso
prasanit.

= Rupgori. Noroyongon] on Aprl D4, 2009,
Trectment of 512 polients weme given, M
Golom  Dastage Goas. Bir Profk. MP &
Direcior of fhe Boank was Chief Guest, was
prasicded over by AMHoj Mur Mohammaed,
Direcior, Jomuna Bank Limited & Chalrmaon
of the Foundafion. Managing Director &
CED Wr. Md. Motior Rohrmon wos also
prasant.

= Royerboror, Dhoke on Morch 24, 2000
Trectment of 500 polients wers given.
provided free of cost cperaliorns of 15
pafients in LUons Eye Hospital an 10-04-2011
frea of cost.

As a port of Bank's CSR octivifies. Jormuna Bank Modnoso has been estoblished of Royerbonar Dhaoko under
the ocusgicas ond finance by Jamuna Bank Foundafion with an infention o come olong side the chitdran of

slum dwallers who are in dordmess and yet fo be enfightenad by formal religious educotion.

Jainuha Bank Limited




As a part of CSR octlivities,
Jomuna Bonk Solar Vilage
has been established af
Terotokio, Fokundia under
tha distict of Kishoragon]
sponsored by Jamuna Bank
Founcation. The sclor villoge
wos ingugurated on 1104
2011. The objecive of he
estabishment of Solor Vllage
B o promole the life-
standard of far flung vilcge
dwelers &  unprivieged
people of fhe coundry.

Blood Denclion Program annually

During 2010 Jomuna Bank Foundation crgoenired Blood
Denaticn Progrom at Mafional Press Ciub, Dhaka and
Hotel Agrabad, Chittagong on June 11, 2010 & June 05,
2010 respectvely. Al-haj Rezoul Korim Ansar, Chairmon
of the Boord of Direchors and M. Gari Golam Murlon,
Yica Chairmean of the BOD were prasant in the program
a2 Criel Guest and Special Guest respechively. Al-Hoj
HNur Mohommed, Chairman of the Foundaofion presided
over the programs, Mr. Md. Motior Rohman, Manoging
Direcior was also presant,

rmmnp e

Cleft Lip/Cleft Palote Operofion
(Country-wide)

Jomuna  Bank  FoundoBon
amnged swgical  opergfion
program for Clelt LpS Cheft
Folote patients by speciolist
foreign  medical feam who
come from Nedfhedonds, About
200 patients ovoled the
surgicol operation kast year,

Jareruna Ban Limsed




Scholarship among unprivileged bul mertorious
students and off springs of JEL employees who
et GPA-5 annually.

JB Foundation organizes awarding Scholarship &
i Crest Program every year with o view fo
r mofivate the students who are unprivileged but
meriorous, hoving ombition fo do someihing fior
buiding the nafion. At the some fime fhe
Foundation abko ocrganizes the Scholorship &
Crast Program for offsping of the JBL
employvess. During this veor total &8 [Shoy Six)
stfudents have received Scholarship with
monetary banafit to purchase books and pory
tuition fees.

Seminar on Imporance of Holy
Ramaodan” & “Giral Compealition

Jomuna  Bank  alwoys  gives
pricrity and emphasFes on
religious spirit & belie! of the
Mustm community and ies fo
Ul e responsibility  fowords
refigion  with  conviction. B
orgonized @ Semincr  on
“mportance of Holy Romodon &
Girat Competition Program™, It i
hedd annwally.

Art Compelition Program

An Art Compefition Program was held at Banglodesh
Shishu  Academy. Dhako on 1B-12-2010 omong
School-going Studenis on fhe occosion of Great
Victory Day under the duspices of Jomung Bonk
Foundation. Al-hc Recau Kafm Ansard, Chairnan, the
BOD wos present at the program as Chief Guest, Ak-
Hof Nur Mohammed, Chaiman, JBF presided over
the pmgrom. M. Md. Mofior Bobhman, Maonoging
Direcior, Jamura Bank Limibed was also present in ihe
above program,

Jamuna Bank Limited m%




AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF JAMUNA BANK LIMITED

We hove audited the accompanying consciidated financial staternents of Jomuna Bonk Limited [the bank)
end its subtidioie: namely Jomuna Bank Copital Maragement Umited and Jamuna Bank Securlies Limited
which comprise: the corsoidated balonce sheet as ot 31 December 2011 and the consolidated profit & loss
account, cornsoidated cosh flow stotermnant and consolidated changed in equity for the year then ended
ond a summery of significant occounting policies and other explonatory information. We have also oudited
the linancial statament of the benk comprising the balance shest as of 31 December 201 1 and the profit &
loss account, cash flow staternernt, shatement of changes in equity and Squickty statement for the year then
ended,

Maonagement Responsibliithes for the Financial Stalemenis

Maragement i responsible for the preporotion ond foir presentation of these financial statements in
socordance with Bangladeash Fnoncial Reporting Standards [BFRSe), the Bank Companies Act 1991, the rules
ond reguiations isseed by the Bongiodesh Bank, the Companias Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules
1987 and other appicable lows and regulations and for such intemncl contred os management determines s
necessary to enable the preparation of finoncicd stalements that ore free from moterdol misstatement,
whather due to froud or emor,

Audttor's Responsibility

Our responsibifty is to exprass an opinion on theze finonciol statements based on our audit, We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bengiodesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plon and performn the cudit 1o cbloin recsonable cassurance obout whether
the: finonciol statements one free from moatedol misstatement,

An audit involves perfoming procedures fo obfain cudit evidence about the amounts and disciosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditar's judgment inciuding the assessment
of the fsks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or emor, in makdng those
nsk assectments, the ouditor corsiders infemncl contre! relevant to the enfily's preporation and  faie
presentation of the finoncial stotemeants in order to design audlt procedures that are appropriate in the
circurmstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivenes:s of the enlity's Intemal
confrol. An audit also includes evaluating the opprophoteness of accounting polickes used and the
reasonobleness of accounting estimotes mode by manogement, os wed as evolualing the overall
praseniation of ihe fnancial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we hove obicined = sulficient and approorate to provide o bosis for owr
cudit opinion.

Opinion

In cur opicion, the finoncial stotements refemad to above which hove been prepared in the format
prescrined by Bangledesh Bank vide Circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and in accordance with Bangiodesh
Fnancial Reporting Standards give o tdrue and foir view of the state of affairs of the Bank oz ot 31 Decemiber
201 and of the resuits of its operations and s cash fiows for the pedod from 01 January 20011 fo 31 December
21 and comply with the Companies Act 1994, the Bank Company Act 1991, Rules and Regulctions ssued
by Bangladesh Bonk, Securfies and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicalle lows and regulations,

e
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We further report that :

{i
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v}

v}

(vi)

(vi)
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we hove obtained of the informotion and explonations which o the bast of our inowiedge ond beliel
wigre necessary for the pumose of our cudt and mode due verdficotion fhereok;

In our opinion, proper books of aoccounts as required by low werse kept by the Bonk o for as i
appeotad from our examination of those books and proger returns adegueate for the purpose of our
ot hove been received from the bronches not visited by us;

the Bonk's Bolonce Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by the report ore in ogreement with
the books of occounts and returrns;

the expenditures incured were for the purpose of the Bank's operations:

the Enancial position of the Bank as at 31 December 201 1 and the profit for the perod from O Jonuary
2011 to 31 December 2011 have been propery reflacted in the finoncial statemants, and the financial
staternents have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted cccounting principles:

the financial statemeants hove been drawn up in conformity with he Bonk Compony Act, 1991 and in
occordance with the accounting rules end regulofions ssued by Bongladesh Bank:

odequate provisions have been mode for cdvances ond offer assels which cre, = our opinion,
doubitful of recovery:

the records ond statements by the branches have been propedy maintained and in the financial
staternents;

the financial statemeants conform o the prescribed standards set in the accounting regulations issved
by Bongladesh Bonk ofter consuftalion with the professional cocounting bodies of Bongiadesh;

the informotion and explanations required by us hove been réceived and found saitfactony:

Cash Reserve Reguirement [CRR] and Stafutory Liguidity Reserve {5LR} with Banglodesh Bonk have
been maintaingd as per ule;

s far as it was revecied from our fest checks, the existing rules and regulations for loan sanctioning and
disbursements have been followed properdy;

I appeared Iram our test checks that the intemal conlrol system was satsfoctory and adeauate to
prevent probobile frouds and forgerdies;

guidelines of Core Risk Monogement isued by Bongladesh Bank vide BRPD Circutar # 17 doted OF
October 2003 were compled except ICT which Is under process;

adequate capital of the Bank, as required by law, hos been maintoined during the pedod under cudit;

wia were no! awore of any other matlers, which are required to be brought to the notice of the
shoreholders of the Bank: and

80% of the rsk-weighted assets of the Bank have been audited by us spending 2,850 man hours,

Drhoien, ACNABIN
17 Apri 2012 Charered Accouniants

e Bank Limied




Jamuna Bank Limited and iis Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2011

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in Hand

Balonce with Bangladeash Bank and ifs Agent Banks
Balance wilth Other Banks and Financlal Insfilulions
In Bongladesh

Outside Bongladesh

Money of Call on Shori Nolice

invesimenis

Govermnment
Asset Pledge os Securities
Crhhers

Loans, Advonces and Lease eic.

Loans, Cosh Credit, Cverdrofis, etc.
Bills Purchosed & Discounted

Flxed Assets Including Premises, Furntture and Fixlures
Olher Assels

Non-banking Assels

Total Property & Assefs

LIABILITIES AND CAPTAL

Bomowings from Bongéndesh Bank, other bonks,
fingncial institufions and cgents
Depostis and Other Accounis:

Cument Accounis and ofher Accounts
Bills Poyable

Savings Bank Deposits

Fxed Deposits

Short notice depaosits

Deposit Under Special 3chems
Foreign Cumrency Depaosit

Other Uablifles

Total Uabilities

Capilal / Shareholden’ Equity

Poid up Copital

384,840,376 Ordinary shares of Toka 10 each)
Holfutory Reserve

Other Reserve

Minority interest

Eetoined eamings

Total Shareholders' Equily

Total Uabilities and Shareholders” Equity

4[a)
41{a)
42(a)

Sa)

5.1(a)
5.2{a)

4la)
7ia)
7.1{a)

7.2(a)
8[a)
8.1{a)
8.2(a)

9lc)
10{a}

11{a)

12{a)

13{a}

14
15
14{a)
16{b}
17{a)

b 0 e 31.12.2010
Taka Taka

4 874 884 421 4 48T 942 TEG
585,214,030 1.000,345,419
4,189 470,391 3487 577 341
5844 825 748 1.250.%71.4%0
5072858,187 1.031.478.683
TH3.568.TBO 219,492 827
16,541,774, 502 11,041,022 385
15,987 083,174 10,581 ,295,132
20,000,000 25,000,000
534 470,329 434, 72T 254
55,800,242 434 49,734 800,804
45072 970,429 42 517,836,895
11,727 272 805 72147463912
2,258,315.24% 1,823 470,892
825 489,104 1,675 470,554
a7, 167.733.49% 70.013.478.887
57507123233 £02 322878
70,513,499 545 40,873 564,672
7874768718 FTOVA 774,707
87 434577 774,970,643
4 473,678,154 3,747,879 272
42 857 038,468 34,694,548, 333
2,638 045 323 4 134,342 224
11,504,755, 742 T.900.331 481
170,634,562 83,497 730
3.L00,691.0748 2427 844,544
79864, 903,875 &3,605,734,035
3,648 203,760 2,230,088, 400
1.723,459.32¢% 1,229,458,137
1,047,148, 142 2,.288.035.572
3270 1,584

863,775,282 660,361,157

7,302,829 824 &,407 944,852

B7,167. 723,497 70,013,478, 887
Jarruna Bark Limead




Jamuna Bank Limited and lis Subsidiaries

Consolidaoted Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2011

31122011 3022000

Conmsofidated Of - Balance Sheet fems Hotes Taka Take
Confingent lablities: 18{a}
Acceplances & Endosameants 1.64% 285,500 TA71.064,733
Latters of Guorcnies A 3725818119 £.578.437.272
Irevocable Letters of Cradit 11.624731.318 7 A59,850,587
Béfls for Collaction 1.578.857.952 FR4.618,247
Cther Confingent Liabilitias 217,200,000 224,400,000

18,795,892,889 20.630,670,838
Other Commilments:

Documantary cradits and short term frade relaled transactions - -
Forward asseats purchased and foswond depasits ploced - -
Indrawn note Bsuance and revobing undaerwtiiing fociities - -
indrewn: farmal standby fociifies, cred® lines and ofher commEments - -

Total Of-Balance Sheet bems including confingent llabliies IIuﬂm 20,630,670,838

Mote : A Letters of guarantee

Money for which the Bank is corfingenty ioble in respect of guarontes given favoring:

Directors - -

Govamment - -

Bank and other financial institulions - -

Othars 3725818.11% 4.578.637.272
3nseany 4.578.437.272

The annexad notes form an inlagral port of the Consolidated Bolance Shaet.

& /rf
A e
M Nl g
Lumm Dvecky \w.mé;//// d(ﬁin

This is the Consolidated Balance Shee! rafermad 1o in our separate report of even date.

—ﬂzfmi

Dhaka, ACNARIN
11 Apedl 2002 Choartered Accountants
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Jamuna Bank Limited and iis Subsidiaries

Consolidaled Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010

Parficulars Nofes Taka Taka
OPERATING INCOME
Interast income & Profit on Investment 20(a) 8,487 060,704 5,207, 523,275
Interest/profit poid on depaosits and borowings, etc., 21 (o) &.478,740,784 3,726,520.758
Mef Inferest income 1,808.297.918 1.481,002,617
Invastment income 2o} 1,802 790,882 1152790178
Commission, exchange and brokerdge Zifa} 1,009,558.751 780,845,074
Other operating inconses 24(a} 294,728,103 331,607,878

3109007735 2.265,243,131
Total operating Income (A) 4.517,377,.454 3,745,245.648
Operating expenses (B) 25(a] 2056331752 _1335852,09%
Exira-ordinary income {C)
Exchonge eguoirction 35{a) | 308,624
Profit before provision (D = A-B+C) 2.861,144,502 2410722172
Provision against ioans and advances 3b(a) 282 245,954 249,957,047
Frowision for off Bolonce Sheet Exposures aHa) (18,347,000 59,117,000
Provision for other gisets 278,000 =
Pravision for diminution in value of investmeants 38} 82215173 15,370,356
Total provision (E) as3a12.127 344,444,403
Prof before taxation {(D-E) 2,507 734,375 3,088 377 745
Contibution to Jomuna Bonk Foundafion @ 0.5% of Pre-tox Profit 3%(a) 12,350,030 10,324, 456
Prowision for toxation 1,143,623 544 70,187,117
Current fox 13.4[a) 1.133,634,047 984,269,430
Cefered tox 13.42 7.98%.517 3719687
Met profif after tosoaflon 13581, 740,781 1,045,754,186
Retainad Sumpius Brought forward from pricr period 4,036,897 7.575,604
Retained Surplus Before Approprialion 1,357,797 480 1,073,339.77%0
Appropricfions:
Stohvtory reserve 494001192 412,978 647
Refained surplus 843,795 488 440,341,143
Aftribytable to:
Shareholdars of JBL BE3 795,282 480,341,159
Minority Interest 1 Té
Eamnings Per Share (EPS) #0{a) in 92

N .

, \:\l _.' =
b fobe ol b Nl
Director "Direchor

The annexed form an intagral part of the Consolidoted Profit and Loss Account.

r

&

Thils & the Comsolidated Profit and Loss Account refemed to in our report of even dote,

-ﬂ::ﬂ_t}h- )
Dhaka, ACHNABIN
11 April 2012 Chartered Accourtants
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Jamuna Bank Limited and lis Subsidiaries

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Parficulars

Cash Hows from Operaling Acflvifes
Interest Recaipts

Intarast PFaymants

Fee and Commission Recaipts
Foymants to Employeas
Paymeants ho Supoliars

Incoma Taxes Paid

Extra-ardinary income

Receipts from Other Operating Activitias

Paymants to Other O Activities

{} Opercling Proft before Changes In Operaling Assels ond Uabilfies

increqase /Decrease in Operafing Assets & Liablities
Loans, Advances and Lease to the customen
Other Assats

Deposit from Other Banks

Depasit from Customers
Other Cumant Lich#fias

() Cash Recelved from Operaling Assels and Liabliies
Net Cash Flow from Operaling Activities [A)=(i+Ii)

Cash Fows from Activitles

Income Recehved from Investments
Proceeds from Sale of Securties [gain)
Paymanis for Purchase of Securifies
Purchass of Property, Plant & BEquipment
Purchase of CSE ma

Adjustment for Property, Plant & Equipmeant

Prafirméirary expensas

MNet cash from Investing Activitfes [B)

Cash Hows from Finoncing Activiles
Increase) [Decreass) of Long Tem Bomowings
Mew shorme iszue & cosh Dividend poid

Met Cash Flow from Financing Activitles (C)

Net Increcse) Decraase in Cosh and Cosh Bquivelants D = [A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivaiants af beginning of the period (E)
Ciash and Cash Equivalents at end of the perfod [D+E) {*]
{*) Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cosh in Hand {including foreign cumancy)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and i Agent Banks
Balance with Other Bonk's and Fincncial Instifutions

Money ot Call on Short Notice
Prira Bord in hand

Govamment Securities & FOR

2011 2010
Tako Taka
8,487 040,704 5,207 523,275
{6,678, 740,786) [3.724,520,755)
1.00% 558.751 780,845,074
{1,406,472.814) [B48,377,443)
{157.134,552] (107, 769,734)
(B76,399.917) (435,026,033}

- 328,624
296,728,103 331,607,878
{417.952.970] {327.131,434)
256,624,520 875 479 425
{7.065,442,428) [17.447,139,6561]
443,714,197 {1,147 405,681}
{1,007 ,577,602) [770,702,955)
10,853,580, 244 19,088,084,065
51,305,244 487 853,654 |
3,275,579 A57 192,64%7.40
3,532 205977 1,048,148, 850
1.125982,189 JO7 B51,288
474,801,674 444,938 871
21,718,366 [431,524,945)
(229,204,113 {1,194,823,485)
{ 280,000,000 -
2,042,673 2,930,147
1Ay 530,
ﬁ@fﬂr _(ﬁﬁi
5248370415 A79.291.557
| 408 641,366 985,351,334 |
_ 5.677,031,781 1344442871
10,525,247 .422 1,969,633 402
16,345,209 380 14,385,575.97%
256 870 477.002 14,345,209,281
685,214,030 1,000,345 419
4,189, 670.39) 3,487,597 341
5,864,828,9468

1,431,300

_26,870477,002

1,.250,971.450

14,345,209 381

Ther @ hates form an integral port of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement.
A T R
Director Director

This is tha Consoidated Cash Fow Statament refemad to in our seporate report of even dote.

Dhaka,
11 Aprl 2082

e Bank Limied
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2011

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash
Cash in Hand
Balance with Banglodash Bank and its Agent Bonks

Balance with Gther Banks and Financlal Insflulions
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money of Call on Short Nolice

Investments

Gowermrment

Asset Pledge as Securities
Others

Leans, Advances and Lease efc,
Loors, Cash Cradit, Overdrafis, etc.
B Purchosed & Discountad

Axed Assets Including Premises, Furnifure and Fixlures
Other Assels

Hon-banking Assels
Total Property & Assets
Uiablittes & Capltal

Bomrowings: from Bongiodesh Bank, ofher bonias,
fincncial institutions and ogents

Deposits and Other Accounts:

Cument Accounts and ofher Accounts
Bis Poyable

Savings Bank Deposils

Foed Deposits

Short natice depasiis

Deposit Under Spacial Schame
Foraign Cumency Deposit

Crther Uablifies

Total Uablities

Capllal / Shareholders’ Equity

Paid up Copital

(364,840,376 Ordinary shares of Taka 10 each)
Slatutory Reserve

Revaiuation Reserve of Secuffies

Assefs revaluation Reserve

Right lssue subscription money

Retained earmings

Total Shareholders’ Equily

Total Uobilties and Shareholders’ Equity

e Bank Limied

11

12

13

14

15
161
162

17

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Taskees Taka
_A48T48TANTS
&85.202.584 1.000.345.419
4.189.670.371 3487.597 341
5.847,830,124 1,151, 998,395
- 5055,861,344 | - F3Z505.568 |
793,948,780 219.492.827
16,31 8 10,891,022 384
15.987.083,174 10.581.295,132
20,000,000 25,000,000
JOT.B42.644 284,727,254
56,611,792.780 4%,734,800,804
#4.884.519.975 42.517.835,895
11.727.272 805 72146963912
1LY, 718417 1.822,6564.487
1441992752 1.925.470.554
_B7.045,130.854 _70.013,899.387
5750713233 502322818
_70,508,045,932 60,673 564,672
7.871.315.085 7013774707
F89.434,577 TT6.570.643
4.473.698.154 3,967 879,272
42,857,038, 468 36,694.548,333
2,638.965.323 4,236,362.326
11.504,959.762 7.900.331 461
170,634,562 B3.697.730
3524863433 2429820684
79.783,422.598 $3,405,708,135
3.648,403.760 2,230.088.400
1.723.459.32% 1.229.458,137
3,670,608 489,188,284
1.063.497.554 1,063,497 .554
- 735,349,734
B42477.016 640,607,143
7,281,508 247 §,408,191.282
(87,065,130, 846 70,013,899.387
ml-m TEN




Jamuna Bank Limited
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2011

3172201 31.12.2000

Off - Bolance Sheal hems Mohes Tokao Taka
Contingent labliites:
Acceptances & Endorsements 1,649,285,500 7.371,164,733
Letters of Guanantee A 3,725818.119 4,578,637 272
Imevocable Letters of Cradit 18.2 11,624,731,318 7.45% 850,587
Bills for Cofaction 18.3 1,578,857 952 P94,618,247
Other Confingent Liobdéties 217,300,000 224,400,000

18.795.892.889 20,430,670,838
Giher Commitmenis:

Dicumentary credits and short term trade related fronsactions - -
Forword dssets purchosed and forward deposits placed - -
ndrown nate isuance and revolving undenwriting focilities - -
Incirerwiny farmial stondioy facities, cradit ines and other commitments - -

Total Ofi-Balance Sheet lems including contingent liabiiiftes 18,795 8792 88% 20.630.670.838
Mole @ A Lettars of guaranhes

Mihey fof which the Bank & conSngently fiable in respact of guarantes given favaring:

Directors - -
Govermrment - -
Bank and other fingnalal institufions = -
Others 3725818117 4, 578,637,372

_ 3725818119 45784637272

The annexead notes famm an Infegral part of the Balance Sheet.

.
L TN e
b e . e g;ﬁf“'
Drector Directar " Director halrman

This [5 the Balance Sheat refered to in our separate report of even doate,

-fh:;m_t:w.-
g, ACNABIN
11 Aprl 302 Chartered Accountonts

182 | annaal repor, samuna Barik Linvzad




Jamuna Bank Limited

Proftt and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2011

a1.12.201 31.12.2010
Particulars Notes Tako Taka
Interest Income & Profit on investrent 20 B,473,438.129 5207523275
Less: interest/profit Paid on Deposits and Borrowings. efc. 21 6,678,001,145 3,726,520,758
Net Interest Income ’
Investment Income 22 1,772,082 875 1,152,790,178
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 23 1,000.885,883 780,845,074
Other Qpergting Income 24 295, BRZ 093 331,407,878
Tolal Operafing Income (A) 4,844,258 B34 3,746,245 648
Less: Operating Expendhiure:
Sciary aond Aowances 24 1396272814 B43, 876 444
Rent, Tomes, Insuronce, Elechicity, alc. 28 180,688,148 133,141,501
Lego Expensas 3.798.712 2913535
Postage, Stamps. Telecommunicafion, efe., 29 ER139.367 38,538,583
Sh:ﬁnw. mwm alc, 30 70,753,998 48,214,835
Directors' Fees & Expanses a 7.321,438 7,378,553
Auditors' Fees 32 313,500 230,000
Managing Director's Salory & Alowoances 27 10,200,000 200,000
Depreciofion and Repairs ond Mointenonce of Bonk's Assefs 33 B? 132431 75228772
Other Bxpenses 34 235269 279 174,864,877
Tolal Operafing Expenses {B) 2,044 887,707 1.335,409,09%
Exira-ordinary income [(C)
Exchange equalization a5 - T28.624
Profit/{loss) Before Provisions (D=A-B+C) 2.817.399,128 2410965173
Provision for Loans, Advonces 36 278,586,000 269.957.047
Provision for Off Balance Sheat Exposures a7 {18,347 59,117,000
Provision for other assets -
Provision for Diminution in Volue of Investments 3B 86,876,170 15,370,356
Tolal Provision {E)} 24T 293,170 344 444,403
Tolal Profif Before Taxes (D-E} 2,470,005,958 2,084, 520,749
Contibuon to Jomuno 8onk Foundalon & 0.5% of Prebox Profif 39 1230030 [ BT Ty
Frovislon for Taxation for the Pedod
Currant Tax 13.4,1 L1117 473,086 T84, 264,430
Detemred Tox 13.6.2 9.989.517 3.917.687
Net Proftt After Taxation m 1,088, 012,788
Retoined Surpius Brought forwornd from prior pedod 7575604
Reloined Surpius Before Approprigtion _ 1236478308 V073,587,790
Appropriafions:
Statutory Beserve [20% on pre-fox profit} 494 001,192 A1 2978447
Relained Surplus 17 B4AZ AT 015 840,409,143
Earnings Per Shome [EPS) 40 A45 292
The annexed notes form an infegral part of the Profil and Loss Account.
- . r
/ i . N f’ﬁ
Director Director " Director
This is the Prafit and Losz Account refered fo in our report of even date. .J:l
e
Dk, ACMABIN
1T April 2012 Chartered Accountanis
Jamiig Bank Llmited mlll-m 83




Jamuna Bank Limited

Cash Flow Slatement

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Cazh Flows from Operaling Activilies

Interast Receaipts

Interest Payments

Fee and Commesion Receipls

Paymeanis fo Employeas

Poymenits fo Supoiers

Income Taxes Poid

Exira-ordinary incorme

keceipts from Cther Qperating Actvities 41
Poyments to Othaer Qperating Activiiies 43
{1} Cpemting Profif before Changes in Operciing Assels and Uahiliies

Increase fDecreass in Operaling Assels & Uobties

Loans, Advances and Ledse to the custormers

Ciher Assafs

Deposit from Other Bonks

Depasit from Custormers

Other Curment Liobéfies 43
{if} Cash Recaived from Operoting Asseds and Liabiiilles

NKet Cash Fiow from Operoting Activities (A)={+I}

Cash Rows from Investing Activities

Income Recaived from Invastments
Procesds from Sale of Securties (gain]
Poymernts for Purchase of Securifies
Purchase of Property, Plent & Eguipment
Adjustrnent for Property, Plant & Equipment
Net cosh from Investing Acfivities (B)
Cash Aows from Financing Activilies
Increcse) [Decnecsa) of Long Term Borrowings
Mew share |ssue & dividend poid

Nei Cash Flow from Financing Acfivities (C)

Net Increase/ Decrease in Cash and Cash Bguivalents D= {A+8+C)

Cash and Cash Equivaients at beginning of the period (E)
Cash and Cash Equivalents al and of the padod [D+E)} {*)
{*] Closing Cash & Cash Equivaleni

Cash in Hond {including foreign cumency)

Befiarce with Bangladesh Bank and ths Agent Banks
Boiance with Other Bank's and Financial Instifutions

Prizes Bond in Hand

Govemment Securities

26,731,786,273

31.12.201 31.12.2010
Tako Tako

BA73.438,129 5207523275
[4.678.001,145] [3.726,520.758)
1,000, 884,883 780,845,074
{1.404,472,814] [B53,074, 444}
{157,134,552) (105,305,153}
(876,397,917} (435,026,083}
- J2B.424
295,882,003 331,407 878
(410,334,295} [324,674,934)
241,852,382 875,701,530
[8.876.991,973] {17.447,139,651)
473 477,801 [1.147,405,681}
{1,007.577.602) (770,702,955}
10,842 058,842 19,088,044 045
{1.280.772] 487,853,654

3439584316 192,649,432

3,681 548,697 __1.048,370,762
1.095,281,181 707,851,288
A76,801.494 444 938 891
(23,115,390} [281,524,945)
{224.040,667} {1.194,547,305)
2042492 2,930,147

1,B3L 959507 .

5248390414 379,291,557
28,841,386 735,349,734
5277.031,782 1,174,441, 20
10,485,549 987 1.860,660.309
16.245,238.284 14385575979
25,731,784,273 14,244,2346,288
485,207 584 1,000,345 419
4,189,670,391 3,487,597 341
5.849,830,124 1.151.998.395
1,431,300 505,700
16.005.651.874 10,405,789 ,432

The onnexed nofes form on infegrol port of the Cosh Fow Statement,

i) - 3
W Ty b S |’f -
u‘b"ﬁuﬁr Eﬁ-ﬂf - Director n

This is fhe Balonce Sheet refemed to in our separote report of even dote,

-‘I-lll(.'«r.:.:b i
Dévaka, ACHARM
11 Aprl 2012 Chartered Accountants

-
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Noles to the FAnancial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2011

1.00 Legal Stalus and Nalure of the Company

Jomundg Bank Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 02 Aprl 2001 as o pubéc Limited Company
under the Companies Act, 1974, The Bank within the sfipulofions ioid down by the Bonk Company Act,
1991 and directives as received from Banglodesh Bank and appicabie to if from fime to time provides
all ivpes of commercial banking services. The Bonk hos seventy three [73] bronches [including 2 Islamic
Bonking Branches] and four (4] SME canters, with no ovaseas branches os ot 31 December 2011,

2.00 Nalure of the Business

i. The principal octivities of the boank ore providing of kinds of commercic! bonking services to its
cushomers.

i The other activities of the bank are providing of oll kinds of Islamic banking services to its cusfomess
trough ldaemic Banking branches,

2.01 Jomuna Bank Capltal Management imited

Jamungo Bonk Capital Managemnt Limited i a subsidiary company of Jomuna Bank Limired incomonated
as a private imited company on December 23, 2009 with the regstror of Joint Stock Companies & Frms,
Dhoka vide cerdificate of incorporation no. C-81290/09.The main objectives of the company for which
was estabished are to carmy out the business of ful-fiedged merchant banking activifies (ke Esue
management, porifollc management, underaiting efc.

1.02 Jomuna Bonk Securiffes Limfted

Jamuna Bank Secuwiiies Umited s o subsidiary company of Jomuna Bank Umited incorporated as o
private Emited company on February OF, 2011 with the Regisinor of Joint Stock Companies & Fms,

Dhaka vide cerfificate of incorporation no. C-20274/11.The main objectves of the company for which
wis estabished for brokeroge services 1o the invesions.

2.03 Off-shore Banking Unfl

Off-share Banking Unit {OBU) s o separate business unit of Jamuna Bank Limited, govemed under the rules
and guidelines of Bongindesh Bank. The Bonk obiained the Offshore Banking Unit pemnission vide
Bongiadesh Bank's lether no. BRPD [P-3) 744 [107)/ 2009-4542 dated 22 December 2009, The Bank
commenced opercfion of this unit from 22 Aprl 2010 and its office s locoted of Land View Commerciol
Center, 28 Gulshan North CrA, Gulshan, Dhaka,

3.00 Significant Accouniing Polices — Disclosure under Bangladesh Financial Repoding Slandard /Bangladesh
Accounfing Stondaord [BFRS/BAS) “Freseniafion of Rnanclaol Stolements”.

3.01 Bosls of Preporoiion of the Financlal Stolements
Conventional Banking

The financigl statements of the Bonk are prepared on a goling concem basis under historcal cost
convenfion and in accordance with First Schedule (Sec-38) of the Bank Company Act, 1991 os
amended by Bangladesh Bonk (Ceniral Bank) vide BRPD Circuior Mo, 14 dated 25 June 2003, ofher
circulars of Banghadesh Bank, Banglodesh Accounling Standards (BAS], the Companies Act, 1994, the
Lsfing Ruies of the Stock Exchonge, the Securties and Sxchange Rule 1987 aond other iows and

reguiations appicabie in Bangladesh,

Jamuh Basik Liried anrusl peport | 187




Islemilc Banking

The bank operaies ldomic Bonking in 2 {twe] branches designated for the pupose of complying with
the nies of isamic Shariah, The financial statements of the branches hove also been prepared as per
the Bank Company Act, 1991, Bonglodesh Accounting Standards/ Bongladesh Financial Reporting
Stondards and guidelines ssued by the Accountancy & Audifing crganization for lsdomic Fnanciad
irsfitutions for which o separate set of books and records are being malnfained, As per Bangladesh
Bank BRPD circular no. 15, dated 09 November 2009, seporate statements of accounts of consolidated
accounts of 2 {wo) Blamic Banking branches are enciosed herewiih,

Functional and presentation curency
These inoncia! stafements are presented in Bongladesh Taka, which s the Bonk's funclional cumency.
Use of Eslimotes and Judgments

The preparafion of financial stotements requires managameant o moke judgments, estmoates and
assumptions that alfect the applicotion of accounting pofcie: and the reported amounits of assets,
Babilifes, ncome and expenses, Actual resuits may differ from these estimates.

Esfimates and underdying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to occounting
estimates one recognized in the perfod in which the astimoles 5 revised and in any fulune perocds
affected.

3.02 Revenue Recognillon
The revenuve during the perod under audit 15 recognired satislying the condifions os specified in
Bonglodesh Accounting Standards [BAS] 18 “Revenuve Recognition”. Defails ars as under:
Interast/profit incomes

L Interestis calculated on dally product on unciossified loons and advances but changed on quartery
and mornithiy basis, where applicabie.

£ Interest s chorged on clossified loons and advances by crediting inlerest suspernse account as per
BRPD Circutor Mo 14 of 1998 and such inferast i token into income account upon realization. infesast
on crecit cord outstanding & colculaled on daly procduct but charged on mon trly bosis.

i, Commiasion and discounts an bils purchased ond dscounted ore recognized of the time of
realiratiion.

V. For klomic Bonking, profil s charged on unclossified Investmants on dally product basts and charged
o Ine chents on quarterly and monthly basls, where applicable,

v, lslomic Banking branches colculate profit on clossified investments ond credits the same fo profit
sppense cccount unil realization.

Fees, commislon and discounts Income

vi. Fees, commission and discounts an bils purchosed and discounted are recognired of the fime of
recalizcation,

Invastment iIncome

¥il. Interest income on investments is recognized on eccrucl basis, Copital gain on investments in shares
i also included in invesirent income, Capifal gain is recognized when i & recfized.

Interast/profit pold and other expanses

¥l In temms of the provisions of BAS-1 "Presentofion of Finonciod Statements” Interest/profil and other
expense: are recohnized on oocrual basis,

3.03 Eamings per Shore (EPS)

Eamings per shore have been calculated in accordance with BAS-337Eamings per Share”, Prior pedod's
figures hove been adjusted for the lssue of 47,495,254 bonus shares for 2010 and 74,334,280 dght shares
during the period under audit,

W“‘ samuna Barik Linvzad



3.04 Stertermant of Cash Flows

Stotermnent of Cosh Fows B prepared in cccordance with Bongiadesh Accounfing Standard [BAS) 7
*Cash How Statement™ and the cash flow from the operating octivities has been presented under direct
method as per reguirement of the Securfies and Bxchange Commission Eules 1987,

3.05 Forslgn Cumancy Converslon

Tronzaction in Foreign Cumencies are fronsioted into Bongiodesh Tako ond recorded af the ru@ng
Bxchange rates applicable on the dotes of fromsactions in cccordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Stanchands (BFRS/EAS) ~ 21 “The Efects of Chonges in Foreign Exchange Rates”. As such -

i} Assafs and lichEties denominagted in forelgn cumency are fransiafed into Bangladesh Taka at the
balonce sheet date at the mid rotes.

i} Tronsactfion: in foreiagn cuomencles are corwvarfed into Bonglaodesh Toka cumency ot the rate of
exchange prevailing on the dotes of such fronsactions and any gains or losses thereon ane adjusied to

revenue through foreign exchonge froding accound.
3.06 Invastmanis [Ganeral Banking)

iImvestment values and clossifications are ossessed under the Banglodesh Accounting Standords [BAS)
25 "Accounting for Investments" which s shown below:

Hams3 Aszsssmant of Accounting
Govemment frecsury bEs-HTM Amorired voive

Govemment trecsury bEis-HFT Market valua

Govemment freceury bonds-HTM Amorfired vaive

Govemment trecsury bonds-HFT Market valua

Prire Bond & Other Bonds Cost price

Shares & Debanfures Cost or market price whichever s iower

3.07 Loons & Advances and Frovislon

inferest is colculated on dally product basis but charged and coccounted for quorferdy on cconeg bosis,
interest on clossified loans B kept it inferest suspense account o per Bongiodesh Bank guidelines and
such interast k& nof cccounted for as incormea untl reclized from bomowers. inferasts are not chormed on
bad [ loss loans o per instructions of Banglodesh Bani. Advonces are stated at gross value.,

Provision for looms and advances is made on the basis of veor-end review by the moncgemeant and on
the basi of insfructions contained in Banglodesh Bank BCD Circular Mo- 34 of 1989, BCD Ciroular No. 20
dated 27 December 1994, BRPD Croular Mo-12 dated 04 September 1995, BRPD Circuiar Ko- 18 doted
D& December 998, BRPD Croulaor Ko-¥ dated 14 May 2001 and BRPD Circudar No-8 of 2005 of the
fallerwing ratas:

Parficulars

General Provision on unclassified loan and advances

Provision on Small and Medium Enterprise Fnancing [(SMEF]

Provision on Houwsing Fnance, Loans for professionals and Small Enterprise
Provision on other consumer financing

Provision on shart fern Agi. Credit & Micro Credit ofher thon Badf Loss
Provision on Specicl Menlion Account Loans and Advances

Provision on substandard loans and cdvances
Provision on doubtful ioans and advances

Provision on bad [ loss loans and advances 100%
Provision on Off-Balance Sheet Exposure 1%

g8auulnz g

Loans and advances ane wiitten off o the exdent thot fhere & no realisfic prospect fo rmcovery as per
guideine of Banglodesh 3onk. However, write off will nof reduce the claim against the bomower.
Detafed records for all such write off accounts are moinfained.

e Bank Limied




3.08 Confingent Liabiiifes, Commiiments and other OF Balance Sheef setiements

in accordance with ofher banking compaonias, the Bonk conducts ils operation by ssuing ccceptance,
guarantesas, peformonce bonds and indemnifies.

3.09 Property, Flant and Equipment and thek Depreclofion

Properfy, Plant and Equipment are recognized as assats in cocordanca with Bongladesh Accounting
Standards {8AS5) 14 “Propary Plant and Bquipmeant®.
During the pedod under audit, depreciation & charged at the following onnual rotes on stralght-ine

mathod on all fived aszet: except lond. Dapreciafion hos bean charged on addition during the pedod
when respeciive asefs puf info use and in cose of saie, up to the dote of sale.

Marme of the Assats Hate of Depreciation

Buillding 2.506%

Fumniture & fidure 1%

Office aquipmearnt 5%

Motor Vehicie 2%

Books 2%
3.10 Leasing

JBL has finance lease undear ifs credif portfolio. Amount disbursed to lessess under finance leosa o
recorded as lrose finonce and shown along with loans and advances. Ar prasant interast s charged an
the leased amounts on daily product basis and monthéy rentol are received from the lesseas.

211 ToxcHon

a) Current Tox

Provision for cument fax hos bean made & 42.50% as prescribad in the Finonce Act, 2011 of the profit
made by the Bonk considering major taxable allowence: and disofowances.

b} Defemed Tax

Defered tox s colculated on the foxobla/deductble termnparory diferences between fax base amount
and camying amount of assets and Eabilifes os requirad by Banglodesh Accounting Standard [BAS)-12
"Income Toxas"

3.12 Refirement Benefiis lo the Employees

The refiremant benafits accruad for the empioyess of the Bonk durng reporting period hove baan
accaunted for in accondonce with tha provisions of BAS-1¥ "Emploveas Banafif”.

Provident Fund

Providant Fund benefits are given fo the Banik amployess in accordance with the iocally registensd
Providaent Fund Rules. This Fund is being operafed under a Trestes Board. This fund got appraval from the
Mational Board of Revernue [MBR) on 28 August 2002,

Superannualion Fund

The Bonk opercfes a Social Security Superannuation Fund and 1 is operated by a separate Boord of
Tusteas and Superannuation Fund Rules of the Bonk. This fund got approval from the Nofional Board of
Eavenue (MBR) on 04 January 2004,

Gratulty

The Bank oparafes a funded gratuity scheme agpproved by the National Board of REevenue (MER) on 04
Aprl 2010. Inihe JBL gratully schame covars of pamanent ampioyvass of the Bank. The company made

provisian to maaet-up claim of out going employveas.
3.13 Consolidaton Frocedure

The consolidated finoncial statements include the financicl staternents of Jomuna Bonk Limited and its
subsiciories- Jomuna Bank Capifal Manogement Uimited and Jomuna Bank Securities Limited made up
tao the and of the financicl vear.

s
H
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The consolidaoted fnoncial stoternents hove been prepored in accordonce with Banglodash
Accounting Standard 27: Consolidoted and separate FEnancial Staternents. The consolidated financial
stotements are prepared fo a commeon financial vear ended 31 Decembear 2011,

3.14 Statement of Liquidity

The lguidity stotement has been prepared in occordonce with the remaining matuity groupéing of the
veiue of the assets and lichEties for the year ended 37 December 2011,

3.15 Awdh Commithes

a) Parficulars of Audit Committee

An Audit Committes was constituted by the Boord of the Directors of the Bank in its 20th meating held
on 04 March 2003, Subsequently, in cccordance with BRPD circuior no-12 and BRPD clreviar no-14
doted 10 June 2003 ond 24 July 2003 respectively of Bonglodesh Bank, the Board of Directors Inits 2%th
meating haid on 19 October 2003 reconsfituted the Audlt Committes. The Board further reconsfituted
the sold Committea in its 106th meetfing held on 27 August 2008,

The following Audit Committes woas constituted by the Boord of Directors of the Bank in it | 23nd meating
held on 08 July 2009:

Sl No¥ | Nama Ralafionship with the Bank = FosMlon | Educofional qualificotion
1. MAr. Md. Tolud isEom Cirector Chaiman B.A.
2. Engr. Md. Atiqur Rahrmon Director Co-Chaimman B.5Sc. Enga. [Chvil)
F.LE {Bangladesh}
3. MAr. AL 5. ML Abdul HaBm
{Representotive of Dhaia
msurance Limited) Direcchor Member M. Corm

b} During the yeor ended 31 December 2011, 0F [nine) meetings of the Audit Committes were held.
¢} Steps have baan faken for implementation of an affective infemol control procedure of the Bonk:

The Committea reviewed the repons of the intemal Contrel and Compfonce Division in respact of tha
operation of diferent Branches ond Divitions of Hecd Office of the Bank, assessed risks cssociated with
credit, frode fincnce & operations, sketched the stroteqgies to mifigate those rsks ond ploced reports
before the Boord of Directors af intervals so ot to ensure complionce and mitigate ritks In different arena
of bonking operctions. Tha Audit Cormmittes alto evoivad the policy outines for establishing comornota
govemance freough the Board of Directors. In accomplishing the responsibifies the Audit Committes
adhares fo the guidelines contained in BRPD Circular No 12 dated 23 December 2002 of Bangiodesh Bank.

3.14& Risk Managemant

The ik Management of Jomuna Bonk Umited evalves identification, meosurement, monitoring and
controlling sk to ensure that:

al The Bonk's fsk exposure i within the Emits estobishad by Boord of Directors.

b The Bani's risk taking declsions are in ime with tha business smateoy and objectives set by Board of
Diractors of the Bank a: well oz Banglodesh Bonk guidelines.

c] The Bank's sk taidng decisions one explicit ond clear.

d] Sufficient capital as a bufler k& ovalable to fake risk.

[ Moxricet Risk

e Bank Limied

Jamuna Bank Umited i exposed to maoket sk in vadety of wenys, Market risk exposure i moinly explicit
in porfolic of Bongiadesh Government Treasury Bills and trecsury Bonds hebd under HFT [held for trading)
conversely, Moriket Risk is implicht such as inferest Rote Rk due to mismaotch of loans ond Foreign
Exchonge Risk due to moturity mismatch of foreign cumancy positions. The portfolios are being revcived
af an inferval at cument moret price of marking o market basiks, Besides, the portfolios have bean
synchronized in ine with Bangledesh Bank guidelines of f based Capltal Adequacy [BASEL-) for
interest rot fsk and foreign exchonge risk,




m.

Intarest Rate Risk

Interast Rote Risk crisas when there & g misrnofch between pogitions, The Bank's lending, funding ond
invastiment octivities give arse to Inferest Rate Rk, The Bonk Assess Interest Rate Risk in ecming
perspeciive which 5 raditional approach fo Interest Rote Risk assessment and obtained by meaasuring
he chonges in the Met inferest Income (NI} on Net Interest Margin [MIM] Le. the different bebweaen totold
inferest income and the fotal interest expeanges,

Foreign Exchonge Risk

The Bank is also exposed to Interest Rate Risk, which arses from the moturily mismatching of foreign
cumency pasition. It also includes setiement risk, The total holding position s being revalued on marking
to morket on monthly basis,

Cradit Risk

It crizses mginty form lending, frade finonce, leasing and freasury businesses. This can be described os
poterntial ioss ansing from the failure of a counter parly fo periomm o8 per confrectuc ogreament with
the Bank. The foilure may resulf from unwilingness of the counter party or decling in his/ her finondcicl
concilion, Therelfore, the Bank’s credit risk management activities have been designed fo address o
these issues, Steps hove already been implemeanted of Banglodesh Bonk reguirements and somea are in
uncer process.

A hypical Credit Rk monagement framework in Jomuna Bank Limited & broadly categorred info
follorwing main component;

a} Boarcd's and senior management oversight.
b} Organizational Sfructure,
¢ Systerms and Procedunes for identilcation acceplance, maaswement, monitorng and contral risks,

The Bank board of Directons approved Credit Risk strategy and significant policies relating fo Credit Risk.
The Boord of Directars of Jomuna Bank Limited also sat the porameter o maintain Bank's overcll credit
exposures, The Bank aizo operates within a sound and wei-defined criteda for new credifs oz wall s the
exponsion of exsfing credits,

Liquidity Risk

Jamuna Bank Umited considers Liouidity Risk a maior sk for Bank, [t ardses when the cushion provided by
the licuid cssets are not sufficient encugh fo meet is obligation. The Board of Directors of the Bonk
enunciated speciiic polices on porficuior aspacts of quidity dsk monogement such as o} composifion
of Assats and Lichilities (b) diversiication and stobéifies of iobilities (] ccoess to enfer-bonk morket, The
Board of Directors of Jamuna Bonk Umited approved Liquidity Contingencias Pian in polcy guideling in
Ene with Banglodesh Bank's Core Risk Guidelines, The Boord of Directos of Jamuna Bank Limited has
also approved specific Risk Limits for proper Bquidity managerment of the Bank.

Reputation Risk Arlsing fram Maney Laundering Incidencas

Money laundering risk is defined as the Inss of reputation and expenses incured ag penalty for being negligent in
prevention of money laundering. The bank has aiready taken mary steps required by Bangladesh Bani for complying with
reputation rak.

Operational Risk
Internal Contred and Compliance is 4 process to provide Immunization’ and a high hevel of protection from errons, Empaoper

process, frauds, sunprises and inabdity to camply with legal and regulatory requinements. The bank has already taken mamy
steps recuired by Bangfadesh Bank for complying with operational riskc
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3.17 Risk Monagement of informalion and Communicalion Technology (ICT)

The ICT Risk Manogement is o full blown process for the bank fo ensure moinfenance or recovery
inclucing uninterupled services fo customens an oll adverse events such as natural disashers,
technoliogical fallures, human emor etc. In order to orgonize Network resources, the bonk pursues o
central policy for administrator to secure intfronet and Intemet network access, A secusity polcy i in
ploce with a formal statement of the nuies thot people who are given aoccess must abide by and adhere
to what is loid In the polcy, A disoster recovery plan covers data, hordwaore and soltware critical for
business to restaet in the event of a notunal or humon — coused disoster, Steps hove been implementad
and some cre in Under pRocess,

3.18 Compilionce of Banglodesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financlal Reporting Standards
(BFRS)
The Insfifute of Chortered Accountonts of Bonglodesh (HCAB) & the sole outhodty for odoption of
Intermational Accounting Standards [IAS) and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards [IFRS) as
Bongiodesh Accounting Standords [BAS) ond Bonglodesh Fnoncial Reporting Stondords (BFRS), Whie
preparing the financial statements, the Bank applied most of the BASs and BFRSs as applicabila.

Name of the BAS BAS no Status
Presantation of Finonclal Statements 1 Complied
Inventories 2 N/A
Caosh Flow Statements 7 Complied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accourting Estimates and Errors 8 Complied
Events affer the Bolonce Sheet Dafe 10 Complied
Constructon Controcts 11 KA
Income Taxes 12 Complied
Segment Reporting 14 Complied
Property. Plant and Equipment 18 Complied
Lecse 17 Complied
Revenus 18 Complied
Employee Benefits 19 Complied
Accounting for Government Grans and Disclosure of Govermment Assisfonce 20 N/A
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 Complied
Bomowing Costs 23 Complied
Reloted Parly Disclosuras 24 Complied
Accounting for Investments 25 Complied
Accounting and Reporting by Retrement Benefit Plons 24 Complied
Consoidated ond Seporate Fnonclal Statements 27 Complied
Investrment in Associates 28 Complied
Disclosure in the Finonclal Statements of Banks and Fnancial Insthutions 30 Complied
Intenast in Joint Yentures 3 KA
Financial insfruments: Presentation ao -
Earming per share a3 Complied
Interim Fnonclal Reporfing 34 Complied
Irnpoirrnent of Asseds b Complied
Provisions , Confingent Liabiliies and Confingent Assefs a7 Compilied
Intongibie Assets 38 Complied
Financial Insfruments: Recognitfion & Meassement 3w -
Investment Property #0 Complied
Agriculiure 4] MiA

* M/A = Not Applicable
* Relevant disclosures are moade according o the requirement of Bangiadesh Bank,

Jamums Bank Limited m%




Name of the BFRS BFRS no. Staius
First-tima adopfion of Bangladesh Fnancial Reporting Standards MA
Share Bosed Payment )
Businass Combinofions WA
WA

Mon-cument Assets Held for sale aond Disconiinued
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Bescurces
Financial Instrument

Cperafing Segments

MN/A
hSA

:
:
0
:
13
IR PPN P P -

N/A

* W/A = Mot Applicable
** Relevont disclosures are mode according to the requirement of Bangiodesh Bank.

317 Reconclilabon of infer-Bank / Book:s of Accounts

Books of Accounts with regaord to infer-bank [in Bonglodesh & out side Banglodesh) and infer-branch
have been reconcilad and there s no material diference, which might effect the finoncial statemenis

significantiy.
Un-raconcied anfries in cose of inter-bronch fromnsactions as on fhe reporfing date are not mentionokie
due o the fime gap before finalizing the some.

3.20 Relaoted Parly / [le3) TransacHon
As of the date of thasa financicl staternants the Bank had no fronsactions with the relofed porfy/ies) as
defined in the BRPD Circular No. 14 dafed 25 June 2003 and Bangladesh Accounting Standond (BAS-24)
"Reioted Porly Tronsactions”.

3.21 General

il Figures of previous pardods hove been recranged wherever considersd necessary to confiom fo the
cument percd's presentation.

] Figures howe been rounded off to the necrest Taka.

3.2 Audior's Work— Hours

The BEdemal Audifor of the Banik, ACHABIN, Charfered Accounfants, worked about 2,850 man-hours ot
the Bank's Head Cffice and differant Branches. Duwing fhe oudit pedod, they audited above 80% of tha
Bonk's Risk Weighted Assats os on the reporting date.
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41.12.2011 31.12.2070

Noles Taka Tako
4.Cash
Cash in hand (Mote: 4.1) 685,902 584 1,000,345 419
Balance with Bongiodesh Bank and s agent banks  [Note: 42) | 4187470371 3,487,597 341
4,874,872.975 4,487,542, 75%
#{a) Consolidated Cash
Jamuna Bank Limited 4,874 872975 4,487 942.75%
Jomuna Bonk Capital Managamant Limited 11,448 -
Jomuna Bank Securties Limited - -
_ 4874854421 _4.487.942.759
4.1 Cashin hand {(Including lorelgn cumrencies)
Local curency &B2, 717,200 991,918,392
Foreign cumency | 2485385 | B.427.006
- 48502584 1,000,345 417
4.1{a) Consolidated Cash In hand
Jamuna Bank Limted S85,.202 584 1,000,345 419
Jomunag Bank Copltal Monagement Limited 11,445 -
Jamuna Bank Securitias Umited - -
685,214,030 1,000,345 419
4.2 Balance with Bonglodesh Bank and Hs Agent Bank
Bodance with Bangladesh Bonk
Local cumency 3,704,990, 730 3,341,007 870
Foreign cumancy 315,874,875 28,537,245
Balonce with Sonall Banks
Local cumency 166804785 _ 118052205
4.189.470.371 3,487 597341
4.2{a} Consclidated Ealance with Bangiadesh Bank ond iz agent bank{s}
Jamuna Bank Limited 4,189,670,391 ‘ 3,487, 5??,341
Jomuna Bank Capltal Maonagament Umited =
Jomuna Bonk Securities Limited w
4,189,470.31 3,487, IHJ-II

43 Statulory Deposits
Cosh Resarve Requirament ({CRE) ond Statutory Liguidity Requirament (5LR) haove been caiculated and

maintained as per Section 33 of the Bank Company Act. 1991 and BCD Circulor No. 13 dated 24 May
1992, BRPD Circular No. 22 dated 0é Novamber 2003 and BRPD Circular No., 11 & 12 doled 25 August
2005, MPD circular Mo, 01 doted 4 May 2010 and MPD circubar Mo, 04 dated 01 December 2010,

The Cosh Resernve Reguiremeant on the Bank's fime ond demond liobilities at the rofe of 8% hos been
cdlculated ond rmaintained with 8angladesh Bank in current gccount and 1958 Statulony Liguidity Ratio,
inciuding CRE, on the wame kabiites has oo been maintained in the form of recsery bills, bonds and
debentures inciuding FC balance with Bonglodesh Bani, Both the reserves moinfoined by fhe Bank are
in excess of the statutory requirements, as shown below:?

{a)} Cosh Reserve Reguirement [CRR): 455 of Average Demand & Time Liablifles

Required Resarve 3,336,809 878 | J
Actual Reserve held with Bangladesh Bank 3,501.332.083 3,1861.274.721
Surplus / [defcit) 164,522 205 253,9?4,153]
Maintained [%) £.30

{6} Supplementary/ Secondary Liquidily Requirement (SLR): 137 of Average Demand & Time Uabilfies
Required Resarve 7.887.005.148 6,223,321,197
Aciual Resarve held with Bangladesh Bank 146.7B6,210.419 11,476,550, 785
Surplus / {deficit) B,899,205,251 5,253,299 588
Mairtained [%) 2167 23597
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21.12.2011 31.12.2010
Noles Takao Taka
{e] Statulory LUguidity Requirement (SLR): 19% of
Average Demand & Time Labiilfies
Reguired Resarve ‘ 11.223.81 5046 9.095.623.287
Aciual Reserve hald with Bongiodesh Bank 20,287 542,502 14,437 827 506
Surpius [ [deficit) 2.062.727.456 5542204219
Mointained [&) 32,54 28.97
5.  Bolance with Other Banks and Financial instihutions
In Bonglodesh [Wote: 5.1} | 5.055861,344 ¥32,505,548
Qutside Boangladesh * [Hote: 5.2) 773,948,780 219,492,827
_ 5849830124 1,151 25
* Defalls anre given in Annexune-A,
5.[o} Consolidoied Bolonce with Other anks and Anonclal insthelions
Jamuna Bank Uimnifed 5.849.830.124 1.151.998.3%5
Jamunag Bank Capifal Monogement Limited 12,795,555 8,973,095
Jamuna Bank Securites Limited 4,201.289 -
5,864,825 958 1,250,%71,4%0
£.1 InBanglodesh
In Cument & 3B Deposit Account
AB Bank Umited CD Afc 2.088.174 1,374,547
Jonata Bank imited CD AJc 3,533,884 256,463
Mational Bank Umited, CD Afc $0.924 1.073.814
Lociol Bomi Bank Uimited - 40,350,584
Sonali Bank, CD Afc 34,458 61,334,585
Standord Chartered Bank 5,883,074 1,470,030
The City Bank Limited 216414 203,570
13,847,104 124 7
In Short rotice deposit Account
AB Bank Lirmited 4370,458 4,478,171
Agrani Bank Umited 23 a
Bank Al- Folah 32,956 33,846
Export import Bank Limited 41,566 341,566
IFIC Bonk: Limited F7.052 ¥7.388
Mercantile Bank Limited 3.745.937 33,796,200
Mational Bank Limited 15,917,448 42 409 4469
Prme Bank Limited 125,644 124,352
Shaicial klami Bonk Limited 100,743, 77% 85,382,524
The Trust Bank Limited 56,233,503 £.380.611
Uttara Bonk Limifted 383,824 7377
181 ) 174,417,951
in Fixed Deposit with Ofher Banks
Eastem Bank Umited 3,560.000.000 -
Al-Argfah isiomi Bank Limited 400,000,000 .
Standord Bank Limited 500,000,000 -
_4,4460,000,000 -
In Fixed Deposit with Other Financlal Instiutions
Bay Leasing Investment Co. Limited - -
Lanka Bangla Finance = 50,000,000
Mafionc] Howsing Finance & investimeants Limitad 400,000,000 570,000,000
United Leasing Comparny Umited % 10,000,000
400,000,000 630,000,000
5055841344 933505548
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£.1{a) Consolidated Balance - in Bangladesh
Jarmuna Bonk Liméted
Jamuna Bank Capital Mandgerment Limifed
Jamuna Bonk Securifies Umited

§2 Outhide
AB Bank Limited Mumbal india
A Bank Lid, Kolkata, India
Axin Bank Lid, Mumbai, India
Bank of Bhutan, Brwian
Bank Al Biod, Riyadh, KSA
Citi Bank N.A, Mew York
Commarzbank AG, Germany
Habib Amedean Bank, New York, NY USA
Habéb Bank AG Zurich, Switzerand
HSBC Bani, USA, NY
ICIC Bank Limited, Mumbaoi
ICIC Bank Limited, Hong Kong
Jpmorgan Chosa Bank NA.. USA
Mashreq Bank Mumbadl, India
Mashregbank psc - BF Uimited MNew York
Mepal Bangledesh Bank Umited Kotmandy, Nepal
Standard Charfered Bank, Colombo-Srianig
Standard Charfered Bank, Karachi, Pokistan
Stondard Charfered Bank, Kofata -india
Standard Charfered Bank, Mumbai -india
Standard Charfered Bank, London
Standard Charfered Banik, MNew York
Standard Chartered Bank, Tokyo. Japan
UBAF Hong Kong
Unicredit Bank, Germany

£.2{a) Consolidated Balance - oulside Bangladesh
Jamuna Bonk Limdted
Jamuna Bonk Capita! Management Limited
Jamuna Bonk Securtties Umited

53 Moty Grouping of Balance with Other Banks and Anancial insthuions

Or gemord
One month term
3 months feemn
& ronths feamn

1 yegr herm

2 years fem

3 years tem

6. Money af Call on Short Nofice
Banking Sector
Mon - Bonkng financial Institutions

6.[a) Conmolidated Money af Call on Short Notice
Jamuna Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank Copital Management Limited
Jamuna Bank Securifies Limited

e Bank Limied

31122011 112,010
Taka Taka
5055841244 *32, 505,558

12775555 FB.973.085
4.201.28% .
__5,072,858,187 1,031,478.443
1.482.631 B8.014.573
- 6,258
7120 -
2995008 2A4%3.070
538234 -
464415071 6,038,511
(5,250,904} -
1.911.828 [41.871.155)
422 556 413,589
15,715,404 {7.901.483)
8225710 [21.468.861)
2,451,893 -
17.211.150 -
1,334,871 451,027
260,224,311 247,797 087
1.172.187 383,301
{1.339.783} 425,150
Fi0832 285,565
- 1,909,807
4479 470 T&7.451
9.671.558 4310003
B12462 B.212.035
1.787.798 2,021,087
8.250,175 3205017
2345775 2,020,601
793,948,780 219,492,827
793,948,780 219 492 827
793,948,780 219,492,827
BO7 635,714 345,580,444
181.994.210 176417.951
. 460,000,000 -
400,000,000 430,000,000
5,847,830,124 1,151,998.3%5
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31.12.2011 21.1220N0
Taka Taka
Investments
Govemment (7.0} | 15987083174 10,581 ,285,132
Others 173 307 847 644 B4, 727,254
Asset Pledge as secunity L 20,000,000 25,000,000
146,314,725.818 10,871,022 385
7.[a] Consolidated Investmenis
Jomunag Bank Limited 14314725818 10.891,022,385
Jomung Bank Copltal Monogement Limited 105,165,244 150,000,000
Jomung Bank Securities Limited 121,882 440 -
14,541,774, 502 11,041,022 284
Govemnment iInvesiments
Treosury Dills [HFT] {a] 32,724,368 34,075,287
Treasury bills (HTM) (o) - -
Tregsury bonds (HFT] [B) &.007. 584 773 7963714143
Treosury bonds (HTM) (k) 2.7 65,343 733 2,423,000,000
Prize bonds 1,431,300 505,700
1 174 1 132
In Islomic Bonking Rronches
Islami Investment Band (<) 180,000,000 ___160.000.000
15,787.083,174 10,5681,2%5,132
o} Treasury Bills
Up to 344 doys 2,724 348 34,075,289
2 vyeors ferm . -
a3 yeors ferm = -
. S2 T 388 34075289
b} Treasury Bond
Swyeors ferm 1991, 783216 237,400,000
10 yeors tem 3,887,653 480 2,043,100,000
15 yeors term 4,246 148,037 5,427 900,000
20 years ferm | 3427322578 2,576,114,143
15,772,927 804 10,384,714,143
c} lskomi Bond
Up to 344 doys . 1E0.000.000 _180.000.000
180,000,000 140,000,000
7.1{o} Comolidofed Govemment Invesiments
Jomuna Bank Limited 15987083174 10,581,285,1.32
Jomuno Bonk Coplial Manogemeant Limited - -
Jomung Bonk Securities Limifed - -
15.787.083,174 10,581,2%5,132
7.2 OCihers Invasiments
Shares (Mote: 7.2.1) 307,842,644 284,727,254
307 B2 ka4 284, 727 254
7.2{c} Consolidaied Others invesiments
Jomuna Bank Limited 307,842 544 2B4.727 254
Jomuna Bank Copifal Management Limited 105,188,244 150,000,000
Jomuna Bonk Securities Limifed 2 -
534,691,329 434,727 254

m‘?mm
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317200 31123000

Toka Toka
721 Cod ond Marke! Volve of Shores o3 on 31 Decembar 2071 ore o loflows:

Farficulors Quanity  Cost price (Toka) Markef valve (Taka)
Ordinary Shores
ACI 29,800 10,973,508 &, 156,680
Bank Asio Limited 541,370 36285078 20680334
Bexmoo Limfed 148,200 3,756,060 16,746,600
BRAC Bonk 68,500 455740 3,130,450
Beximeo Phoma 407,140 50,456,876 38,295,504
Dihgio Bong: &%.800 JE¥ 243 3,106,100
Foreost LEe 58,240 18080701 7,434,880
First Security Bank 256,000 920729 &7 32,800
Heldelbeng Cement 29,500 7907 261 7 549 050
ICH Jrd NER 55,000 567,132 473,500
IFL 15t Mutuod fmd 10000 78,520 H3.000
IRC 15t gl fund 10,000 121.200 80,000
Lonko Bongla Rnance 32,550 10497 867 5540000
Moksons Spinning 8,000 7852207 3,430,000
Metro Spinning 75325 6,560,703 2,809,623
Mokl Jormung Bd Limited 38,520 JB52.067 3,548,148
Meghna Pefroieum 57,010 14,563,453 11087979
Cne Bonk Limited 17,860 FH2.543 851,732
Prime Bonk 15t 0B Mutual fund 15,000 152804 133,500
Singer BD Umited 4,830 2,019,785 1,388,142
Shine pulkur cemmics 26,000 2,198,273 1,472,400
Standord Bark £47 540 22,384,534 13,367,728
Southeost Bonk 1sf mutual fund H0,000 S4%.258 534,000
Summit Power 296,660 3,673,050 22071,504
Tias Gos TR1.000 17 800,727 12,235,600
Trust Bonk Limited 207,000 12,132,436 8,880,300
Urited gidines 50,600 1,201 422 1,209 340
Equity Shores
Centrol Depository Bongiodesh Lid 213,587 3. 138870 31308890
SWET 5 LIF8.135 1,198,135

SO7,842 544 205,576,119
Quotad Shares
ACI 29,800 10,973,508 &, 156,680
Bank Asio Limited 541,370 36285078 20680334
Bexmoo Limfed 148,200 3,756,060 16,746,600
BRAC Bonk 68,500 455740 3,130,450
Beximoo Phoma &07,140 0456674 38,295,504
Dihgio Bong: &%.800 JE¥ 243 3,106,100
Foreost LEe 58,240 18080701 7,434,880
First Security Bank 256,000 920729 &, 732800
Heldelbeng Cement 29,500 7907 261 7 549 050
1CH Jrd NER 55,000 567,132 473,500
IFL 15t Mutuod fmd 10000 78,520 H3.000
IRC 15t gl fund 10,000 121.200 80,000
Lonka Bongla Fnonce 32,550 10,497 847 55400010
Moksons Spinning 8,000 7852207 3,430,000
Metro Spining 75325 6,560,703 2,809,623
Mokl Jormung Bd Limited 38,520 JB52.067 3,548,148
Maghno Pelroieum SP010 14,563,453 11,087 879
Cne Bonk Limited 17,860 FH2.543 851,732
Prime Bonk 15t 0B Mutual fund 15,000 152804 133,500
Singer BD Umited 4,830 2019785 1,388,142
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Toka Taka
Shine pulur ceramics 34,000 2198293 1472400
Standard Bonk 447,840 22,384 534 13,347 728
Southeast Bonk 15t mutual fund 40,000 549 258 534,000
SummE Power 16480 34,673,050 22,071,504
Tias Gas 181,000 17870727 12,235,600
Trust Bank Limited 207,000 12132436 8,880,300
United aifines 50,600 1.301 422 1.209.340
03,505,619 201 255,004
Unguoted Shares
Ceniral Depository Bonglodesh Limited 913,885 3,138,850 3,138,870
SWEFT 3 1.198.135 1,198,135
. ART0E
Tokal 307,842,644 205,576,117
7.2.2 Morket price of Investment those prices were decreased
on 31 December 2011
Nome of the compony Guanfity | Coslprice|  Market valoe
[Taka) {Taka) Required
___provision |
AL Z5.800 | 10,993,508 6,156,680 [4.834,828)
Bank Asic Limifed 541,370 | 26,285,078 [5.504,744)
Beximeco Limited 148,200 | 31,756,050 16,746,800 {15009 440)
BRAC Bank 68,500 4,557 401 3,130,450 [1.426,751)
Beximco Phomno £0%.140 | 50,456,476 38,295,504 (12141,172)
Dhaka Bank £9.800 3,839.243 3,106,100 (733,143}
Fareast Life 58,240 | 15,080,901 ¥.434 880 [B.424,021)
First Security Bank 256,000 2.209.291 6.732.800 [L476.4%1)
Heidelberg Cement 25,500 ?.287.24] 7047050 [2.440,211)
ICB 3rd MRB 55,000 567,132 £23.500 {143,632}
IAL 15t Mubeol fund 10,000 78,520 £3,000 {15520}
AC 1st mutual lund 10,000 121,200 80,000 (41,200}
Lanka Bangla Fnance 32850 | 10497847 5,540,010 [4.957.857}
Maiksons 8,000 7.852.207 3,430.000 (4,
Metro Spinning 75,325 6,560,703 2,807 823 [3.751,080)
Mobil Jamuna Bd Limited 38,520 3,852,087 3848148 (319
Meghna Pefroleumn 55,010 | 14,563,453 11,087,979 [2.475,47 4}
One Bank Lmited 17.860 982542 851922 {130.4620)
Prime Bank 1sf ICB Mutual fund 15,000 152,804 133,500 {17,308}
Singer BD Limited 4 830 2,019,985 1.388.142 (631,843}
Shine pukur cenamics 34,000 2,198,293 1,472,400 |{725,8%3)
Standard Bank 442,840 | 22,384,534 13.347.728 [#.014.804)
Southeast Bonk Tst mutual fund &0,000 549,258 534,000 {15,258}
Summit Power 294,660 | 4673050 22.071.504 {12.601,.544)
Tiias Gas 187,000 | 17870727 12,235,800 [&.435,127)
Trust Bank Limited 207.000 | 12132436 £.880.300 [3.252,134)
United oifines 50,800 1,307 422 1.20% 340
Ceniral Depasitory Bonglaodesh Umited  913.889 3,138,890 3,138,890 -
SWIFT 5 1,198,135 1,198,135 -
307,842,644 205,596,117 (102.244.526)
7.2  Malurdiy Grouping of Invesimenis T e S ——
On Damand 07 273944 285,232,954
Mot more than 1 month - -
More than 1 month but not more than 3 months - -
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year 212,724 368 194,075,289
More than 1 yeor but not more than 5 yeors 1.9%1.783.214 33%,800,000
wore than 5 years 13.801.144,290 10072,114,143
16,314,925,818 10,8%1,022, 384
200 | sl reprort sarmuna Barik Limésad




31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Takn Taka
8. loans, Advances and Lease
Loans, cosh credit, overdrafts and lease atc. [Note: B.1) 44,884 519,975 42,517 834,895
B¥s purchosed and discounted [Note:8.2)  11,727.272.805 7.214,943,912
Povabie in Bangladesh 11.393,081,553 4,593,457, 708
Foyobie outside Bangladash 334,191,251 423,306,204
56.611.7%2,780 49,734,800.806
8.[o]) Consolidated Loons, Advonces and Lease
Jomuna Bank Limited 54,611,792 780 49 T34,800,804
Jomuna Bank Capital Managemeant Limited 188,450,454 -
Jamuna Bank Securities Limited - -
_56.800,243.434 _49,734,800,805
8.1 Loans, Cash Credh, Overdrafis and Lease ehe.
Agricuttune |oon 40,101,389 21,553,857
Cash credit B.003.994.7956 9.672.074.778
Credit Card BT 262743 50,359,250
Export Cosh Credit A9 677,628 54,708,888
Hire purchase 965,050,373 T42,562,442
House building loan 294,622,137 334,583,237
Leasa finance 2.165.603.014 1.992.935.356
Locn against imparted merchondisa ] i
Logn against pecking credits 213,212,062 208,402,310
Loon against trust receipt G4 476,148 8,545,249 804
Loarns [Genernal) 5,630.403.870 6,708,399.849
Overdraft 2.440.062.186 7. A06,413,642
Payment against document 1,124,75541% 480,243,226
Personcd loon for women 1,222,244 1371571
Real estate financing 406,208,737 328,270,383
Retod cradit 478,041,410 AFT. 496,801
Shop finance schama 149,333 18%.527
Small and Medium Enferprise 4,385,241,29] 1,347,732,153
Staff house building loon 129,128,254 118,434,295
Staff logn Other 831,752 1,002,705
Terrm Lo 597,140,875 284,193,705
Tirne Loan 3.204.498.998 1.520,103,9789
37,882,586 667 _40,337,703,788
In Islamic Bonking Bronches
Bai-Muczral 1,231,878,525 1.1462,704,743
MPI trust receipt 5,479.318,425 901,715,645
Murabaha 154,677,763 58,042,743
Guards 134,058,574 57,667,976
7, 180,133,107
A4, 884,519,775 42,517 834,895
8.1(c) Consolldated Loans, Cash Credll, Overdrafts and Lease elc.
Jamuna Bank Limited 44,884 519,975 42,517,834,.895
Jomunag Bonk Copitol Monogement Limited 188 450,654 -
Jomuna Bank Securties Limited = =
45,071.970.627 42,517,836.895
8.2 Bills Purchased and Discounted {excluding freasury bills)
Payobie in Bangladesh 11,393,081.553 6,593,657.708
Poyobie outside Bongladesh-Maoin operatfion 32,303,824 219,001 489
Payobie outside Bongladesh-0ff Share Banking Unit 1.B87 424 304,304,715
_11.727,272.805 _ 1214963912
Jarauns Bank Lrrited
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31122011 31.12.2010
Tako Taka
8.2 (o) Conpolidated Blifs Farchased and Discounted [sxciuding ireasury bilix)
Jormung Bank Limited 11727272805 7218963912
Jamuna Bank Capital Management Limited - =
Jormuna Bank Securites Limited - =
11,727,272 BO5 T.214,763,912
8.3 Malurity Grouping of Loans, Advances and Lease as follows
Poyable on demand 2.B70 B4R 309 2.B10.998.774
Mot more fran thres months 4,234.711.254 3,497.531.343
More thon 3 months but not more than 1 yeor 33, 318,708,972 30838474107
More than | year bl et mome than 5 years 10634921111 2,285,8464,315
More than § years | 3,557583,132 3,100,932,245
11,792,780 _49.734,800.806
8.4 Concenfrofion of Advonces
Advances to afied concerms of Directors i -
Advonces to Chief Execufives ond ofher Officens 131 747 .000 121,756,000
Cusiomer Groupe;
Agricultural & Fsheries 125,600,000 530,414,370
Inchustry wise 10.637.400.000 9.795312,440
Small ond Cottoge 1.07 5,400,000 590,456,250
Advances to other Customers 4, 637,645,780 38.694,851,726
54,611,792,780 49,734,800,806
8.5 Information of Large Loan
Numiber of the ciants 4] &5
Amount of cutsianding advances [ffunded & non-funded) 15.757.960.000 23,391.654,000
Detalls information for the year ended 31 December, 2011 have been given in (Annex-8)
8.4 Sector wise Loons, Advances and Lease In%
Agricuifurgl & Fisheries 0.97% 125,400,000 530,414,270
Large & Medium Scole Indusiry 18.79% 10.637,405.000 2795312440
Working Copital 32.30% 18.2687.100.000 16,998,023,.281
Export Cradit 11.56% #,543,300.000 3.965,839.730
Commercial Cradit 17.93% 10,150, 200.000 ¥.810,772, 540
Small and Cottage Indusiries 1.90% 1.075.400,354 590,456,250
Others 17.259% S 790,787 426 8,243,982 075
100% 56.611,792,780 49,734,800,804
8.7 Geogrophical Localion wise Loans, Advances and Lease
a} Urbbon in %
Dhaka Division S2.67% 35,476.681.780 31.099.200,804
Chittagong Division 15.43% 8,735,473.000 8,344,500,000
Sylhat Division 0AT% 245,852,000 242,700,000
Rajshohi Division 8.57% 4 B50,298.000 5.B56,900,000
Khulra Division LI9% 674,328,000 1,700,000
Rongpur Division 2.65% 1,49%.503.000 | 65,200,000 |
] 90.97% §1,502,135,780 45,622 200,804
b} Rurol
Dhaka Division 267% 1.512,000.000 1. 113,800,000
Chittogong Division ASTR 2.020,000.000 2,012.900,000
Sylhet Division 079% 445,300,000 344,000,000
Rajshahi Division 1.74% 983,800,000 441,900,000
Barishal Division 0.26% 148,557.000 -
8.75% 5,109,457.000 _4,112,400,000
100% 54,611,792,780 49,734,800,804
202 | annal repert, samuna Rark Limvad




31122011 31.12.2010
Tako Taka
8.8 Classificafien of Loans, Advances and Lease as per Bangladesh Bank circular mo. BCD - 34, 20 and BRPD 146, ¥
% of Total Loans

Unclassified 75.72% 54, 184,748,780 48,807.274.806
Spacial Mention Account 1.42% 804,118,000 22,010,000
Substondard 1.30% 734,053,000 94,107,000
Doubtiul 0.15% 83,239,000 153,618,000
Bad of loss 1.42% B01.434,000 655,791,000
100% _56,611,792.780 49,734,800,806

8.8.1 Farticulars of Required Pravision for Loans, Advances and Lease

General provision:

Stafus Bose for provislon!| Rohe (%) Provislon Provislon
Lotrs, advances & leoss (Brciuding SMA] | 54,786,748, 780 F vadance 577,038 876 510,707.046
Special Mention Account [SMA]} FI7 83,000 5% 39.847.150 255,000
614,908,044 51 045

By

e Bank Limied

* Genergl provision s kept B1% on generg! lpons, odvonces & legse ond @ % on smaoll enferprise

finzncing ond &5% on consumer fingncing.

Speciic provislon: Base for provision | Rate (%)
Hotus

Pravision

Provision |

Sub-stondard 279,469,000
Doubtiul 24,747,000

20%
S0%
Bod/loss 558,934,000 100%

55,893,800
12,473,500
558,933,824

10,253,600
55,777,500
387,728,025

kequired provision {13.2 & 13.4]

Total provision maintained

Excess/{shortfall] provisicn

Parficuiors of Loons/Investments, Advonces and Lease

1} Loars coraidersd good In reapact of which the barni b flly secured ;

i} Loons consdened good in respact of which the bank holds

na sacurity ofhar thon the deblors pescnal guarantaa;

i} Loans considered good securad by the pesonal undedaking of one
or micre poriies in addition o the peonal guanartee of the deblors:

iv} Locns clossFiod; provision nof malntained fnei ogainst;

w] Loons due by directors or officers of the bonk company or

any of these either saparabely of joinily with ary other pemsons;

¥il Loans dee By companias or firms inwhich to disecion of the

bonk have Inferests s directors, parinen or managing agents or

oy of privals Componias % msmbers;

vii} Mcodraum total amount of advances ncluding temporany

advance mode of any time during the vear fo directors or

managers or officers of the bank or any of them aither

wiii) Mcadrmum total amount of advances, including

odvance granted dwing the veor fo the cormpanies or firms

in which the direchors of the bonk are interesied as girecion,

partners or monaging agents or in the case of private

componles as membear;

i} Do from banking companies:

x} Armount of clossifed bans on whsch inferast has not bean

charged. showlkd be mantioned os foliows:

a} decrecsa/increase In provigon, armount of loan written

off and cmount reclized ogalnst loons previoushy writen off;

b)] omount of provigon kept against loon clossied os [bod/loss)

on the dote of pre balonce sheat;

c} inferest creditable to thea inferest Suspense Aje:
Curnudative amount of wiitten off loans and fhe amoun

written of diring the cumant yaar should be shown seporotaty.

The amount of written off loon for which owsut hos bean
filed showid alio be enfionad;

827 300,126
1.244,209,172

453,757,126
P45.623,172

A7 A58 844,585
7,359 533,081

& 773,415,134
54,61 1,792,780

IFATTATETRL
6,425 964,492

5,931,45%.531
#%,.734.800,806

137,747,000

131,747,000

558933 825

J69, 313,255

T21.754,000

121,756,000

387,728,026

67,513,255

”F
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8.%.1 The amounl of wriften off loom for which lowsuli haos been filed
Written off loan for which lowsulf hos besn filed amound of T 349,513,255,

8.10 Bill Purchased & Discounied os per Mafurily Grouping In the following order
Repayable within 1 month
1 month above bass than 3 months
3 months above less than & manihs
& months above

£.11 Lising of Assefs Pledged as Securlly/Coliaterails/ Secwifies agalinst
Loan/invesimenl including Bills Purchased and Discounled
Ceoigteral of movebia/fimmovable asets
Lacal banks and financial instifulions guorantee
Foreign bank guorontea
Export documeants
Fived deposits receipts
FOR of ather banis
Govemmaent bonds
Parsonal guarantes
Ciher securitias

8.12 Sult file by the Bonk (Branch wise defalls)
Dificusha Branch
Haogaon Branch
Shondinagor Branch
Moutvi Bazar Branch
Norayongoni Branch
Foreign Exchange Branch
Mohoikhal Branch
Guishan Branch
Dhanmondi Branch
Bonaddarhat Branch
Sonargaon Rood Branch
Mofijheesl Branch
Agrabod Branch
Sylhet Branch
Aganagar Branch
Kushtia Branch

Branch
Chistia mariat Branch
Barishal Branch
Kadamtali Branch
Mdlibogh Brench

¥.  Fxed Aszefs Including Fremises, Fumnifure & Fhdure WDV}
Cost:
Land

Building

Furniiure 8 Fixiure
Equipments & Machinearias
Yahicles

Books

Off shore Banking Linit

Lass: Accurnuloted Depreciotion-Main oparafion
Less: Accumulated Depraciation-Off shore Banking Unif
Details are shown In Annexure - C

M | gl report

31.12.20M
Taka

31.12.2010
Taka

1.994,577.263 1.227. 462,887
2,530,801 445 1.557.455,381
3.791.293.90% 2.,333,162.045
3,410,599.988 2,098,883, 298

__T2TeaNa
34,944,492.514 29.367,071,350
4.147.590.930 2.668,778,540
- 19,840
5.941.202.984 3.843.701.840
2,232 078,220 1,620,688,930
133,841,450 48,818,580
6,325 840 23, 7&7 240
2.934,872.270 4,149,518,050
570 7,992 485 494
11,792,780 49,734,800,806
238,000,000 228,215,000
409,538,000 274,200 000
156,380,000 212,264,000
59510000 70,814,000
148,251,000 278,357,000
484,971,000 498,811,000
3,297,000 3,697,000
328,472,000 551,028,000
4,479,000 5,173,000
3,000,000 3,000,000
2.119.000 2,119,000
3.763.000 3,314,000
114.000 114,000
288,000 88,000
JO0.000 -
3,400,000 -
Ta7.000 -
1,715,000 -
390,000 .
499.000 -
1.220.000 -

_2,737,307,000
1,460,000,000 1,460,000,000
19.325.078 -
293,521,425 244,533,844
412,786,881 263,897,189
39,022,550 36,099,543
716,518 714,518
159,746 -
2,225 532390 2,007,247,004
253 807 945 184,582 807

SR A0 .
TATLTI6 AT 1.822,664,487

Jarmuna Bank Limiad




3.a2.201 31.12.2010
Toko Tako
f.[a) Consalldaled Axed assels/non-cument assels Including premisas, furniture and fixtures
Cost:
Jamuna Bank Limited 2225532398 2007 247 04
Jomuna Bank Capital Monagement Limited 8,554,173 806,405
Jarmund Bank Securifies Limited 280,733,640 -
2,512,82021 2,008,053,49%
Accumulated depreciotion/amortization:
Jomuna Bank Limited 253815781 184, 582,607
Jomuna Bank Capital Management Limited SB8 961 "
Jomuna Bank Securities Limited - -
254504942 184,582 607
Written Down Value 2258315269 1823470892
10. Ofher Astals
i} Investrment in shares of subsidiary companies:
a) in Banglodesh {Mote: 10.7} 649,599 500 250,000,000
bj in Outside Bangladesh - -
i Stofionery. Stamps. PArfing maoterdals in stock ate. 24524925 20785917
iii] Advance Rent 175,755 424 134,308, 345
iv} Interest/orofit receivable {Mote: 10,4} ATA220.616 3PTED.TAZ
v| Bolance with Brokeroge houses 2376982 22,805,772
vij Securty deposit 7428 639 294,157,537
vil] Prefminary exp,. formation ond organization expense, - =
rersovalion/deveiopment expensas ond Pre-poid exp. - -
vill] Branch adjustment {MNote: 10.4) - 770,683,840
%] Suspense cocount {Mate: 10,7} 26,290,625 43,984,970
%) Siver - -
xi) Othars {Motae: 10.2} 73,754 985 40846895
) Other cssets-0ON Shore Bonkdng Unit F641 D&s 4,094,515
1481992752 1,925,470,554
10.[a) Consolidated Other ozsely
Jomuna Bank Limited 1441 502752 1.925,470.554
Jomung Bonk Capital Management Linited 38,994,998 =
Jomuna Bank Securities Limifted 748,604 -
1, 481,756,355 1.925,470,554
Less;: inter-group ransacfion:
Jomuna Bank Capital Monogement Limited 256,067 749 250,000,000
Jomuna Bank Securtfins mited A "
825,489,104 1,475,470 554

10.7 Svspense's Account

Amount of Suspense’s Account represents omount paid agoinst opening of new branches and other

advonces poyments against vorious conftrocis.

10.2 Others

e Bank Limied

Advance against insurance premium

Advonce against Lond & Buiiding

Advonce against furnitune & Ticure

Advence against supply of goodsfservice

Adjusting account debit Balonce {Mote: 10.3}
Protested b

Yisa Afc

Misc, Assat

2388205 2,745,956

22921 837 17,705,891

- 145,844

9527 514 27 481,228

32065110 11,153,007

181,485 187 485

- 1,047,541

&.670,834 BO2.924

73,754,985 60,844,895
ml-m;’?ﬁ




31.12.2011 31.12.20M0
Taka Talc
10.3 Adjusting Account Debll Balance
Account Receivable + 1.013,27%
Foreign cumency 29,565,110 4,116,581
Undenwrifing _ . 2.500000 . 40323,138
32,065,110 11,153,007

104 Reconcillafion of Inker-bank/ Inter-Branch Transaction

Bronch odjustment account represents autsionding Inter-branch and Heod Office ronsactions (Met)
ofiginated buf yvef to be responded by the bolonce sheet date. However the unreconciled entries for
wrongly responded of 31 December 2011

{position as an 31 Jangary 2012) are given below:

| Parficulors Number of unreconcllad eniries Amount Amount
Debli Credit Debit Credii
Up to 3 months - - - -
Orver 3 months but within & months - - - -
Crvar & months but within # months - - - -
Crer ¥ manths but within 12 maonths - - - -
Owver 12 months and mores - - - -
10.5 Mon-income Generaling Classfication of Other Assels
Fwestmant In shoras of subsidicny companies in Banghadesh) 647,799 500 250,000,000
Stationery, Stamps, Prinfing materiok in sfock, ete, 24,524 925 20,785,917
Advance Rent 175755424 134,308,345
Interast recaivable 474,200,614 319,780,742
Security deposit 7428 429 294,157,539
Branch adjustment = 770,683,840
Suspense account 26,290,625 43,986,970
Advance against insurance prernium 2388205 2, 148954
Advance agalnst Lond & Bulding 22,921 837 17,705,891
Adiusting account debit Balonce J2.065.110 11,153,007
Misc, Asset 6,470,834 BO2.%24
1,422,265,706 1.867.512,14%

10.4 This amouni represents thal inferest/proffl recebvable from varlous deposly made by the Bank fo ofher

banila /Financlal insftutions.
10.7 Investiment In subsidiaries

Jamung Bonk Copital Manogement Limited 250,000,000 250,000,000
Jamuna Bonk Securities Umited 399,500 500 -
&49 999 500 250,000,000

11. Bomowing from Bangladesh Bank and Other Bank/Financlal Institufions

In Banglodesh -Bangiodash Bank & other Bonks-Main operofion | 5,750,713.233 197,947,318

In Banglodesh -Banglodesh Bonk & other Bonks-Off Shore Bonldng Und - 304,375,300

Outside Banglodesh - =

5750713233 5§02,322 818

11.{a) Consolidated from Bangladesh Bank and Clher Financial insitutions

Jamung Bank Limited

5750713233 502,372 818
Jamuna Bonk Copitcd Management Linnifed e -

Jamuna Bonk Securifies Emited

_ 5750713233 S02.329818

m‘?mm
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11.1 As per Following Sagragation

Secured by Call Money Receipt [CMRE)
Securad by Treosury bils
Secured by others

Unsecured

aazami Nazaoo

Taka Taka
L750,13.233 502 323 BB
5.750, 713,233 502321818

112 Maturity Grouping of the Borrowings irom Bangladesh Bank and Other Financial institions

Repayable on demond
Repoyabla within one month
Cwer 1T month but within & months
Cwver & months but within 1 yeor
Cwer 1 year but within 5 yecors

12. Daposts and Other Accounts
Cument depesit & other accounts
Bz payable
Saving deposit

Fred deposh
Short notice depaosit

Deposit under special schaerme
Foreign cumency deposit

{Note: 12.2)
{Note: 12.3)

12.{a} Consolldated Deposits and Other Accounts

Jomuna Banic Limited
Jomuna Bonk Capital Managameant Limited
Jomuna Bank Securties Limited

1121 As per Following Segregation

Intar Bank Deposits
Other Deposits

122 Cument Daposh and Other Accounts

Cument deposit
Sundry deposit
Security deposit
Interest/profit Poyabie

12.Ha) Consclidated current Daposlt and Other Accounts

Jomuna Bani Limited
Jomuna Bonk Capital Managameant Limited
Jornuna Bank Securfies Limited

e Bank Limied

5.750,713,233 502,322,818
5,750,713.233 502,322,818
7,871,315,085 7013774707
789 434,579 776,970,643
4,473,698,154 3.967,879.272
42,857 038,468 36,694,548,333
2,638,965,323 4,236,362,326
11.506,959,762 7.900,331.661
170,634,562 83,697,730
_70,508,045,932 60,673 564,672
70,508,045,932 40,673,564,672
5,453,433 -
70,513,4%9.545 60,673,564,672
3,910,204,000 4.917,781,602
46,597 841,932 55,755,783,070
70,508,045,932 0,673,564,672
3,033,219,909 3,023,219,258
3,350,624,050 3,112,992,999
37,153,973 42,934,644
1,450,317,153 B34,627 804
7,871,315,085 7.013,774,707
7/871,215,085 7.013,774,707
5,453,633 5,453,633
7874748718 7.019.228,340

el pepnt




31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Taka Toka
1.3 Bllls Payable
DD poyable 123,271,056 ab,07% 224
P.O suad Bib, 163,523 721.6%1.418
FO7.434,579 776,970,643
12.4 Moturlty Grouping of Deposlt and Ofher Accounis
Repoyable on demand 8.4460,965512 7.03%,500,000
Eepayabie within 1| month 1,067 420,58 1.084,000,000
Cwer 1 rmonth but within & months 34,548,942 507 301,131,800,000
Crver & months but within 1 year 13,747 Da8,257 12,01 8,300,000
Owvar 1 year but within 5 years SR, 126,430 8,454,299 054
Crver 5 years but within 10 vears 2,620,321 837 1.505,445,418
_70.508.045.932 60,673,564,672
13. Ofher Liabililles
infarest suspense account iMote: 13.1) 143,508,725 126,243,574
Provision for unclossified advanca inote: 13.2) 616,908,044 511,864,044
Provision for OFf Bolonce Shaat Exposures (Mote: 13.3) 187 958,811 204,305,811
Frovision for clossified advance iMote: 13.4) S25. 301,128 453,75%, 126
Provision for othar omsets 457 485 181,485
Fravision for diminufion in valve of investmenis [Note: 13.5) 102,244,524 15,370,358
Provision for income fax {Mote: 13.4) 109697077 B&5, 724,027
Deferad Tax iob#ty [Motae: 13.4.2) 35,000,210 25,011,393
Provizsion for incentiva bonus 210,000,000 127,703,405
Accrued profif on Investmant 260,798,094 73,683,425
Contribufion to JBL Foundation {Hota: 33.004 12,350,030 10,324 466
Adjusting account cradit 142,301 575 22,278,381
Branch Adjustmant including siamic banking 87,128,018 -
Other lich#ties-Of Shore Banking Unit 2,104,889 1,353,147
3,504,863 433 2427 820,644
13.{a) Consclidoted Ofher Uablifies
Jamuna Bank Limited 3,524,863 433 2,429 820 644
Jamuna Bank Copital Monagermeant Lmited 73,048,528 25900
Joamuna Bank Securities Limited 27115 -
3,600,691 .076 2427 845,50
13.1 inferest Suspense Accound
Balanca at the beginning of the year 126,263,574 ¥1.681 414
Add: Amount fransfered durdng the yeor 120,228,765 128,905,882
246,892 337 220,587 498
Less: Armount recoverad/adivstmant during the year 102983.614 94,323,924
143,508,725 126,263,574
13.2 Provision for Unclassifled Advance
Balance af the baginning of the year 11,864,046 3324379599
Add: Provision mode during the year 105,048,000 e 226,047
814,908,044 511,864,044
13.3 Provislon for Of Balonce Sheet Exposures
Balanca ot the beginning of the yaar 206,305,811 147,188,811
Adid: Provition mada during the yeor - 59,117,000
206,305 811 206,305,811
Lass: Adjustment during the yvaor 18,347,000 a
187,958,811 204,305,811
208 _ annsal repert sarmuna Barik Limésad
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13.4 Provision for clossfled advance
Balence at the beginning of the year
Acid: Provision mode during the yeor

Lass: Adjusiment during the year

13.5 Provision for diminuffen in value of investments
Balonce at the beginning of tha year
Adidh Provision made during the yaar

Less: Write ofl provision during the year

13.4 Provision for Income Tax
Advance fox
Bolance of cdvance income fox on 01 January
Paoid during the year
Settliernent of previous yeor's tax liabity

Provishon

Opaning Balance

Add: Provision made for the year

Adich: Provision made for the prenvious year's short fall
Lass: Income Tox Adiustment

Closing Bolance

Nel balance of December 31

{Mate: 7.2.1)

31.12.201 31.12.2010
Taka Taka

AB3 759126 £55,538,000
173,542,000 90,731,000
627,301,126 556,369,000

i 102,609 874

437,301,128 453,759,124
15,470,356 | | - |
170 15,370,354
102244528 15,370,354
102,248 526 15370856
1,049 873 398 414,847 365
876399917 435,026,033
343,103,061 -
_ 1,583,170,254 __1,049.873.398
1.905.597 425 FIR.A32.995
1117 A73.086 P4T.HTT A0
- 38,287,000

343,103,041 -
2.679.967.451 1,905,597 425
1,094,797,197 855,724,027

=== Corporoie fox posifion of the bonk has been shown In Annexure - D

1341 Provision for income hax hos besn made durdng the year @ 42.50% os prascibed by the Finance Act
2011-12 on the accounting profit mode by the Bonk affer considering some of tha add bock fo income

and disafiowances of expenditure as per income Tax Ordinance and Rules 1784,

13.4{a) Consolidated Provision for Current Tooo
Jamuna Bank Liméted
Jamuna Bonk Copital Monogemeant Lirnifed
Jamuna Bonk Securifies Limited

13.4.2 Deferred Tax Liabilities
Opining Balance
Add: Addifion during the yeor
Closing balance

13.4{b) Conaolidated Frovision for Defenred Tax
Jamuna Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank Copital Manogemeant Liméited
Jamuna Bank Securifies Limited

14. Schre Capilal
Authorized

1,117.473,086 986,264,430
13,396,844 5,000
2764115 -
_1,133,634.047 . 785,269.430
25,011,393 21,091,706
9,989,517 3,919.687
35,000,910 25,011,393
35,000,710 3,919,687
35,000,910 3,919,687

capital
The Authorized Share Capital of the Bank amounts 1o Taka. 10.000.000.000 divided into 1,000.000,000

Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 sach.
lssued, Subscribed and Fully pald vp Caplial

Taoka 3,648 403,740 divided into 364,840,376 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 aach.

Paid up Capital

Acd: Right lssue

Add: Share lssue to Mrs. Ayasha Hussain
Add, Share Dividend (stock]

e Bank Limied

2,230,088 400 1,621 882,500
743,362 800 -
20,793,300 -
654,159,260 608,205,900
3,443,403, 760 2,230,088,400




31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Taka Taka
14.1 Percentage of Shareholdings at the Closing Date
Amouynt in Toka Percenloges (%) @

Parficularn 31 December’'l1 | 31 Decamber'10 | 31 Dacembear'll | 31 Decamber'i0
Sponsors 2.144.250,830 1.360.519.300 58.77 &1.01
Financial Institutions 172,517.700 123,008,640 473 5.52
Foreign investors 4,845,000 - 0.9 .
MNon-resident Bongiadesh - " " .
General Public 1,324,790,230 746,530,460 3531 33.48
Total 3,648, 403,750 2,230,088, 400 100.00 100.00

14.2 Shareheolding Ronge on the Basls of Shareholdings at 31 December 2011.
Shareholding range Number of shareholders Shares Percentage (%)
21 o 500 24,8682 5,637,964 1.55
501 fo 5,000 25,440 3%, 456,297 1081
3001 to 10,000 1341 ?.738.40% 2.67
10,001 to 20,000 440 BP31.415 245
20,008 fo 30,000 184 4,544,511 1.25
30,008 fio 40,000 &8 2,384,554 0.65
40,001 to 50,000 51 2,376,935 0.45
50,001 fo 100,000 1 6,271,298 1.72
100,001 o 1,000,000 136 47,050,414 1270
1,000,000 and over 70 238.428.37% 4535
Tetal 52,703 344,840,378 100

14.3 Rabsing of share copltal

Ghvan below the history of roising of share copifc] of Jomuna Bonk limited:
Accouniing year, Declorafion Mo of shore Yalue in capifal Cumulative
2001 Opening capital 3,000,000 90,000,000 320,000,000
2003 10% Bonus share 3,900,000 39.000,000 429,000,000
2005 25% Bonus shame 21,450,000 214,500,000 &4£3,500,000
2006 Initic! Public Offer [(FO) 42,900,000 42%.000,000 1,07 2,500,000
2006 14.29% Bomus share 15,321,420 153,214,200 225,714,200
007 7.14% Bonus share 8,755,100 B7. 551,000 1,313,2465,200
2008 23.50% Borus share 30,841,730 308,817,300 1,621,882 500
2009 37 50% Bomus share &0.820,590 408,205,500 2,230.,088,400
010 Right lssue 74,334,280 743,342,800 2.972.451,200
2010 2% Bonus share 65,415,926 454,159,240 3.£27.610,440
2011 Shiors isue o M, Ayesho Husscin 2,079,330 20,793,300 3,648,403, 750
364,840,376 2,448,403, 750

144 Caoplial Adeguacy of the Bank.
In femms of section 13 [2] of the Bonk Compary Act. 1771 and Bongladesh Bank BRPD circuiars no. 14 &
¥ dated 31 December 2007 & 31 December 2008 respectively. required capital of the Bank af the close
of business on 31 December 201 1 was Toko 470,41 crore as against avalloble core copital of Tako 421,43
crore ond supplemeantery capltal of Toko 133.84 crore maoking a fofal copital of Toka 75528 crore
thereby showing o surplus capitalf eguity of Toko 84.86 crore at that date., Detagils are shown belicw:

Core capltal { Tier- )

Poid up Copifal 3.648.403,760 2,230,088,£00
Share Premium account - -
Statutory Reserve 1.723.459,32% 1,229,458,137
Right lssue subscriplion money “ 735,349,734
Retoined Eomings B42 477014 660,607,143
Tatal: Tier -1 cophtal _ $,214,340,105 4855505414
240 _ annsal repert sarmuna Barik Limésad




15.

1.

Supplemsniary capial [ Thar-I1)

Generdl provision maintained against unclosifed Loon & Advances
Genaral provision maintained against off Balance sheet exposura
“Revaluation Reserve of HFT Securitias

[ 50% of the total revaluation resereal”

Agsets revaluation Reserve | 50% of the total revaluation reserve)
Tt -1 capltal

et -1 & Tier- B caphal

Total Risk Weighted Assats (a5 per BASEL- guidling)
Required Copital

Datalls are shown In Annexure - F

Actual Caplial Held:

Core Capital

Supplementary Copital

Capial adequacy raflo % (Required 105 In 2011 & 9% In 2010)
Copital requirement

Core capital to Risk Weighted Assets
Supplementary capital to Risk Welghted Assets

Stalulary Raserve
Opaning baiance
Addifion dudng the year

Other Ressives
Investmeant Revaluotion Reserve [HFT)
Aszsaty Revoiuchion Reserve

Right ssue Subscripfion Money

[Note: 16.1)
[Note: 16.2)
[Mote: TA.3)

18.{a) Consolidaled Other Resarves

Jomund Bank Limited
Jomuna Bank Capital Management Limited
Jomuna Bank Securities Limited

18.1 Investment Revaluation Ressive (HFT)

Opaning baiance
Addifion/Adjustment durng the yaar

182 Asiats RevalucHion Reserve

e Bank Limied

Opeaning baiance
Addition/Adjustment during the yaar

3.72:201 31.12.2010
Taka Taka
416,708,046 511,864,048
187,958,811 206,305,811
1,835,304 244 594142
531,748,777 531,748,777
1,338450938 1,494.512,776
7.552.791,043 6,350,018,190
" &7.047 400,000 " 46,835,000,000
&,704,140,000 6,015,510,000
6,214 340,105 4.B55,505,414
1,338, 450,938 1,494,512,776
7.552,791,043 6,350,018,190
11.27 9.50
9.27% 7.26%
2.00% 2.24%
1,229,458,137 B16,477,490
474,001 192 412,978,647
1723459329 __1,229,458,137
3,470,408 489,188,284
1,063,497 554 1,043,497,554
* 735,349,734
1,067.168,162 2,288.,035,572
1.067,168,162 2.788,035,572 ‘
1067168162 2288035572
489,188,284 936,731,552
[485,517.476) [437,543,268)
3470608 489,183,284
1,063,497 554 -
- 1,063,497 554
_ 1,063497,554 __1,063,497,554

In tenms of Bongiadeash Accounting Standond (BASH14, 'Property, Plant and Sguipment’, and Instrection
contgined in BRPD circular no. 10 dated 25 November, 2002 issued by Bongladesh Boank, of the
Immovobie properies of the Bank has baen revalued by o professionally qualified valuation fimm of the
country ond dso the valugfion repart certified by our extemal auditor. Accordingly, revaiuation surplus

of Taka 104.00 crore has been included in equity.

mlm:ml



31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Taka Toka

143 Right Issue subscription money
Right ssue subscription money deposit - FA5349.734

The Shomeholdars in the Exira ordinory Ganeral Meeting held on 13 Juna 2010, approved for nalsing paid
up capital by lssuing righis share at the rote of 0201 Le. one dghts share for every three shores hald, The
subscription date was opan on November 07, 2010 ond closed on December 26, 2010 and procedurs

of ciotment has been completad.

14.(b) Minority Interest
Share caplial:

212 | annasd report

Jamuna Bank Copital Management Limited 1.584 1.400
Jamiuna Bank Securdties Uimited 500 -
Tolal $hore capliol (A) 2,084 1,600
Refained ecmings:
Jamuna Bonk Copitol Manogement Limited 1200 [14]
Jamuna Bank Securilies Umited & -
Tolal Relained Eamings (B) 1.206 {14)
Toka! Mincrity Interest (A+2) 3.290 1,684
17. Retuined eamings
Opening balonce &60,609,143 615,781,504
Less: Dividend dishibuted for last yeor £54, 324 240 £08,305,900
Balonca of Refained Bamings &, 284 AR3 7575404
Addition fior cument yeor B36,192.133 £53,033.53%
B42 477,014 640,607,143
17.(a) Consolidoted Retoined Eaomings
Opening bolance &40,341,159 615,781,504
Less: Dividend cistributed for last year 654,324,260 608,205,900
Balonce of Retained Eamings 4,035,899 7.575.404
Addition/Adjustment for cument year B57.758,383 652,785,555
843,775,282 &£560,241,159
18. Confingent Lioblifes
18.1 Letters of Guaraniee
Letters of Guarantee (Local) ATV2E26749 4,534 831,472
Letters of Guorgntee (Foreign) 13,191,350 43,805,600
3725818117 4.578,637.272
18.2 imevocable Letters of Credit
Letters of Credit {iniand) 176,491 980 147,144,000
Letters of Credit (General) 3,140,102 450 6,342 309,587
Bock o Back LIC 8,308, 134,688 976,397,000
11,634,731 318 7,459 850,587
18.3 Biils for Collection
Outward ocal bills for collection 17920417 31,605,153
Cuiweord foreign bills for collection 70993875 £13,548,000
inward local bills for collection 1,18% 872 8460 548,476,094
frvwaared foredgn bills for collection J1Looo 489,000
1,578,857,952 94,618,247

Jarmuna Bank Limiad




18.{a) Consolidated contingent liabliftes

e Bank Limied

Acceptences & Endorsaments

Jarmung Bonk Brmifed

Jamunag Bank Capifal Monogement Limited
Jormung Bank Securities Limited

Lelers of Guaranies

Jamung Bank Limited

Jomuna Bank Capital Monogameant Limited
Jomung Bank Securites Limited

irevocable Letters of Credit

Joenung Bonk Umited

Jamuna Bank Capital Monogemeant Limited
Jamunc Bank Securities Limited

Bliks for CollecHion

Jomung Bank Limited

Jamunc Bank Capifal Monogeameant Limited
Jamuna Bank Saecurtes Limied

Other Confingent LUabilifies

Jamung Bank Umifed

Jamunag Bank Capifal Monogement Limited
Jomuna Bonk Securities Limited

Proflf L Loss Account

Income

irtarast, discount and sirilar incomme

Commission, custody and brokerage

Dividend Incomea

Gain |ass Lossas arsing from investmeant securities

Gain les Losses arising from dealing in foreign cumancias
Other Operating Income

Bdro-ardincry Incoma

Expenses

Interast and similar expensas
Discount and commission
Admiristraiive expenses

Other Operating axpansas
Depraciation on banking ossats

Prafit before lax L provision

Interest Income

interast on loan ond advances-Moin operalion  [Mote: 20.1)
infenast on loan ond advancas-Off Shane Baniing Unit

irterest on calf loan

Interest on depaosit to other bank / Financial inst.

interest on Foreign Cumency account

intarest/ profit on Jomuna genang account

ar.2.200 32200
Taka Taka
1,549 285,500 771,184,733
1.649,285.500 7371164733
3725818119 4 578,607,272
3,725,818,11% #4,578,637,272
11,4624 731 318 7.45%2 B30, 587
_11.624731,318 __7.459,850,587
1.578 857,752 994818247
1,578,857 %52 994,818,247
217 200,000 226,400,000
217,200,000 234,400,000
B AT AIBNM% 5,.207.523,275
498 974,883 A54 B4 812
1,484,656 200,000
1.770,5%8.21% 1.152,590,178
501,510,000 316,000,482
295 882,093 3807 878
- 328 424
_11,542.28%.97% TATI 095,030
£,478,001,145 3. 726,520,758
353,612 197,170
1,738.674,382 1. 104,191,654
234 B75 644 P F6, 667 FO7
72745044 52,552,568
8,724,890, 852 5.0482,12% 857
2817377128 2410965173
B 140,822,714 4 088,835 380
11,739,701 6,023,730
148,838,721 122,229 480
171,384,080 BR.542,524
B50.F41 1,871,959
8.473.438,127 5,207,523.275
2536497 765 1,822,059, 454
11.410,135.8%4 7,029 582,90
m:lm’m:




20.{a) Consolidated Interast Incoms

Jamuno Bonk Limited
Jamuna Bank armant Linfted
Jamuna Bank Secudiles LUmited

20.1 interes! on Loan & Advdances

inferest on ogricuifure ioon

interast on SME

inferest on loans [General]

interast on demand loan (others)

interest on loan agdainst imported merchandise
inferest on loan ogaoinst tust recelpt

interest on packing credit

inferest on house bullding loon

interast on real resate

interest on hire purchose

inferast on l2ose finonce

interast on paymant against documents {cash)
inferest on payment against documents (Inland)
interast on cosh credit |H1rp-u]

interest an cash credit (Pl ]

inferest on secured overdralt Share/FDR
interast on investment under SIRCO

inferest on secyured overdralt [F.O}

inferast on secured overdralt work order
interest on securad overdraft {TODIPG}
inferest on secured overdroft (export]
interast on securad overdraft specicl schemea
inferest on secured overdraft (General)
inferast on house building loan staff
interest an salany/any purpose ioan

Inferest on ferm ioon

interast on fime loan

inferest infond bE purchosed
inferast on local document l:ﬂlbﬁwcrmud
interast on foreign document bill purchased [Doc.)
inferest on EDF Bl

inferast on Retal Credit

inferest on Export Cash Credit

inferast on Demand Loan ABR (L/C)

interest on consumer cradit scheme

inferest on Jouto/cor loon

interast on parsonal looan for woman

inferest on sthop fincnce scheme

interast on Cradit Card

Profit on Bai-Muazral lﬁanamm:nm]

Profit on Bal-Muozzal {ofhers)

Profit on Past Due Bills

P Trust Receipt

Profit on jora fnonding

Profit on Murcbaha {Impot bl

Profit on locol documsant kil ed (LDAP}
Profit on Foreign documeant bill puschased [FDEP)
Gluards against MIDR/S Others

Prafit on PADS/MIB

Profit on SME Fexible Working Capital

Profif on Hire Purchose

Profit on shop fincnce schame

inferest! Profit on othars

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Taka Taka
8,473,438,129 5,207.523,275
13,622,575 -
__B.ABT7.040,704 _.5207,523.275

4042729 972,054
547,303,203 215,846,110
858,724,145 689,068,511
806,257 6.904
5,212,133 2,023,704
1,091,436,113 958,092,748
18,992,701 12,001,537
44,739 381 42,635,579
44,134,190 19.697.042
66015417 27,930,268
320,392,324 196,737,141
199,492,640 130,801,550
8,647 256 25,158,033
1,328.772.440 874.328,44)
29,642,749 32,688,701
203,254,754 118,734,481
- 21,715,139
50,570,840 36,737,895
324,393,844 143,501,745
41,399 507 0,233,733
2,957,367 2,996,603
59,306,986 37,924,064
701,741,602 306,588,397
6,598,794 5.187.638
40 454,617 21,604,060
5,692,393
33BA14617 45,815,855
144,151 52,219
1,128,330,827 550,783,710
12,117,536 5,716,484
1,457,511 102,874
5,552,319 1,053,804
6012279 5,728,800
50,384,033 18,559,437
5,783,634 8,227,774
36,255,570 15,085,657
193,636
128,116 40,243
11,429 080 5.534.844
144,877 926 83,530,330
29,634,437 6,251,750
3,489 892 48,583
113,758,889 181,084,177
> 76217
2,138,569 13,714,073
42,497,307 72,098,043
281,299 119,102
14,138,245 6,881,847
15,550,473 10,940,502
3,933,906 3,491,022
48,683,267 54,685,573
- 4,097
499 846 129,925

Jarmuna Bank Limiad




31122001 3n.a2.2000
Toka Taka
21. Interest Pald on Deposht L Borowings ebe.
inferest/profit paid on deposits {Mote; 21.1) 6,194,381,881 3.440,972.738
inferest paid on call loan 101825972 33,919,957
inferest/profit pald on bomowing-Main operation 380,524,145 0,274,914
inferest/profit poid on borowing-Of Shore Bonking Unit 1,269,148 1,353,149
6,678,001,145 3,724,520.758
inferast/profit paid on JBL General account 2.936,497.765 1,822,0579.656
$.614,498.910 5,548 580,414
21.(a) Consclidoied Inlerast Pald on Deposit & Borowings efc.
Jamuna Bank Limited 6,678,001,145 3.726,520,758
Jamuna Bank Copital Management Umiled 759,641 -
Jamuna Bank Secusdties Umited - -
4,478,740,784 3,724,520,758
21.1 inferest/ Profit Pald on Deposis
interasty Profit pald on savings deposit 139.951.647 118.794.581
intenesti Profit paid on Short notice deposi 204,768 342 130,597 470
interest/ Profit paid on fixed deposit 5.257.718.489 246771.872.673
interest/ Profit paid on monthéy saving scheme 455,546,501 £72.BF7 455
intarest! Profit paid on monthiy profit payable saving scheme 78,539 B5S5 274.956,674
inferesty Profit paid on RFCD/ NFCD 19.452 131.814
inferest/ Profit paid on Other scheme Daposits 2FTATNes 20,719,848
1 1,881 3540, %72. 738
22, Investment Income
income from freasury bill 13.071.451 7,910,285
income from treasury bond 1.531,017.533 79874535
interast received on REPO of Treasury Bl w 50.258
Dividend Income 1,4B4 6568 200,000
Capltal gain on sale of Govt, securities 676,801, 674 444 930,891
Caopital Gain on sole of shares 4,826416 40,333,104
22072001 94% 1,473,307.072
Lass: Copifal loss on sole of securities 724589 32.87.792
Less: Copifal ioss on revalugtion of securities {un-somed) 455,045,585 287,445,102
455119074 1
_ L772,082.875 1,152,7%0.178
22 [a) Conzolidoied Invesiment Income
Jomuna Bank Limited 1772082875 1,152.790,178
Jamuna Bank Copital Management Limited 23271963 -
Jamuna Bank Securifies Umited 7.436,044 -
1,802,790.882 1,152,790,178
23, Commission, Exchenge, Custedy & Brokerage Income
Commission 498,850,780 46437202
Exchange gain [ Mote: 23.1) 501,910,000 314,000,462
Custody 1255903 472551
Brokeroge - 50
1,000,884 883 780,845,074
23.(a) Consofidated Commission, Exchange, Custedy & Mrokerage Income
Jomuna Bank Limited 1000884 BR3 780,845,074
Jamuna Bank Copital Monogement Limifed B.A&T1 B9 -
Jamuna Bank Securities limited - -
1,009 558,751 780,845,074
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31122011 31.12.2010
Taka Taka
23.1 Exchange Galn
On foreégn bill 20.776.078 18,424,570
On foredgn cumency/ other Exchange 475,595,182 297,179,390
On foreign cumency dealing 149,541 1,544 437
502,540,800 317,748,239
Less: Exchange Loss 30,801 1,147 734
~ 501,910,000 314,000 462
Other Operaling Income
Charges on account closing 681,624 441,040
Charges on clearing retumed 246,379 473,595
Income on card 133,420 71190
Relmbursement from VISA 1,058,400 751,075
Project exarmination fee 141,052 639 953
Cheqgue book ssuance fee 8515078 3.287 A58
Supanvision charge on laase fingnce 149,483 48,125
Managemant fee 10,250 -
Service chorge 110,474,871 6,950,157
Postoge chonges recovery 2.431.858 2,547 3N
Telaphona, felex, SWIFT & e-mol racovery 31,567,048 24,490,818
Incicental chonges 2114 13,440
Courier service recovery 10,880,220 8,244,245
Documentalion/ Processing Charge 23,666,329 26,742,692
Rent recovered 1,492,600 1,891,650
Sole on lease finance 47,100 32259
Risk furd 1,200,640 3734443
Racovery of loon previoushy writben off - 105,000,000
Profit an Sale of Foed Assels 444,299 495,794
Other receipts 102,537,107 85,550,554
331407878
24.{a} Consolidaied Other Operafing Income
Jomuna Bank Limited 295882093 331,407 878
Jomuna Bank Capital Managemeant Limited B48.010 -
Jomuna Bank Securities Umited % =
. 2%.728.103 331.407.078
Operating Expenses
Adminitrafive Expenses
Solary and alloweonces 1396272814 B39, 177 443
Rent, tomas, insuronce, alecticily, ele. 180,488, 1 58 133,141,501
Legol expenses 3798712 2913535
Postage, shamps, telecommunication, alc, 53139367 38,538,583
Stationesy, Prinfings, Advertiserments, efc. 70,753,978 48,216 836
Directors’ faes & other expenses 7321438 7,378,553
Auditors' faas 313.500 230,000
Maonaging Directors salory & alowonces 110,200,000 #,200,000
Repairs and maintenance of bonics assets 14,184,385 22,676,203
_ 17384674382 1101492473
Other Operating Expenses
Depreciation 72,946,044 52,552,548
Other Expenses | 235369279 181,543,858
308,215,325 234,115,426
2.048,88%. 707 1.335,409,0%%
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nazaom 31.12.20N0
Taka Taka
25 [a) Consofidated Operafing Expenses
Jormuna Bonk Bmited 2,045 889 707 1,335,809,059
Jarmuna Bank Capital Manogemeant Limited ?276.375 243,000
Jamuna Bank Sacuritias Limitad 63,00 1 -
2,056,231,152 1,335,852,09%
26, Salory and Allowances
Basic Salary 481,538,924 304,679,191
Allowances 410,115,174 I74.B48 078
Sofary Cosual Staff 48,494,755 37,093,520
BGAUS 290,657,700 178,755,655
Grartuity 162,000,000 45,500,000
ESS-supuerannuation fund confribution 1,000,000 1,000,000
OFf Shore Banking Unit 2,264 253 -
1.396.272.814 BA3.876.444
26.{a) Consofidated Solary and Allowonces
Jamuno Bank Umited 1. 396272814 B43B76 444
Jamuna Bank Capital Monagement Limited 4 479 485 -
Jarmuna Bank Securities Limilad - -
1,400,752,29% 843 876 444
27. Managing Director's Salary and Allowances
Basic Salary 4,800,000 3,450,000
Allowances 3,600,000 2,700,000
Borus 1,800,000 3,050,000
10,200,000 9,200,000
27 {a) Consollduted Manoging Direclar’s Solary and Allowances
Jamunc Bonk Umited 10,200,000 @,200,000
Jamuna Bank Capital Management Limited - -
Jarmuna Bonk Sacurities Limiled - -
___ 10,200,000 #.200.000
28. Rent. Taxes, insurance, Elechiclly, eic.
Rent 113,559,274 78,425,527
Rafes & toxas 3239245 F.540,342
Insurance expenses [ Mote: 28.1) 33,468,987 24,750,822
Electicity bill 22098654 14,740,073
WASA & Gas Bil 1,834,391 1.482,120
Ganerator fuel & othars 6,475,652 5,822 597
Off Shara Banking Unit 11,963 -
180,488,158 133,141,601
20.1 Insurance Expenses
On Cash on transit, Cash in sofe & Cosh on counfar & 340,658 4,629 788
On Vahicles 1,995,664 2,230,467
Cepaosit insurance pramésm 23 T4 B4 17,239,189
On others 1,388,850 651,377
33.448,98% 24,750,822
28.{a) Consolidoted Rent, Taxes, Insurance and Eleciricity, ste.
Jarmuna Bonk Lirmitbad 180,488, 1568 133,141,500
Jamuno Bank Capital Monagement Limited 1,427,581 -
Jamuno Bank Securifes Limitad - -
182.115,74% 133,151,501
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7. Postage Stamps Telecommunication efc.
Postage Charges
Ondingf VSAT Charges
SWIFT Chorges
Reuter Charges
Fooe, Telex & Intermef charges
Tede communication
OAF Srvore Banking Urst

19.(a) Consolidated Postage Stomps Telecommunication efe.

Jamuna Bandk Limited
Jomunag Bank Copital Management Limited
Jomuna Bank Securitias mited

30. Staftonery, Prinfing ond Adveriisements, sfc.
Office staflonany
Printing sfafionery
Sacurty stafionery
Computer paper
Ribbon, Disketha, Cable etc.
Software mointenonce
Pubsicity and advertisament
Off Shore Banking Unst

30{a) Comsolidated Stofionery, Prinfing and Adverisernents, etc.

Jomuna Bonk Limited
Jomuna Bank Capital Managemeant Limited
Jomuna Bonk Securities Umited

3. Directors’ Fees & Others Expenses
Directors feas

Meeating expenses

Eoch Direcior B poid Te5,000/- per meeating per attencance,

31.{g) Comsolidated Direclon’ Fees & Others Expenses
Jamuna Bank Limited
Jomuna Bonk Capital Managamant Limited
Jomuna Bank Securities Limited

32. Audiors’ Fees
Auditors' fees included VAT 8@4.5%.

3i.[a) Consolidated Audliors’ Fees
Joemuna Bank Limited

Jamuna Bank Capital Management Umited
Jomuna Bank Securties lmnited

m{;'mlirwt

3112201

31.12.2010

Taka Taka

11152058 6150
Z3B26.745 15,227 554
5.507.598 4,848,149
1,750,333 1,379,739
2.219.3%0 2,480,724
8.570,358 13,808,866
12,884 N

. B3139 34T 38,538,583
53,139,347 38,538,582
101,100 -

. S3.240 867 38,538,583
14,880,888 B,453,837
20000474 11,395,847
3472454 3,753,412
844,338 392424
F107 957 3,813.225
5,420,081 3,219,183
19006817 17.284.708
?35 -
70.753.9%8 48,216,834
70753998 48,214,835
542170 -
71.298.148 48,214,834
3,077,000 3,382,000
4744 438 3,996,553
7321 438 7.378,553
7.321.438 7,378,553
&,900 -

7328338 T.378.553
313.500 230,000
313,500 230,000
41,500 43,900
15,000 -
270300 273,500

Jarmuna Bank Limiad

Wi




23. Depreclofion and Repalrs and Maintenance of Bank's Assets
Repair, renovation & maointenonce inchdging OfF Shome Bonking Linit

Depreciofion inciuding Off Shore Banking Unif

23.(a) Consolidoted Depreciofion ond Repaoirs ond Malntenance of Bank's Assels

Jormuno Bank Linited
Jomuno 8ank Copital Monogement Limited
Jomuno Bank Securifies Limited

3., Other Expenses
Bonk chorges
Security & cleqning services
Other professional chonges
Enterfainment
Cor expenses
Boois, newspoper & mogozing
Subscripfion & Donafion
Troveling expeanses
Conveyonce, kabor chorges
Business developmant expanses
Troining expenses
Liveries and uniform
Medicol exp.
Uty
Drinking Water
Annual Genen Meaeting [AGM)
CO3L/5ock Exchonges charge
ViSA chorges
Sonitation & cleoning
Photogroph & pholocopy
Cosh comying / remit. charge
Custody fees
Loss on sole of assets
Inferest on lease obégotion
Other Monogement ond cdminisiration expenses

SNy expenses
Off Shore Bonking Unit

Other operofing expenses
Add: Discount & commission poid

34 (o) Consolidoted Other Expenses
Jomuno Bank Limited
Jomuno 8ank Copital Monogement Limited
Jomuno Bank Securifies Limited

35, Exiro ordinory Income
Exchonge eguoizofion

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Taka Taka
16,186,385 22,676,203
72,946,046 52,552,568
89132431 75,228,772
89,132,431 75,228,772

466,051 -
89,578,482 75,228,772
3,028,479 1,756,329
49,332,012 34,402,140
2494010 1,449,996
20,154,738 15,668,533
50,120,750 41,930,875
541,444 522373
29,665,240 20,992,712
8,267,074 6,983,484
4,364,533 5205123
9,929,582 10,575,469
3,173,540 1,867,729
1,320,810 833,420
728,086 381,407
2,289,172 3,903,113
1,723,867 1,516,782
4,735,007 4,629,386
8,550,301 3,516,627
5,229,201 4,543,365
1,509,848 1,031,233
619,142 499,131
3231597 3,102,450
; 1532212

432,580 753,733
8,929,237 -
- 542,844
7,925,209 8,527,182
579,538 -
234,875 664 174,467,707
612 197170

. 25269279 176,864,877

235,269,279 176,864,877
2,131,213 199,100

237 450,452 177,063,977

: 328,624

This income freated as esdro ordinary income os per Bongiodesh Bank BRPD Circular na, 15, dofed Aped

26, 2010,

35.{a) Consolidoied Exira-ordinory Income
Jarmuna Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank Capifal Monogement Limited
Jarmuno Bank Securities Limited
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31a2.201 3.0z2.2000
Taka Taka
34, Provislon for Loans, Advances and Laases
Pravision for Unclassified loons, advances ond ofhers 105, O 000 179,226,047
Provision for Classified loons & odvonces Iﬂm| J31,000
278,585,000 249 957,047
3é.[a) Conzclldated Provislon for Loans, Advances and Leass
Joamuma Bonk Limited 278, 584,000 249 957 047
Jamuna Bonk Copitcl Managerneant Limited 3679 954 -
Jamuna Bonk Securfie: limited - -
282,245 554 249,957,047

37. FProvislon for off Balonce Shest Exposures

A provigon of Taka 187,958,811 has been made @ 1.00% on Off Balonce Sheet axposure [Acceptance
& Endomemeant, Letier of Cradit & Latier of Guorantes) of which Taka 18,347,000 provision adjusted from
cument year profit as per BRFD Circudori 10, dared 18 September 2007, The total amount of provision of

Tako 187,958,811 will be reared as Supplementary Capitel of the Bank.

37.[a) Consolldcted Pravision for off Balance Sheat Exposures

Jamuna Bank Lirndfed {18,347.000] 52,117,000
Jamuna Bonk Copitcel Managemeant Limited - -
Jamuna Bonk Securifies Lmited - =
(18,347.000) 59,117,000
38. Provision for Diminution in Valuoe of Invesiments

Provision fo be maintained for the yvear 2011 102,244,524 15,370,356
Provizion has already been maintained lost year 15370356 -
Excess provision trorefamed to Retoined Eamings - -
B&B76,170 15,370,356

38.{a) Consolidaled Frovision for Diminuifon in Value of inrvesimants
Jamuna Bank Limited 84,876,170 15,370,354
Jamuna Bank Copitg Management Lirnited 2,339,004 .
Jamuna Bank Secusifies Limited = -
89,215,173 15,370,356

3%. Conkibuton to Jamona Bank Foundation

The 8ocard of Directors of Jamuna Bank Umited in s 85th meeting held on 10-07-2007 approved for
farmation of Jamuno Bank Foundation and the Bank shall contibute ta the fund of the faundation ar
the rate of not less than 0.50% of Pre-Tax profit of the Bonk every year. The interast to be eamed an the

Hl.'l;rnlirwt

deposit of the Foundation shall also be added 1o s Fund.

3%.[a) Consolidoted Confributlon to Jamuna Bank Foundation

Jamuna Bank Limired 12,350,030 10,324, 464
Jamuna Bonk Copitcl Management Limited - -
Jamuna Bonk Securities Umited - =
12,350,030 10,324 444
40. Eaoming par Share

Met profit after tax [Numesator] 1,330,193,325 1,066,365, 647

Mo of ordinarny shares cutstanding [Denominator) 344,840,376 344 840,374
345 292

Eomings per share has been calculoted in accordance with BAS-33 "Eamings Per Share”. Previowus yeor's
figures have been odiusted for the ssue of [&7,495,258) shores duwring the year.
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JL1220 1 gz
Taka Talkes
40.(a) Consolidoted Earning per Share
Net profit affer tax [Mumerofor) 1.351,760.781 1,045, 764,186
Mo of ordinary shares oulstanding [Danominator] [ | 354840376
3N 22
41. Receipf from Other Operating Activities
Charges on account closing 81,624 461,040
Charges on clearning retumed 245379 473,595
Income on card 133,420 71,190
Reimbursement fram VISA 1,058,400 761,075
Froject examingiion fee 141,062 437,953
Cheque bock ssuance fee 8515076 3,287 458
Supervision charge on lease finance 149 4683 68,125
Moncgement fee 10,250 -
Service charge 110,674,871 66,750,157
Pastage chorges recaveary 2,431 858 2,547 371
Telaphone, telex, SWIFT & e-mail recovery 31,567,048 24,690,818
Incidental charges 2116 13,480
Courier service recoverny 10,840,220 8,244,245
Documentation) Processing Charge T3.666,329 26,742 692
Rent recoverad 1,492,500 1,891,650
Sale on lease finance 42,100 32,259
Risi fund 1,200,640 3,736,443
of loan previously written off - 105,000,000
Profit on Soie of Fied Assats 454,299 495,794
Other recaints 102,537,107 85,550,554
41.(a) Conscliadied receipt from Ofher Operating Activities
Jamuna Bank Limited 295882093 331,407 878
Jamuno Bank Capital Monogement Limited 845010 -
Jamuno Bank Securities Limited - -
294,728,103 331,407 878
42,  Paymaeni io Other Operafing Activities
Rent, faxes, insurance. 150,247,508 11,1160
Legal expenses 3798712 2,913,535
Auditors’ fees 313,500 230,000
Directors’ fees 7421438 7.378,553
Discount & commission paid 393,812 197,170
Bank chorges 3028479 1,756,329
Secuwity & cleaning services 49,332,012 34,402,140
Other professional chorges 2474000 1,447 596
Enterfainment 20,154,938 15,668,533
Cor expenses 50,120,790 41,930,875
Books, newspaper & magazine 541 444 522,373
Subscripfion & Donofion 39,645,240 20,992,712
Traveling expensas 8,267.074 6,983 454
Conveyance, labor chorges 4,354,533 5,205,123
Repair Renovation & Mainfenance 14,186,385 22,676,203
Business development expenses 9929582 10,575,449
Troining exgrenses 3173540 1,867,729
Liveries and uniform 1,320,810 833,420
Annual Gen. 4,735,087 4,629 386
COBLS $fock Exch. Charge 8,550,301 3,516,657
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Utility

Sanitation & cleaning
Fhotograph & photocopy
Cash carrying [ remit, charge
Dririking Werter Bl

Sundry expenses

Medicol expenses
Confribution to JBL Foundation
Other management and adminisirafive expenses

Other Cument Liabiifies
Adiusting account credit
Accrped profit on investment
Interest suspense account
Prowvision for Incentive bonus
Confibution to JBL Foundation
Branch Adjustment

Writer off of Assels

Mumber of Employees

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Toka Taka
2,289,172 3,503,113
1,509,848 1,031,233

419,142 4949 131
3,231,937 3,102,450
1,723,867 1,516,782
9,925,209 8,527,182

728,086 381,407

12,350,030 10,324,466
e 542,844
410,334,295 424,674,934
120,025,194 [43,846,424)
187,114,671 62,660,954
17,245,151 34,561,958
82,296,595 27,703,405
110,324,444) (7.814,001)
87,128,018 (107,79%,175]

- [102,609,874)

. 1328, 424]

751,739 -
(485,517,676} 425,954,286
{1.280,772) 488,500,505

Thee number of empioyees position as on 31 December 2011 were 1,788

Workers Parlicipation Fund and Welfare Fund

SRO-234-AIN2010 dafed 5-10-2010 ksuad by the Ministy of Labour and Employment and pubished n
Songladesh gazatte on 07-10-2010 declaning the status of business of cerlain institutions and compaonies
flike mobie opergting companies, mobie nehsork service providing company, ol Govt, and Non-Govt,
money lending companias, all insurance compaonies ate.) as ‘Industial Underdakdngs” for the purpose of
Chapter=xv of the Banglodesh Labor Act, 2004 which deals with the workers porficipation in company's
profit by way of Workers Participation Fund and Welfare Fund [WPPWF), The Banglodesh Labor Act, 2004
reguinas the “industricl Undertakings™ to moiniain provision for workers profit parficipation fund &5% on
net profit, However, we have oblained legal opinion from Legal advisor in this regard where it hos been
stated that Jamuna Bank Limited does not fall under this category, Therefore, no provision in thnis regard
has bean made in the financial slaterments durdng the yeaor under audit,

45. No of Branches (Including SME/Krishl cenlres) 73
46. No of Meelings:
Board meetings 3t
BExscutive committes meetings 28
47.  Assets Pledged as Security 20,000,000

&6

gR

25,000,000
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48. Avditors Work Houwr
The extemal audifors of the bank, ACHNABIN Chartered Accountants covered BOE of the bank's sk
waighted assels and has spent around 2,850 man-hours to complete the audit oz per Bonglodesh
Standord on Auditing [BSA).

49, Reloted Party Disclosures

492.1 Loons, Advances and Lease fo Directon and thak reloted concam

There ware no reloted porty ronsections during the pedod under audil.

49.2, Hame of the Direclors and thalr Inferest in bank

e Bank Limied

S.#  Nameofthe Drecton SO | pocamper 2011% | Decomber 2010%

] Mir. Mid. Belal Hossain Chaizman 1.57% 1.98%
2 | Alhaj MA Khayer Director 0.27% 0.27%
3 Engr. A K. Mosharraf Hussain Diirector 1.48% 1.48%
4 | Engr.Md Atiqur Rahman Director 31.86% 3.88%
5 | MirGolam Dastagir Gazi, Bir Protik Director 1.57% 1.88%
2] Mir. Fabur Rahman Director 1.61% 1.52%
7 Al-Haj Nur Mahammmad Director 2.96% 2.97%
| Mr. Ml Tajul Islam Diirector 2.26%: 2T
a9 MrSakhawat, Abu Khair Mohammad Director 1.58% 1.9596
18 | Al-haj Md. Rezaul Karim Ansari Director 1.24% 1.05%
n M. Md. Mahmudul Hogua Diirector 1.59656 1.979%
12 M Farhad Ahmed Akand Diirecior 1.72% 16565
13 Mr. Shaheen Mahmud Diirector . Ta% 4.77%
14 M Ml Sirajul lslarm Varosha Diirector 0.99%: 0.999%:
15 | M Kanutosh Majumider Director 1.35% 1.40%
16 M. M lsmail Hossain Siraji Diirector 1.43% T.44%
17 M. Gazi Golam Murtoza Diirector 2.55% 2569
18 | Dhala insurance Lid (Represented by

M A S M. Abdul Halim) Diirector 2.22% ETOL
19 | M Md Motior Rahman Managing Director - -

e
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4%.3 Name of the direciors and thek inlerest in difierent entilles.

Sl No.

Designation

Enlites where they have Inlerest

. bidd, Baicsl Hosaln

1. Baleon Co. [Pyt Lid

2. Madio Food & Agra indusiy [Pvl.] L8d

3. B.H. Speciist Coid Store [Py} Lid.

4. pja. Belal Homsain

&, Mofanal Boe Mi

4. Bonalhy Rice MiE

7. My Noafionol Rice Ml

Al B4, A, Bhorper

1. Bt Agi Company Lid,

MAD & Clhuctirrgr

2. Sentosn Resfourant

Enggr. AN Mosheiral Husen

1. Tha Chvil khd.

ChiTan

2 Amex Ld

Maonaging Direcher

3. Matexpaor (B3] Lid,

4. Egaipur Fashions Lhd,

5. Sandord Shikches Lhd.

£, Wi Mg L.

7. Peok Faskions Lhd,

8. Tip Top Foshions Lid.

#. $tondord Group Lid,

10, Tulgaan Fashion Lad.

1. Craay Fashion Lid.

12 Adhurik Poshai Ships Lid.

13 Arrexlex Lid

14. Shoms Sying Weoms Lid,

13 oncard Faskicsng Lha

14 memalional Sewvicas Lid,

1% ifd,

18, Chandig Sarments Lid,

1%, Civil Crases L1l

2. Barrn Texkle Prod. Lid.

21 Beep Colhing Bxport {B3] Ple LB,

22, Top Bottony Dressas Lhd.

3. Stondord Garrrent Inchiies Lhd

4. Fohin's Foshions Ud,

25, Burungl Spariswedr Lid

3. Sandond Inmaancs Lid,

Engr. Md. Azigur RBafrman

1. True Chvil Enggineens Lhd.

2. Tulgaan Fashions Lid,

3. Weor Mag Led,

4 Mertesmo [BD Lid.

& Creney Foshions Lid.

4. karipur Fashions Lid.

T Ames LI

8. Peak Foshicns Lid,

§_Tip Tap Feshinns L.

10 Sandond Groug Lid.

11. Sondord SEches Lid.

T2 Armiies L

13 intemationol Troding Senvices Lid,

14 ek Pochek Shipe L

15, Sharns Mylng Wedrs Lid,

16. Stondard Faskions Lhd.

17. Chdinafic Gommedit Lid,

18, Civil Dresses Licl

19. Edmap Cinthing Expor (BD) Phe Lid,

::l|l::||q::l1|::l§,§:xl||,|.|,|q:-|.t|q:|.||q:l1|q

2. Forfar’s Fashions Lid,
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51 Mo,

Designation

Eniifies where they hove Inferesi

21, Standard Garmnants indusiies Lid,

22, Burungl Sportswear Lid.

23, Borura Textile Producs Lid.

24, Top Boftorm Dreses Lhd,

5. Slondard Inrronce .

2, Barra Texkle Freduct TR,

37, Top Boffom Dresses [d,

M, Srondard Insuronce Lhd,

. Gobarm Dastagh Gazl,

1. Gt Tanks

2. Gzl Tyre

4. ad Intemctional

4. (3o Siris

&, Crag Polyrnes inds,

& Cad Commuricaion

1. City Vegeioble O Mis Ltd,

2. Farpana O Refinetas Lid,

3. Shampo OF M Td

4. Asgar OF Mlls Lid,

5. Hosan Flous 840 Lid,

4. Hosan Piosfic ind. Lid.

F. Clby PET i, L,

B. Bahman Coconut O Mils Lid,

7. Hesan Containes

10, F. Reshumicen 06 Mis Lid,

11, Sy Dorf Ml Lo,

12, CBy Flbres Lid.

14, Hasan Vegesokie O Mis Lid.

14, Kanopans Gif Mils Lid.

15, Cify Sugar indlusiries L,

14, Thie Asa Pocffic Refinedes Lid

17, Gy Poullry & Fish Fead Lid

18, CH Power & Energy Lid,

1%, Rohrron Syndhaiics Lid,

2. Dhalod rsurane Lid.

21, Ciy Re-Roling Mik

22, M. Hasan & G,

Al Hur Mohamimed

1. Fodma Bulidarn

2500

3. Murshigar] Chommber of
Commerce & Indussy

e, M Tegd [8am

1. Fabian hous, Lid.

2. Fablon Ap-Foshenar irdua, Lid,

4 Pabion MuSigla indus, Uid,

4, Fabitex Indus. L,

5. Fobion Threod Uid.

& Tofop Appareis LUid,

7. Standord Laborotodes Lid,

8. Fabion Paper & Boord

#. Fabion Metal Product Lhd.

ivir. Soichowet, Aba Khor Mohommod

1. Bobintex [8engiodesh)] Lid,

E
5

2. Comples {Banglodashi Lid

3. Hobin Apparel Lid.

4. Rabin Knfweedr Lid,

5. migmic Fnance L vvesimend Lid,

&. infemational Holoing Lid.

o

Al M Regoul Korm Ansar

1. Kewrter Locibhaes L8k

2 Komen Lidh

4. Exprests IRsrance Lid.

& Hi-Tach Siaal & #o-Roling Mk Lid,

e Bank Limied




8 No. Nome Entitles where ey have inbensst enilfles jeompanies
I — 1. A Textho Lid, Presidant & Chalman
2. Arilrma Yo Dying Lid. 8
1. Abdur Ramzok Lid. Manoging Diracior
12. | M. Fomod Ahmed Akand 2. Mt Food Ind. Lid. "
3. Farhad Enterprss Propriator
4 Agroni Pl Sangsha "
1. Cotton N Collon Gorments Ind. Lid, Chalrnan
2. Collen Dyeing & Firishing Miis Lid, :
13, | Mr. Shaheen Mahrmud 3 Catton e 0] L4, .
4. Colten Group Lid. -
5. Pocific Cotton Lid, "
1. R, K. Motal indus, Lid. Manoging Diracior
2 R. K Match Indus. L. -
3. 5am Enferpise 8
Y. | Mr. M. Sirajul liam Varosha 4. Amaan Tax Kt Fashion Lid. "
5. Kaarirn bk Lied, Chelrnan
6. R, K. Jute Ml Lt Dlrochor
7. Giobad nsurance Lid. "
B, Wt Gokden Hosphl & Diagn, Cormp, Lid. :
T 1. Newr Gerwration Construction Ce, Lid. Dlrochor
' 2. Nevw Generaition Property Senices Lid. | Managing Dirscior
16, | Mr. Md, lsmall Hossain Siaj Relionc Tannery Lid. Managing Direcior
W, | M. Gas Golom Murtoog o Group of Companies W

. A, 5, M. Al Hiiim
[Represaniave of Dhaibo

nsurenes L}

50. Shardoh Supervisory Commiites
The Board constituted Shaioh Supervisory Commithae of Jamuna Bank Lid, with the following mambers:

sLé Nome Siatus with the Edvcational Stotus wilth
Commiliee Gualificotion the Bank
1 Prof. D, Muhomnmiod Mustofizur Ralhrmeen Chaoimnan Ph. D. -
2 Proof. Moredono Md. Sofohuddin Marniar Post Groduate -
{slarnic Siudias)
2 | Mowlana Abdur Rarsak Membar Kl Hadih, Talsi, -
At henahurs, Fguah
4 Hefer Mowiars Mull Bubul Arnin Maorniar Pagd Graduahe [Arabic) -
§ | Mr M. Adngd Hog Maorriar M.A, i EConomics -
& Professer Shahidul Isem Bonokall Merriar MoA, pADE -
7 | M Md. Molior Rabman Merriar M. Com, Accounting] Managing Direchor

Jarmuna Bank Lindad




Durirg the year 2011 (4) four meetings of the Shanah Supenisory Commilies were held,
During the year 2011, the fellowing lssues were discussed in the meefings:
*  Discussion about Islomic Banking operafions:
*  Provisionol & Actual profit rate for slamic banidng branches
*  Rules & Method of Invastment for [slamic Banking Branches,
*  Discussion about various Fnancial Statements of lsamic Banking branches:
*  Guidslines given as o treatment of profit on overdue ivesiments through Compensation Account,

50,1 Informalion about Segment Reparting
Tha bonk oparates under the following businass segments:
Parficulars Convenfional Islamic Total
Tatal Operating Incoma 10.941,649.236 580,440,744 11,542,269 780
Allocated Expenses 8.310.304.173 344,588,679 8.674,890.852
Operating Profit (Before Tax & Provision] 2.651,345.041 216,054,066 2847399127
Tatal Provision [Loans/Advances & Others| - - 242,950,170
Prafit Before Tax - - 2.624,448.958
Provision for Income Tax - - 1.133.837.81F
Met Profit - - 1.477.488 874
Segment Assets 83.323.092,763 3742037503 87.045.130,866
Segment Liabilities 75.894.289,124 3.742,037.903 79.636,327 027
Tha bank operates under the following geograpical segments:
Farliculars Bangladesh Off Shore Banking Unil Tohal
Tatal Operating Incoma 11,530,550,27¢ 11,739,701 11,542,289 780
Alocated Expenses 8.670.726.465 4,764,387 8.674,890.852
Operating Profit (Before Tox & Provision] 2.859.823.814 7.575313 2847399197
Tatal Provision [Loans/Advances & Others) - - 242,950,170
Profit Bafore Tax - - 2.624,448.958
Provision for Incorme Tax - - 1133.837.81F
Met Profit - - 1.477 488,874
Segment Assets 87.055.450,645 7,680,201 87.065.130,866
Segment Liabilities 79.626,646,828 7,680,201 79.636,327 027

/

Directer

s S

\Z

i %iﬂ-‘w

Dihaiea,
11 Aprit 2002

e Bank Limied
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Annexure-B
Detalls of Iformation on advances more fhan 107% of bank's lolal capital {Funded k Mon lunded])

Mumber of cients with cmount of culstonding ond ciossified loons to whom loans aond advances sanctioned
exceeds 10% of total copftal of the Bank. Total capital of the Bonk wos Tk.735.28 crore o3 ot 31 December
2017 (T, £35.00 crore in 2010)

{Figures are In Lac)
5o it Oubstanding oz on 31-12.2011 e
Ffunded | Mon- Funded Total
i Abduil Monem LUmBed 425799 2,83p.55 109754 5,525.42
2 | AbirEnterpeise. 3,421 74 - 3,421 74 27927
3 | Deslgntex Group £.781.62 B.231.88 1251350 5701 4
4 | Durcble Plastic Lid & s Sishes Concam B9 .05 7 02.E9 7.951.74 274838
5 Ekram Swedtass Lid, I AhS 37 256,33 i 71240 2.318.52
& | Epylioniid 480023 620,43 542074 510454
7 | Epylion Enffweaor Lid, 1015 - 1015 23148
8 | Goid Shar Fashion Lidl T.085.08 14208 5 AL 545754
? Habib Steel Lid. & HY Avicicion 0145 - T0E.AS 2,068 44
e | Jormung Enitiing & Dyeing Lid. 250,77 450588 4.786.63 304852
1| Jdomung Weiding Bacirde Lid, T ne 30357 S0 A2
12 | Kabsr Steel Re-Roling Mils Lid 25260 . 25200 250,00
13 | WLA MaBn Cotton Mk Lid LT AR 0044 LEXFS -
Id | Moimons Spinning Mils & Fs Stes Concem Metm Spinning Mils Lid,] 202187 15578 4575 .68 1404087
15 | Mercury Pockoging Accessonas Lhd 24073 - 24873 476,05
14 | Mimbelo Drodses L Taeos 1,100.70 128275 1407 92
7 | MES Indusies L8d. 5,690.38 312230 BE14E 8,062 .80
18 | Nolionoi Development engineers. 48508 1.257.00 175208 376052
19 | Nited Mobors Lid. £ 48575 134041 553534 4,198,790
20 | Maman Wesaving Mis Lid, 1,799.58 - 1.799.58 3,068.52
21 | Pomdise Cabies Lid. 298201 2,400,800 538211 447450
2 | Portex Fumiure Industries Lid. & s Sister Concem 141482 N0 93388 349880
23 | Porhex Pestcs Lid 374814 £191.04 193708 3257 .42
24 | Phammesia Lid. 291524 537 294543 .
25 | Populor Diagnoefic Cantee Lid. & Bt Skter Concem £82.12 - #£82.12 281500
24 | Populor Diognosfic Cantre Lid, (Dhonmondi Branch| L1550 - L15504 607
27 | Purboches Poper Mils Lid, LEPS 43 94,38 299419 355000
28 | Populer Phomeaceutioos Ud, 3041 85 29485 3.538.70 2,783.54
27 | REL Piasfic Recyclng Lid. T04.24 - T04.35 -
W0 | R AT Iintemational TOB2A8 - TOB248 BrI5.69
31 | Raongs Bectronics 19 - a0 .
32 | Rsing Steel Lid. 311308 - 3,113.05 482453
33 | Rsing Group 1,796.50 524553 704243 5,495.72
# | SoFo Caogital Lid L¥7438 - L¥7438 L]
35 | SorkerStee| Limited 8.775.58 LTER] 7.352.61 5571.43
35 | Sheld Enferprse & Alcwno Scemil & FumBue industy 499.75 TR4E 1 ARADS .
37 | Shahan Cofours Uid, - 4, 506.75 o 90675 73024
| Sufio Cothon Mils Lid. ond Talho Spinning Mils Lid, L4123 - L4122 4095.75
39 | Swis Texiid, 247044 124 57 2595.23 233499
A | United Suger Mills Lid, and #s ssler concemn 15153 &, 773,07 & a4 L2 -
41 | Whie Products & Becironlcs Lid. B2 - B71.26 -
7148003 |  458v7.57 157 579.40 | 143.480.30
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Schedule of tax position as on 31 December 2011

Accounfing Assgssmernd Tox provision as Tax as per Bxcess [ Fresent siohes
Yeor Yeor per accounts cssessment order [Shorage) of
provision
2001 2002 -03 - - - Settied
2002 2003 - 04 149.745 2213562 [2.063.817) Seitied
2003 2004 -05 49,831,708 45,512,348 4,319,350 Seitied
2004 2005 - 06 117.751.034 119,018,103 [1.267.067) Saitiad
2005 2004 - OF 163.489.158 155,755,638 7.733.520 Seitiad
2004 2007 - 08 244,574,000 304.101,314 {57.527.314) Seftied
2007 2008 - 09 315,934,118 341.013.213 {25.079.095) Seitied
2008 2009- 10 382,048,035 27 ATT.273 54,570,762 Seitied
2008 2000-11 §32.261.07% - $32.261.07% | File submifted
& Uunder process
2010 201112 990,184,117 - 990,184,117 | File submitted
& Uunder process
2011 2012-13 1.127.462.603 - 1.127.462.403 File yat to be
submitted
Telal 4,025.485.57% 1,295,091 .451 2,730,594, 148
Jarins Bank Limed
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Minimum Caophal Requirement (MCR) as per BASEL-H
Under Risk Based Capial Adeguacy
As on 31 December 2011
Parficulars Amount (Ti.)
A, Eigiole Capltal:
1. Tier-1 [Core Capital) 6.214,340,105
2. Tier-2 (Supplementary Capital) 1.338.450,938
3. Tier-3 [aigiole for market rsk only} -
Total Eligible Caplial {1+2+3) 7552, 711.042
B. Total Risk Weighted Assats [RWA): &7.041,400,000
C. Copifal Adeguacy Ratio (CAR) (A4/Bj*100 1N.27%
D. Core Capital to RWA [A1/8)*100 2.27%
E. Supplemerntary Capital to Bwa, [AZ/B1*100 200%
F. Minimum Capital Reguirement (MCR) #,704,140,000
kisk Welghted Assets (RWA)
As on 31 December 2011

Si# | Parficulars Amount (Ti)
A | Credif Rise: 56,573,500,000

On-Bolonce shest 48,871.400,000

Of- Bolance sheet 7482100000
B. Market Risk 4.520,300,000
C. | Operationol Risk 5.947.400,000

Total: RWA (A+B+C) 67,041,400,000

232 anns raport samuna Barik Linvzad




Highlights of the overall activities of the Bank

e Bank Limied

5L.No. Particulars 20m 2010
1 Paid up Capiftal Toka 3,648.403,760 2.230,088.400
2 Total Capital Toxa 7.552.791.043 6,350.018.190
3 Capital surplus/[deficit) Taka B48.651.043 334,508,190
4 Total Assels [ exciuding off balonce sheet fems) | Taka 87.065.130.864 70.013.478.887
5 Total Deposits Toxa 70.508,045,932 60,673.5564.672
& Total Loons & Advances Taka 56,611.792.780 £9,734,800,804
7 Total Contingent Liobilities & Commiiments | Taka 18,795.892.889 20,630.470.838
8 Advance Deposit Ratio % B80.29% B1.97%
? % of classfied loans against Total Loans & 2846% 1.82%
10 | Profit after taxation & provisions Taka 1.330,193.325 1.066.012.184
11 | amount of classified loans Taka 1.618,726,000 205,516,000
12 | Provision kept ageinst Classified loan Toka 427,301,124 453,759,126
13 | Provision surpius f deficit Taka - -
14 | Cost ol Fund [ Deposit cost & overhead cost) % 12.46% 9.41%
15 | inferest Eoming Assels Takg 42, 460,191.604 50,884,293.501
16 | NorHrterest eaming Assels Taka 24,604,939.262 19, 127,605,886
17 | Retum on Assets (ROA) * 1.53% 1.52%
18 | Retum on Investment (ROI) & 10.86% 10.56%
19 | income from investment Taka 1. 772,082,875 1152790178
20 | Eaming per Share (Taka) Taka 3.65 292
21 | Net assel value per share Taka 19.96 17.56
22 | Netincome pershore Toka 345 292
23 | Price Eaming Ratio Tirnes 744 18.82
Previons year's figures hove been reamanged to confarm fo the cumrent yeor's presentation.
anral poport | 733




Jamuna Bank Limited

{Off-shore Banidng Unit)
Balance Shest

As at 31 December 2011

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (inciuding forelgn cumancieas)
Bolonce with Banglodesh Bonk and Sonol Bank
{including foreign curancias)

Baolance with ofher banks and financlal Imnftfulicns

In Bongiadash
Outside Bongladash

Money al call and short nofice

Investment
Cxovarmiment
Cites

Loans, advances and leases
Lodns. cash credits, ovengrafls afo.
Bills purchosed and discounted

Fixed assels including premises, furniture and fMxdures

Other assels
Non-banking assels
Tolol property L Asyels

LIABILITIES AND CAPTAL
Uabities

Bomrowings from other banks, financlal instttulions
Depastt and other cecounts

Other llabiliies

Total Lablities

3142301

uss

31.12.2070
Taks

s

1.884

151.710
7.641 046

120,1%%

120,199

120179

310,399,230

Jarmuna Bank Lindad




Jamuna Bank Limited
{Off-shore Banking Unif)
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2011

| 3192201
uss | Teka

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent Habliles

Accapiances and endorsements

LetHer of credit

Letter of guarantea

Bills for colleciion

Oiher confingant Babilities

Ofher commitmeants

Documeantary cradif and short term frede-relofed tronsactions
Forweard assets purchased and forward deposits ploced
Undropm note isconce and revoiving underwrifing facilities
Undroen formiod sfandbyy focliBas, cradit lines ond ofther commimands

Tolul Off-Balance Sheet ttems Including Conlingent Hablifies - - -

The onnexed nofes farm an infegral part of the Bclonce Sheat,

Jamums Bank Limited sl meport | 235



Jamuna Bank Limited
[Ofi-shore Banking Unit)
Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Operafing Income
Interest Income
Lesss: Interest paid on deposits and bomowings

Net Interest Income

Investrment income
Commission [ fees, exchange eomings and brokeroge
Other openating income

Totol Operating Income (A)

Operating Expenses

Salary and afowanoes

Rent, fowes, insurance, eleciicity ele,

Fostage, stamp, telecommunication etc.

Stationery, prinfing. adverfisament atc,
Beprecialion and repais and mantenance of Bonk's assels
Other expenses

Total operafing expenses [B)
Profit/{Loss) before provision [A-B)

10
T
i2
13
T4
15

3112301 31123000
Uss | Taka Taka

145,771 | [ 11,739,701 6,023,730
15759 | | 1269146 1,353,149
130,012 10,470,554 4,670,580
130,012 10,470,554 4,670,580
8,115 | | 2264252 .
149 11,963 -
160 12,884 .
10 785 -
321 25,820 -
7196 | | 579,538 -
35,950  2,895.241 -
w062 7575313 4,470,580

The annexed notes form on infegral part of the Profit and Loss Account,

Jarmuna Bank Limiad



Jamuna Bank Limited
{Off-shore Banking Unit]
Statement

Cash Flow

For the year ended 31 December 2011

A, Cash flow from operafing activities
Interast receipts

Interest poyments

Payment fo employees

Poyment to supoliens

Paymant to other operating expenses

Cperating proftt before changes In operaling assets and Hablifies (1)

increase [ (decreose] In operating assels and lloblities
Loans and advances 1o custamers

Other assets

Daposits from other banks

Deposits from custormaers

Other licbilities

Cash recelved from operating assels and labiilties (1)

Net cosh flow from operating activilies {A=l+i)
B, Cash flow from investing octiviles

Purchase of property, péont & equipment
Net cosh flow from Investing activities (B)

C. Cosh flow from financing activiies
Borowing from Bongiadesh Bani

Net cash used In financing octivities (c)
Net increose In cash (A+B+C)

Opening Cash and cash equivalent a3 of 01 Jonuary

Cash and cosh equivalent as at 31 December

The annexed notes form an integral port of the Cash Fow Statement,

e Bank Limied

Mnaxrzni MAzrz2mMo

Uss | Teka Taka
145,771 11,739,701 £,023.730
115,759) | |{1.269,148) {1,353, 149)
(28,115) | |{2.264,252) .
1170] {13.667] -
{7.565) [609.284) -
4,182 7,583,349 4,670,580
3,755,104 17,289 | |{304,304,715)
(19,203 | |{1.548,551) [4,094,515)
[46,660) | |{3.918,841) 1,353,149
3,487,240 294,951,897 (307,044,089)
3781402 304535246  (304,375.500)
(1.984)  [159.744) -
“r’“’ ﬂ“r’“] =
[3.779.419) {304,375.500] 304,375,500
{3.779.419) (304375500) 304,375,500




1.1

2.1

a}

Jamuna Bank Limited
[{Off-shore Banking Unit)
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Sloius of the unfls:

Off-shore Banking Unif [OBL} B o separabe business unit of Jomuna Bank Limited, governed under the
Rules and Guideines of Bangiodesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Offshore Baniing Unit permission vide
letier no. BRPD {P-3} 744 [107)) 2009-4642 doted 22 December, 2008, The Bonk commenced operafion
of this unit from 22 Apri, 2010 ond its office 5 locoled af Lond View Commercial Center. 28 Gulshan
Morth C/A. Guishan, Dhaka.

Frincipal acliviles
The prancipal acfiviies of the units ore fo provide all kinds of commercial bonking services to its
customers throwgh its off-shore Banking Units in Bongiadesh,

Sgnfficani accounling pollcy

Basls of accouniing

The accounting records of the unit are mairdaing in USD forms and the finoncial statements are made
up to 31 December ecch year, and are prepared under fhe historical cost convention and in
accordance with first schedule of Bonk Companies Act [BCA] 1991 oz amended by Bongiodesh Boni
iCentral Bank] BRFD Circuiar No.14 dafed 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank circulars, Infernafional
Fnonclol Repoding Standards adopfed os Bonglodesh Accounting Standards [BAS], the Companies
Act 1994, the Listing Regulations of the Stock Exchanges, the Securities and Bxchange Rule 1987 and
ofher lows and rules opplicable in Bongiodesh on a going concem basis.

Use ol esfimales and judgements

The preparation of finoncial siofements requires management o make [udgement, esfimates ond
assumptions thof offect the oppicafion of accounting policies and the reporfed amounts of assets,
Eabilities, ncome and expensas, aciual results may differ from these estimates.

Forelgn cumency ransaction

Foreign cumency tronsaction are converted info equivalent Taka wsing the nuiing excahnge rates on the
dotes of respective tronsactions s per BAS-21"The Efects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rafes”.
Foreign cumency balances held in US Dollor are converted info Taka ot weighted averoge rafe of
inter-bonk morket as determined by Bongiodesh Bank on the closing dofe of every month. Bolonces
held in foreign cumencies other thon US Dofor ore converted into equivalent UD Dofiar at buying rafes
of Hew York closing of the previous day and converfed into Taka equivaiznt,

Fived casets and depreclafion

All fixed assets are stated ot cost less occumulcied depreciation as per BAS-16 "Property, Piant and
Eguipment”. The cost of acquisifion of an osset comprises s purchoses s purchase price and any
directly atiributoble cost of bringing the assels to its waorking condition for s intfended use inciusive of
inward freight, dufies and non-refundable foxes.

Depreciafion i changed for the year at the fofiowing rates on singight Bne method on all fixed assets.

Calegory of fixed assely Raole
Fumiture and fixures 10%
Oifice eguipment 15%
Allocafion of common expenses

Esfablishment expenses in the notwe of rent, rates, taxes, electhicity and lighfing and cuedif fee have not
been seporately occounted forin the Fnancial Statements.
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31.12.2011 31.12.2010
| Taka Talka

3.  Loons and advonces

3.1 Loons, corh credih and overdrofis elc.
in Bongiodesh
Cwerdraft
Tarm loar
Loan againgt Accepied Bils
Payment ogoinst documents

Outside Bangiodesh

12 Bl purchosed ond discounted
Payable in Bonglodesh
inland kil purchased
Payable oukide Bangiodesh
Foreign bills purchased and discounted

‘ 1,887,424 \ 304,304,715 \

SR P L 304304715
1,887,426 304,304,715

33 Maturlty grouping of bills purchosed and discounted
Payable within | month

Owver 1 mondh but less fhan 3 months
Owar 3 monihs but bass than | yeor

1,887 426 304,304,115

1 year of mona
1,887 A24 304,304 15

34 Geographical locofion - wise loans and advances
Dhalka Division

1,887 426 304,304,715
Chittagong Division -

1,887,425 304,304,715

35 Sactor - whe loans
in Bangiodash
Gaovemnmean! and outonomaous bodies
Financiol institufions [Pubfic and Privaie)
Other public secior
Private sechor

Cutside Banglodash

887,406 ‘ 304,304,715
1587 426 304,304,715

1,887 425 304,304,715

R BB BE E}EE.. W[

4  Fbued asssts Including furniture & flxture and office equipment (WDV)
Coxt:
Furriture & fixture 1,940 | 157 B4%
Office equipment 24 1

1.984 159,744
Less: Accumulated depreciation 100 B.036
1,84 151,710

5. Oiher assets
inferest raceivable 17,231 1,387 bbb & 023,730
Baolance with moin openafion 7 7BS

4877 7441066 4,094,515

e Bank Limied




31.12.2010
uss | Taka Taka

& Bomowing from other Banks/Finonclal Insiitufions - - +04.375.500
é.1 Malurfty grouping of Bomowings
Eepoyabie on demand; a - .
Bepayabie within 1 month 54,877 7.641.064 304,375,500

Cwer | mondh baut within & months; -
Crver & mondhs but within 1 yean - - -
Ower | year buf within 5 years: - - =

4877 7,441,066 304,375,500
7. Odher Habililes
Accrued interest - - 13537147
Adjusng account credi 23 74.31% -
Prepaid income 25214 2,030,565 -
Suphs ol profit & s account Barsbemed bo main cpemfion 74,082 7575313 4,870,580
120,1%9¢ 9,480,201 403730
B. Inlerest income
Inferest on advances 145,771 11.737.701 6,023,730
145,77 11,738,701 6,023,730
f. Inlerest pald on deposit ond bomowings
Inferest on deposits - - -
Interest on bomowings 15,759 1.26%.148 1,253,147
IEIE [
10. Salaries and allowonces
Basic pay 12707 1023370 -
Algwances 11.357 714,648 -
Salary casud stalf 8ac F0.B4% -
Bonus 1700 153,030 =
Pravident fund 1.2N 102335 -
28,115 2,264,252 -
11. Rent, faxes, Inswance and elechicly efc.
Rent, rates and faxes B = =
Insurance 147 11.963 -
Beciricity = - =
&% 1133 -
11. Pesioge, siamp and lelecommunicalion ehe.
Postoge - i -
Tede communication &0 12834 | =
] 12884 :
11, SicHonery, priniing and adverisement elc.
Stalionery 10 785 -
Advertisement - = =
10 785 -
14, Depreciofion and repairs and maolnfenance of bank's oxels
Depreciation 100 8,038 -
Eepoir, renovation & mainfenonce 221 17.784 "
m 25,820 N
15. Cther expenses SEEEERRSTT R
Bank charge 3 250 -
Enteriainment 747 221.205 =
Cor enpanses 4,084 asaM -
Books, newspoper, moagazine 1% L5146 -
Traveding expenses 56 4474 -
Miscellanecus expanses 238 23,180 =
16, rAL 57953

14.1 Assets and liabiktes have bee converted inte Taka Cumency & US$ 1 = Ti.80.535 which represents the year end mid
rate of exchonge os af 31 December 2011
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Joamuna Bank Limited

Balance Sheet {islamic Banking)
As at 31 December 2011

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cosh in Hand
Balance with Banglodesh Bank and ifs Agent Banics

Balance wilh Other Banks end Financial Insfilufions
investments

Irvesirnent, Muraboha ond Bal-Muazzed efc,
B Purchosed & Discounted

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Facilities from 8ongiodesh Bank
Deposty ond ofher occounts

Al- Wodioh Cument Accounts and Othear Accounts
Bis Payabie

Mudoraba Savings Bank Deposits

Muderata Tesm Deposits

Mudoroba Short Nofice Deposits

Depasit Under Special Scheme

Foreign Cumency Deposit

Oither Uohbllifes
Tohal Uablities

e Bank Limied

A O R} o=

31122011 31122010
Tako Taka

22,02592% 32,284,836
21,925,744 31,784,851
79,785 299,985
316,77% 318,799
3,070,585.988 2,871 508,424
2690404 537 2476,741.538
400,181,461 194,747 084
8018618 8,743,280
621,090,367 115318820
3,742,037 503 3.028,172.580
120,000,000 -
3360 347 789 2,904 551,753
247 712,280 304,435,488
15,917 584 14,095,466
168,315,353 138,458,434
2. 120,800,975 1.758,144,321
264 509,553 149,888,610
540,854,642 539,128,933
237,802 409 522
261 687 913 123,610,807
_ 3,742,037 903 3.028,172,540




Jamuna Bank Limited

Balance Sheet (isiamic Banking)

As ot 31 December 2011

Nates

Off - Balance Sheel hems

Confingent Liabiliies:

Acceptonces & Endomsaments

Lefters of Guoraniee A
Imevocabie Lethens of Crect

Bills for Colection

Other Contingant Lictiilieg

Ofher Commitmanis:

Documentary credits and short ferm trade relited rarsocBons
Forward asserds purchased and forward deposits ploced

Irvciranem riote issuance and revoliving undersriting focities
Inedrowen formic! standby fociffies, credit fres ond other commitmends

Total Off-Bolance Sheet flems including conlingent liabilities
Mote ; A Lettens of guaraniee

Money for which the Bank is confingently iable In respect of
guananies given favorng:

Directors

Govemnment

Bank and other Enanciol instihgEons
Cfhars

The annexed notes fom an integral part of the Bolonce Sheet,

Jazaon 31122010

Taka Taka

- 163,574,200

£5.2460.034 78,991,458

174,186,000 1,233,322 350

n 8.255.000

241 446,036 1,484,142, 708

241 446,036 1,434,142 708

£5,260.036 78,991,458

85,260,034 78,991,458

Jarmuna Bank Lindad



Jamuna Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account (Islamic Banking)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3112201 31.122010

Noles Tako Taka
Parficulars
Investment Income 10 B2 ATT54] 413,768,568
Profit Poid on Deoosits and Bomowings etc, 11 a17.338812 242,844,906
Net investment income 203,838,730 170,923,662
Cormmission, Exchange and Brokerage 12 48,092,260 37,011,224
Oiher Operating ncome 13 13,370,943 18,245,681
Total Operafing Income [A) 263,301,933 226,180,567
Operaling Expentes:
Solory and Allcwances 14 36,557,249 27,773,550
Rent, Toxes, insurance, Bectricity, atc. 15 2811 415 2,530,374
Postoge, Stamps, Telecommunication, ete, 14 245545 1,156,874
Stationery, Prinfings, Advedisements, atc, 17 1,022,439 aroanr
Depraciotion and Repalrs ond Maintenance 18 2028874 1,653,071
Other Expenses 1% 4,062 345 3,479 445
Total Operafing Expanses [B) A7 247 BT 37,483,431
Profit batore Provisions (A-B) 9 216,054,064 188,696,936
Tre cinraxad notes form an infegral part of the Profit ond Lo Account,

e Bank Limied
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Cazh Flow Statement (islamic Banking)
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3112201 31122010
Noles Tako Taka

Parficulars
Cash Fows from Operating Acfivities
Invastrnent iIncoma receipts S521.177.541 413,768,568
Profit paid of Deposits {317.338.812) (242.844,504)
Fee aond Commission Receipts 44,092 280 370011224
Payments to Employeas {36.557.249) {28.008.897)
Payrments to Suppiers (1.%87.784) {2,027,190)
Raceipts from Qther Operating Activities 0 13,370,743 18,245,681
Payments to Other Oparating Activitias 21 {7.399,105} i4,114,581)
{T} Oparating proftt bafore changas In operating assels and llabllites 217,357 595 190,027, 499
Increcse /Decrease in Operafing Assels & Liablifles
Investments fo Customerns {212.077 344} {120,243,35%)
Clher Assaets {505.771.54%) {57.962.551)
Deposit from Customers & Bonks (831,221 ,323) 798,709,740
Inferast Payobia to the Custormers & Bonks 1.287.007.558 (287.065.299)
Other Cumant UobiEfies 138,077,107 1,334
{M) Cash Recelved from Operating Assets and Liabilifies (130,983,570} 4% 287,197
Net Cash from Operaling Aclivilies [A)={l+0) 24,274,025 237 414,494
Cash Aows from Invesling Acfivilles
Income Received from Investmeants - -
Procesads from Sale of Securities [gain) - -
Payrments for Purchase of Securifies - -
Purchosa of Proparty, Plonf & Eguipment (578 BaT) [284,741)
Adjustment for Property, Plant & Eguipment - -
Net cazh flow from Invesfing Activifles [B) {578.84T) (284,741}
Cosh FAows from Finoncing Activilies
Payments for Bomowings 120,000,000 {45.000.000)
Profit fransfer to Head Office {214,054 066} (188,874, 734)
Cash Dividand - -
Net cash flow from Financing Acfivilies {'C) {76,054,064) {233,6%4,7934)
Net increase/ Decrease in Cazh and Cash Equivalent (A+8+C) {10,258, 908) 5. 430,999
Cash and Cash Bguivaients of beginning yeor 2,801,834 27,170,837
Caosh and Cash Equivalents at end of the period (*) 22,342 928 32401836
{*) Clesing Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash in Hand {including foreign cumrancy} 21925944 31,784,851
Bolonce with Bangladesh Bank and s Agent Banks 29.985 299.985
Baignce with Other Bonk's and Financial Instifutions 316,999 J16,97%
Money at Call on Short Molice - -
Prize Bond in Hand = -
Govemment Securifies 4 -

22,242 928 32,401,834
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Jomuna Bank Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements {Islamic Banking)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

n.a2201 nazamo
Tako Takea
1. Cash In Hand
Local cumancy 21,925,744 31,984,851
Foresgn cumency - -
21,925.944 31984851
2. Balonce with Bangladesh Bank and s Agent Bank
Local cumancy 99085 299,985
Fareign cumancy - -
99.985 299985
3. Baolonce with Ofher Bonks and Financlol instthutions
In Bangladesh [Mote: 3.1} 316,599 316,959
Qutside Bangladesh - -
315,977 314,997
3.1 In Bangladesh
In Shert Term Deposit Account
Social Invasiment Bank Lid. 314.9%9 314,997
4, Invesiments
Investment, Murabaha, Bal-Muazzal etc, (Mote: £1) | 2690404527 2.4676,761,538
Bifis Purchased [Mote: £2) 400,181,456 194,747 086
__3,090,585.988 __4.871 508,624
4.1 invesiment, Murcbaha, Bal-Muazral sfc.
Bai-muazral 1.217.411,183 1,160.230,497
MP1 frust receipt b64. 475,148 901,715,645
Murabaha 154,677,763 58,042,743
Quards 134,058 574 57.687 976
Hire Purchase 488,624,022 440,079,425
Small and Medium Enferprise 26350510 33,553,340
Leasa fnance 2711319 5,339,532
Shop finance scheme ?4,788 132,178
_ 2,690,404.527 2,676,761,538
4.2 Blils Purchased and Discounted
Payabile in Banglodeash 400,181,451 194,747 086
Pavabie outside Bangladash - -
400,181,441 194,747,084
4.3 Moturity-wise Classification of Invesiments
Repayable on demand 352,994,777 A27.572.610
Mot more than 3 months $32.683,266 848,569,658
Owver 3 month bul within 1 year 1,307 486,445 1,214.663,000
Over 1 yaar but within 5 yeors 384,589 D67 357,327,325
Maore than 5 years 110,832,431 102,976,032
3,070,585, 758 2,871,508,624
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3112201 31122010
Taka Taka
4.4 Geographical Locafion wise Investiments
a) Urban n%
Dhoka Division #6.30%, 2,049 ,075.452 1,742,356,364
Chittagong Division 33.70% 1.047.510,534 1,129,152 240
100% 3,090,585,788 2,871,508,624
5.  Fixed Assets Including Premises, Furnffure & Fixlure
Fumiture & Fixure 3,844,201 4,236,343 ‘
Equiprnents & Mochineias 4,174,418 4,504,937
Detalls are shown in Annaxure - E 8018418 8,743,280
4. Other Assels
T Stafionary, Stomps, Pinting materdals in stock etc. 159184 157075
i} Advance Rent 738,494 575,080
iv] Profit Receivabia 104,828 374 B&.370.073
v} Securily deposit 45,400 33,400
vij Brench adjustment 513,150,244 -
vil} Suspensa account {Mote: 6.1} 10,000 27,998,682
i Critrvars iMota: 4.2) 158,670 184,510
421,090.36% 115,318,820
4.1 Suspense's Account
Amount of Suspensa'’s Account represents odvances poyments ogainst vorious controcts.
42 Others
Advance against nsurance premium 158,670 172,510 ‘
Misc, Asgat - 12,000
158,670 184,510
&3 Non-income Generaling Classificalion of Other Assels
Stationery, Stamps, Prinfing motedals in stock, efe. 159,184 157,075
Advoance Rent 738,495 575,080
Interast receivobie 104,828,374 846,370,073
Security deposit 45,400 33,400
Branch adjusiment 513,150,244 -
Suspense account 10,000 27,998,682
Advonce against insurance premésm 158,670 172,510
Misc, Assef - 12,000
421,090.36¥ 115,318,820
7. Deposis and Other Accounls
Al Wadioh Cument Accounts ond ofher Accounts{Note: 7.2) 247 712,280 J04, 436,468
Bills Payable {Mote: 7.3} 15.917.584 14,095,466
Mudarabao Savings Bonk Deposits 168315353 138,458,434
Mudaraba Term Deposits 2,120.800.975 1.758,144.321
Mudaraba Short Notice Deposits 266,509 553 149,888,410
Beposit Under spaciol Schame 540,854, 642 539,128,733
Forelgn Cumency Deposit 239 602 £ 523
3,360,249, 989 2,904,541,753
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7.1  As per following segregation
Inter Bork Deposits

Oiher Depaosits

7.2 Al- Wodiah Cument Accounts and Ofher Accounis
Curent depaosit

Sundry deposif
Profit Poyable

7.3 Bilis Poyable
CD pavable
P.C iEsuad

74 Maturity Grouping of Deposit and Other Accounts
REepayable on demand
Repayabbe within 1 month
Ower | monfh but within & months
Orver & months Dut within 1 yaar
Over | year but within 5 years
Over 5 yean but within 10 years

8. Ofher Lobllities
Interest suspenss account
Accrued profit on investment
Adjusting account credii
Branch Adjustment

(Note: 8.1}

B.1 Inferesi Suspense Account
Bolance al the baginning of the yvear
Add: Amount transfemed during the vear
Less: Amount recovered/adjustment during the yeor

Lass: Amount wiithan off during the year

9.  Profit & Loss Account

income

Profit, dscount and siméor income {Mote: 10}
Fess, Cormmission and Brokermge {Mote: 9.1}
Goin ansing frorm dealing i foreign curencies  [Mote: 9.2}
Other Operating income {Note; 13}

e Bank Limied

3. 12.0001 31.12.2010
Taka Taka
40,147 204 | 871,348,524
3,320,202, 785 2.033,193,227
3.340,349,989 2.904,561,753
94,487,740 105,747 067
R 458 094 147,192,181
53,765,426 31,497,221
247,712,280 304,434 448
2,000 272,426
15,915,504 13,823,040
15,917,584 14,095,465
504,052,498 423,050,268
349,638, 499 316,135,615
1,344,139 995 1,230, 599,453
347 438 499 305,445,091
336,004,999 291,707,739
436,845 499 335,623,588
3,340,349, 909 2.904,561,753
5 103,715
260,798,006 73,683,425
Bav.B18 1,025,064
- 48,798,603
281,687,913 123,410,807
108,715 -
. 397,659 |
103715 JF7 A5
103715 F4.041
t 323,598
* 219,883
- 103,715
521,177.541 413,768,568
33,498 554 31,321,684
12,393,706 5,689,541
13,370,943 18,245,481
580,440,745 469,025 473
ml-m; T




31122011 31.12.2010
Toka Taka
Expenses
Profit and smilar expenses iMote: 11) 317338812 242 Bdd S04
Acminkirative expenses {Mote: 9.3) 41,881,993 32,673,624
Other oparafing Expanses 40463 345 3,244,008
Depreciction on banking assads (Mote: 18) 1,303,529 1330562
344,586,479 280,093,190
Froftf before fax L provision 214,054,066 188,932,283
.1 Commision & Brokerage Income
Commission 33,698,554 | 31,321,684 |
Brokeroge - -
33,478,554 31,331,484
%2 Exchange Gain
On foneign cumrencyy other Bxchange 34618034 2,806,411
On foreign cumrancy dacling 7 130
MNet Exchange Galn 12.393.704 5,487,541
9.3 Adminisiralive Expenses
Sabary and afiowances A6,557 249 2F.773,550
Rent, toxes, insuranca, aleciniciy, etc. 2411415 2,530,274
Posfoge, stamps, telecommunication, efc. 945 045 1156874
Stafionary, Printings, Advertsaments, elc. 1.023.43%8 Bro.7
Repcin and maintenance of bank's asseds F25.345 342 509
41,881,793 32,473,624
10. invesiment income
Prafit on Investment [Mota: 10.1) 437,184,231 382,905,244
Profit on deposit to ofher bank f FAinancial inst. 3,005 7,108
437,187 238 AB2.912,354
Prafit received on JBL General account 81,790,305 30,856,214
521,177,541 413,768 548
10.1 Profit on Invesiment (Loan & Advances)
Prafit on Bai-Muazzal [General/iCom.) 144 877 924 B3,530,330
Profit on Bal-Muozzal {ofhars) 29 634,437 6,251,750
Prafit on Post Dua &ills 3,689 872 48,583
Profit on [ora Te217
WP Trust Receipt 113,758,687 181,084,177
Praifit on Murcbaha {Import) 2,138,589 13,714,073
Profit on ABP 18,417,973
Profit on locol documant bill purchased [LDBP) A2 297 307 3,480,070
Prafit on Foreign decument bill purchased (FDEP) 281,299 11,102
Quards against MTDRS Others 14,138,245 &,881 847
Prafit on PADSMIB 15,500.473 10,940,502
Praifit on SME Hexible Working Capifal 3933906 3491022
Profit on Hire Purchase 48 6R3 267 &4, 65,573
Profit on $hop Fincnce Schame - 4,027
437,184,231 382,905,245
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3t 12z 311220010
Taka Taka
11. Infevest pald on Deposit & Bomowings ehe:
irterast paid on depaosiis [Note: 11.1) 315,607,978 194 Ba4, 265
Interest paid on bomowing from BB 1 256,250
317,078,812 196,122,518
Profit paid on JBL General account 260,000 AT, 722,351
317,338,812 242 844 505
11.1 Proft Pald on Daposiis
Profit pald on Mudaraba Savings Deposit 5,827 843 8,875,461
Profit paid on Mudoraba Short Nofice Deposit 6567 688 &,701,741
Profit paid on Mudarba Term Depost 250,941.29% 126,302,752
Profit paid on Scheme Deposit 51,847,168 52,966,011
315,607,978 194,866,245
12. Commission, Exchange L Brokerage Income
Commission 33,698,554 31,321,684
Exchonge gain [Mote: 9.2} 12,373,704 5,687,541
45,092,250 37,011,225
13. Cther Operating income
Charges on account cloging 6,753 14,273
Chorges on clearing refumed 5,500 &, 100
Riske Fungl - 28,400
Relationship fees 920,940 -
Service chorge 3,037,084 4,510,440
Postage charges recovery 26,725 28,460
Telephone, teles & a-rnai 2,365,425 2,565,040
Courer service 253,000 180,050
Docurmentation/ Processing Charge 1,052,650 1,118,870
Cheque ssuence Fees £013,594 64,122
Other receipts 5.299.273 97277
13,370,943 18245 481
14. Sclory and Allowances
Basic Salary 17.371,807 12721131
Allowonces 17,805,942 14,075, 464
Solary Cosual Staff 1,379,500 1,208,300
36,557.24% 28,008,897
15. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Eleciriclly, ele.
Rent 1.523,216 1442817
Insurance expenses [Note: 15.1) 353053 299,240
Elechicity kil 519964 AP4,725
WASA & Gos Bil 80,533 42,480
Generator fuel 134, 647 228,932
2,511,415 2,530,374
151 Insurance Expenses
On Cash on transi, Cash in safe & Cash on counter 353,053 295,240
14. Postage Stomps Telecommunicalion ele.
Fostoge Charges 198,874 134,350
Onfins/ VAT Chorges 453,274 684,888
Fax, Telex & Intemet charges 6,545 101,723
Tele commurication 234,829 235913
945,645 1,156,874
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nazaom 31122010
Taka Tako
17. Stollonery, Prinfing, Adverfisements, elc.
Oiffice stafionany 323074 234,827
Prirting stalionery Fzan 283,575
Securty stolicnary 107,662 102,435
Computer popa:s 34,582 14,680
Fublicity & odvertisemeant 29060 19080
Ribbon, Diskette, Coble atc. 143,957 165,650
Softwore moinfencnce 68,000 68,000
S, - - ______B7OET
14. Deprecioiion ond Repoir and Malntenonce ol Axsels
Repair, renavotion & moinfencnce 725345 342 509
Depraciofion 1303529 1,230, 542
2028874 1,673,071
1¥. Other Expanses
Securty & clecning servicas 1,300,207 1092915
Entertoinmeant 355,237 230,368
Car 1,473,389 1147031
Books, newspoper & moagazing 12,905 13,320
Treavaling expansas 223,380 99,884
Conveyance, iabour charges 138,770 104,050
Liveras and uriform 37290 23,080
Business devalopmeant 168444 -
Weikar 82,034
Saniiglion & cleaning 7605 21,967
Fhotogroph & photocopy 25,180 25,050
Cash camying J remit, chorge 152,532 203,508
Bonk 3,005 -
Sundry expenses 82,485 G4, 477
_ AD62 385
20. Recelpt from Ofther Operating Actvilies
Chorges on account closing 6,753 16,273
Charges on clearing retumad 5,500 £,100
Kisk fund - 28,400
Reigtiontion fees 920,940 -
Servica chorge 3,087,084 4,510,440
Pastage charges recovary 6,725 28,5640
Teleghone. felex & e-mai 2345 425 2585040
Courlar servics 253,000 180,080
Cocumentation) Processing Chorge 1,052,850 LV18.870
Chegue Bsuance Faes 403 594 £4.123
Oriher receipis 5299273 FIEFFAF
13470943 1
21, Poyment o Okher Operating Activilies
R 1.523.216 1,442,817
InsUronNce expensas {Note: 151} 353,053 299,240
b 519,964 485,735
WASA & Gas BE B0.533 &2,860
Ganarabor fual 134,647 228,933
Kepair, renovotfion & moinfencnce T25 345 S42, 500
Securty & cleoning sericos 1,300,207 1,092.915
Enterfoinmeant 355237 A50.348
Car 1,473,389 1. 147,087
Books, newspoper & mogazing 12,905 13,340
Trevaling expansas 223,380 99,884
Conveyance, igbour charges 138,770 104,050
Livedtias ond urkform 37,220 23,080
Business devalopmeant 168,444 -
Waolar B20345
Sanitation & cleoning 7805 21,967
FPhotegroph & pholocopy 25,140 25,050
Cash camying J remit. charge 152 532 203,508
Bank Charges a00s -
Sundry expenses B2 485 &4 497
. 1308 6,116,981
250 | sl reprort sarmuna Rark Linved
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Jamuna Bank Capltal Management Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As on 31 December 2011

MNon-Cument Assets
Fored Assets
Infangible Aszeis

Preliméinary BExpenses
Total Mon Curent Asseis

Cument Assels

Cash in Hand and Bonk
Irvestment
Logns and Advances
Receivable From Sroker
Other Curment Assets
Total Cuomeni Assels

Total Asseds
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

Equliies

thare Copital
Eetoined Loss Profit/ [Loss)
Total Equity

Liablifies

MNon-Cument Labiliies
Cumrent Lobililies
Loans and Deposits

Payable fo Broker

th du £a

o 0w

11
12

13
14

Poyable Against Sale Proceeds

Prowision for Expenses

15

Specific Provision for Margin Loan 16
Special Provision for Margin Loon 17

Provision for investrment
Provision for income Tax
Other Uobilifies

Total Cument Labliles

Total Uohilities
Total Equities and Liobiiifles

18
17

31.12.2011 31.12.2010
Taka Taka
2,255,760 276,180
2717813 -

424,180 530,225
5397753 o B06405
12,807,001 8,973,095
105,166,244 150,000,000
188,450,654 -
32,278,397 -
4,716,602 -

345418,897 248,973,095

350,816,650 249,779,500

250,001,400 250,001,600
16,420,437 {248,000}

246,422,037 249,753,500
11,521,382 -

34,066,258 .
15,875,289 -
1,035,810 5,000
1,884,507 .
1,795,447 -
2,339,004 -
13,226,549 -
630,368 20,900
84,374,413 25,900

. BA3AEI3 25900
.. 250816450 249,779,500

The annexed notes formn an intfegral part of the Safement of Financial Position.

{ij_;.- )

Dhaka,
26 January 2012

253 | annuel report
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Chief Executive Officer
This i the Stotemeant of Fnancial Position refemed to in our separafe report of same date.

—q—:mml
ACHNARIN

Chorfered Accountants
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Jamuna Bank Capltal Management Limited

Statement of Comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2011

3.12.2011 31.12.2010
Notes Tako Taka
Interast incoma on Margin Loon 20 13,622,575 -
Less: interast Expansas 21 759,641 -
Met interest Incone 12,862,534 -
Incoma from Invastrmant 2 AT wal .
Feas & Chargas 23 8,471 BAY .
Other Oparating Income 24 845,010 -
Total Operating Income [A) A5 852 TTh -
Less: Operafing Expendiure
Soigries & Allowances 25 4471 585 -
Eent, Toxes, insurance, Electricity, efc. 24 1427 581 -
Lega Expanses L 231075 -
Fostage, Stamps, Telecommunication, ete. 28 101,100 -
Stationary, Printings and Adversemeants, etc 29 975,354 -
Directors' Fees & Other Expansas 30 &.500 -
Auditars' Feas a 41,800 43,700
Other Expanses 32 2488037 199,100
Total Operafing Expenzes (B) 9,743,834 243,000
Profit/{Loss) Before Provisions C={A-B) 35,908,943 {243,000
Frovizlons for Margin Loan and Investment
Spaciic Provision for Morgin Loan 14 1.884.507 "
Spaciol Provision for Margin Loan 17 1,795,447
Prervision for invesimant 18 2.339.004 -
Tetal Provision (D) 6,018,957 -
Total Profif Before Taxes (C-D) 9 889,785 {243,000}
Frowvision for toxation for the aperiod % 13,221 549 5,000
Net Profit After Taxaftion 14,648,437 (248,000)
The annexed notes fomn on integrol port of the Statement of Comprehensive income.
"y - :
fleshe _ CETrr
e .
Chief Executive Officer

This is the Staternent of Enancial Position refermed to In our separate repord of same date.

4‘%-1.]
Dok, ACHNABIN
26 January 2012 Chartered Accountants

.-‘:"--
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Jamuna Bank Capiltal Management Limited

Cash Flow Slalement
For the year ended 31 December 2011
20M 2010
Cazh Hows from Cperaling Acliviles Taka Taka
Interest Income Received 13,822,575 "
Interest Expense paid 759841} -
Income from Imvestment 2327 943 -
Feas & Charges 8,671,849 -
Other Operating Income B4&.010 "
Operating Expenses pald in Cosh {B.135,927) {222,100}
{Ij Cash genercied from operaling oclvilles before changes
in operciing assels and llabliiies 37 514,849 (222.100)
increase J (Decreasa) In Operaling Assets LUabliifes
Loans and Deposits 11.521.382 -
Poyabée fo Broker 36,088,258 -
Foyabie Against Sale Procesds 15895289 "
Oiher LabiEfies &07. 448 -
Loans ond Advances {188, 450,454) -
Eeceiabée From Broker (32.278.3%7) =
Other ComentAsets [6.714.602] -
{if} Caosh {vsad In) Operaling Assets and Habillffes (183,353 255])
Met cosh low from operaling activiies [A) = (1+) (125834 4D5) (222.100)
Cash flow from Investing Aciivities :
Purchase of Fieed Assets {Z.148,224) | {274,180}
Intongible Assets 3015.210) | =
Prefimingry Expenses =1 (530,225}
Investment 44833756 | | | (150,000,000} |
Net cash vsed In Invesfing activilies (B} 37,470 312 {150,805 405)
Cash How from Financing Aciivities
Praceeds from [ssue of Share copftal - 250,001,600
Met cash lows from financing acliviies (C) " 250,001 400
Net Deficil/svrplus In Cash & Bank Balances for the Year [A+B+C) (B4, 144,094) 78,973,095
Caosh & Bonk Balance ot Beginning of the pericd 98,972.095 -
Cash & Bank Balance at the end of the period 12807001 2 98,973,095
[ Al - .
i s
~ Director Director Chief Execulive Officer
"':'E*'r."-a_r';!.f’a <
Diaka, ACHABIN
24 Jonuary 2012 Chartered Accountants
.
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Jamuna Bank Capital Management Limited
Moles to the FAnancilal Stotements
For the year ended 31 December 2011

1. Bockground Information

1.1 Incorporofion ond Legol Sialus
Jarmuna Bank Copited Monogement Limited was estabished on 23 December 2009 vide Reg.#
C-81290/0% under the Companies Act 1994 03 o privote company limited by shares, The compony s o
subsidiory of Jarmuna Bank Uimited, The registered office of the company s situoted af Hadi Mansion {3rd
fioor). 2 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000.

Jomung Bank Copitol Monogement Limited has ochieved on unporoliel reputotion os o teading
Merchont Banker frough providing portfofio management services by maintoining a high tevel of
profesional expertise and integrty in client relationship.

1.2 Nature of businass of Jomunao Bonk Coplal Monogemen! Limied [JBCML)

The main objectives of the company are fo act as a fui-ledged merchant banker & portfolio manager
to provide the following services:

Underatite public ssue of shores ond debentures or bonds of sues [Fublic Limited Compaonias);
Underwaite shares and debeniures issues of Pubicly roded componies;

Maonoge public sues of ssuers of shores, debentures and bonds of companies infending to floot
shares and debentures for public subscrption;

Manaoge right shares/debentures of issuers;

Manage portfolio of iInvestments in securities [squity shares ond fixed income securifies] on behof of
clients under different modes of Investiment Account;

vi. Arange for Pre-IPO private placement arangements for investons: and

vil. To parficipote in Pre-IPO privote plocement arongements for Jomuna Bonk Limited.,

g s
i =
L -

=

x

2. EignMicent Accounling Policles

2.1 EBozls of Presentafion of Finonclol Slolements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared opplying cccnual boss of occounting
under the historical cost convention in occondance with Bongéodesh Finoncial Reporfing Standards,

2.2 Revenue Recognition

The revenue during the perod under cudit i recognized solislying the conditions as specified in
Bonglodesh Accounting Stondords (BAS) 18 "Revenue Recognition”,

2.3 Slotement of Cash Flows

The staterment of cosh fiows s prepared In accordance with Bangledesh Accounfing Standard [8AS] 7 "Cash
How Stofement” and the caosh flow from the openoting octivities hos been presented under direct method.

24 Loons & Advonces and Provision

Interest is colculated on dally produect basls but charged and accourted for quaredy on accrual basis.

As per circulor no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-159/Adminstrotion/1-29 doted 02 October 2007, JBCML haos
created a 1% General Provision against outstanding loan amount at the end of the yvear 2011 due fo
fluctucting stuation in fhe copital morket,

256 | annrl repor, samuna Barik Linvzad




Frafiminary Expense

Expenses incured for incorporation of the company i.e. preiminary expenses have been deferred ond
will be omonizedfwitten off over o petiod of five yeors upon commencment of operation of the
company.

2.4 Infonglble Asvels
infangibée Assets are shown in the Bolonce Sheet ot cost less amortised dudng the veor,
2.7 Froperty, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equinment are recognized os ossets in accordonce with Bangiodesh Accounfing
Stondard [BAS) 14 “Property Flant and Equipment”,
28 Depreciafion
During the perod under audlt, depreciation is charged ot rates varying from 10% to 15% bosed on the
nature: & useful lives of the assels. Deprecintion has been charged on addition during the parod whaen
respective assets put info use ond in case of sale, up fo dote of sole. The depreciofion rofes are os
undler:
Assels Rote of Depreciafion
Computer 15%
Furnihure and Fxdures 0%
Becironics oppiance 15%
Softworne 15%
Depreciation on addition fo fxed assetfs s chorged from the month in which the asset is put into use.
1% Toxofon
Prowvision for tox hos been made 837 5% as prescribed in the Fnonce Act, 2011 of the profit mode by the
Jamuna Bonk capital Management Limited considenng major iaxaable allowances and disallowances,
210 General

e Bank Limied

Figures In the financic! statements have been rounded off fo the nearest Toka.,
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Properfy, Flani and Equipment
At Cost:

Cpening Balance
Add: Addifion during the year

Less: Accumulated Depreclafion:
COpening Balance

Add: Chorged during the year
Wiiiten Down Yalve
A schedule of Fixed Assels B given in Annexure-A,

Inlangible Assets

Al Costh:

Opening Balance

Add: Addifion during the year

Less: Amoriizafion
Opening Balance
Add: Amorfized duwing the vear

Wiitien Down Value
A schedule of Intangible Assats is given in Annexure-B
Preliminary Expenses

Cpening Balance
Less: Amoriized during the vear

Caoah ond Bank Baolancas

Cash in Hond

Coash ot Bonk iMote: 4.1}
Caosh ot Bank

Bank and Branch Name Acecourt Mo,
Januna Bank Lid, Foreign Exchange Branch 001 8-0210007357
Jonung Band Lid, Dikusha Bronch 00&-0R20001201
Jonuna Bork Lid, Dikusha Bronch 0060320001210
Jonung Bank Lid, Dikusha Bronch O00&-0320001 229
Investmeni

Investment in Shores

Annexure-C

Investment in FDE iMote: 7.1}

31.12.23011 31.1220%70
Taka Taka
276,180 . ‘
2. 148,234 276,180
2424 414 Zre. 180
168454 -
168,454 -
T RERETAD TR
3015210 -
3015210 -
L A9TANT -
IRTART -
27813 -
Tooss | | swms)
106,045 530,225
424,180 530,225
T1.444 | -
1 73,085
12,807,001 ¥8.573.095
L ¥8.973.085
10873016 -
426,248 -
| -
12,795,555 ¥8.573.095
25,166,244 -
80,000,000 | 150,000,000
105,154,244 150,000,000

Jarmuna Bank Limiad
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e Bank Limied

Invesiment In FOR
Mame of the Insfilulion

Jamuna Bank Lid, Foreign Exchange Branch
Jamina Bank Lid, Forsign Exchange Branch
Jamung Bank Lid, Forsign Baxhangs Branch
Bay Leasing & nvvestment Lid,

intemationd Leasing & Fincncial Services Lid.

EDRC Lirited

Loans and Advances

Portfalio Logn ASC- DA
Oihars Loan

Recelvable From Broker

Racelvable from - ILFSL {DSE)
Racaivable from - PFi (DSE)
Racaivable from - Green Delta (DSE]
Racaiwable from - Grean Delta (CSE)
Recelvabile from - Arana (DSE}
Racaivabie from - Uftcl{DSE)

Recelvable from - Haz Ahmed Bros. [DSE)

Gther Cument Axyels

Accrued intenast - Bond and Others
Racaivable from Sino-Banglc
Prepoid Expenses

Sacurdly Deposits

Advancs ncome Tax

Slock of Stafienary

Account/ FDR No.

0018-0330030872
D0PE240-3705%
0098244-37508
TOR Ho.211541

TOR No.D2314/11

TOR Mo, 02934/LT0-2563

31.1220M
Taka

31.12.2010
Tako

20,000,000
10,000,000
20,000,000

10,000,000

188,450,654

188,450,654

8,373,827

1,148,445
4351 54R

13,552,958

2,422,655
1731000

2,158,365

164,578

4,716,402




n
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T3

Shore Capillol

Authorzed Copital
10,000,000 Crdinary Shores of T 100 2och

lsved, Subscribed and Poid Up Copital
2,500,018 Ordinary Shones of Tk, 100 each fully poid

Detols of shorehoidings ore s under;

5.8 HWome of the shoreholders

SO0 el 3 DR e D R e

Jarnung Bonk Limiled
Sokhowot, Abu Khair Moharmmad
M, ol Hossoin Siaji

Akha] MA, Choyer

Engyr. A, Moshomal Hussain
Engyr. wid, Algur Rohmon
Golam Dostagin Gaz, Bir Profi
Faur Ranman

Ad-Hal Mur soharmmed

Mid. Tajul lskam

Alha] Md. Resoul Korim Ansor
M. Balgl Hosain

M, Mohmiudul Hogua

M, Sirajul Idam Varosho
Kanutosh

God Golam Murora
Shoheen Mabrmisd

Retoined Eomings

Opening Boionce
Add: Addifion during fhe period

Loans ond Deposity
Deposiis

Deposis

Clients Deposit - IDA
Clignits Deposit - KIDA
Sundry Depost-Controctors

Poyoble to Broker

Payoble to Broker- ILFSL {DSE)
Payable to Broker- PR [DSE)}

Foyohle to Broker- Green Delto [DSE)
Payable to Broker- Green Deito (CSE)

Payable o Broker- ARENA [DSE)
Payable to Broker- UFTCL{DSE)
Payoble to Broker- Hozl Ahmed Bros. [DSE)

% of Holdings

F3.9994%
Q00004%
Q00004
Q00004%
Q00045
D.O0004%
Q00004%
QU00004%
Q000045
Q00004%
Q000045
Q00004%
DOC004%
QU00004%,
D00004%
QU00004%
000045

310232011 3112200

Taka Taka
1.000,0:00,000 1,000,000, 000
250,001,400 250,001,400

Mo, of Share
2500000 250,000,000 250,000,000
1 100 100
1 1o 100
1 100 100
1 o 100
1 10 100
1 o [[e1]
1 i el 100
1 1o 100
1 00 100
1 1o 100
1 00 100
1 i i 100
1 0o 1
1 100 100
1 ffu sl 100
1 100 100
TTLEGEE T IS0.007.800 T 250,007,600
{248,000} -
14,668,437 [ 248,000}
146,420,437

£067. 749 -
[Mofe: 13,1} 5453433 -
11,521,382 -
5416650 -
17680 -
19303 -
5453433 -
4554371 -
9.031,843 -
2758,172 -
487,158 -
4 424 B25 -
2,557 310 -
V2242 459 .
+5,046, 258 -

Jarmuna Bank Limiad
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e Bank Limied

Frovision for Expenses
Audit Fee

Eleciiciy Office
Cleaning Service
Telephone BE Office
Office Rent

CDaL Charges

Utility Charges
Sofftware/Anfivinus/LAN And Intemet
VAT & Tox Consulfant
Incorme Tox

Specific provision for Margin Loan
Armount of Cuistanding Loon
Imvestor's Discrefionany Accournts [IDAJ
1% General Provision for logn

41122011
Taka

31122010
Taka

41,800
35,000
4,900
300
7144
&0, 564
2,300
135,000
41,500

1,035,810

BE... ... ..

188,450,654
1,884,507

As per ciroulor no, SEC/CMRRCD/2006-159/Adminsiration/1-29 doted 02 Ccfober 2007, JBCML hos
created g 1R Genercl Provision against outstanding locon ameount at the end of the year 2010 due fo

fluctuagiing sfuafion in the copital morket.

Special provizion for Margin Loan
Special provision for margin loan

1,795,447

The Bocrd of the Company decided thof the Company maoike o provision @5% on the Operating Profit

for meefing up loss generated frorm mangin loan.

Frowvision for iImvestmend
Irvestment in Shares - of Cost
Imvestrment in Shares - ot Market Value
Prowviston from Irmvesfment in shares

JECML has creofed provision for compenaating loss which [s incumed due to decreqse in maret price of

shiores

{Annesare-C)
{Annesure-Cj

25,146,244
22,827,240
_ (2530.008)

AS\‘uhE-:mE:ni of Gainy Loss from Investment in Shares i given in Annesure-0

Provislon for Income Tax
Opening Balance
Add: Provision made for the year

Other Liabiiilies

Cheque Collection in Transft
VAT Poyable

Tax Payable

Sundry Creditors

Audit Fee Paoyabie

Sundry Credllors

CDaL Chaorges Payoble
Payabile to Computer City
Paoyvable to Leads Comporation

{Note: 20.1}

5,000
13.221,54%
13,224 549

2,000
168
12,600
408,400

430,348

2,500
&,100
400,000
408,400




21  Inlerest Income
Interest Cn JECML Investors ASC
Interest On JBCML Brokers ASC
Interest On JBCML General AJC
Interest On-Portfofio Loon ASC- IDA

3.1220M
Taka

3.122010
Taka

448,576
532,901
216,135
12,424,763

13,622,575

JBMCL charges interast to its IDA clients for loons ghven to them, Interest is chorged quartedy @15.25% on

daiy product bosis.

22 Bank Inlerest
Interest Expense on SO0 AJC & 7184

I3  Income Fom Investment
Incorme Fram Investrnant in Shaores
Interest Cn FORE

24 Fee ond Charges

Management fee (Mote: 24.1)

Transaction/Setermneant Fee (Note: 24.2)

Documentotion charge (MHote: 24.3)
24.1 fae

Inwestors Discrefionary Accounts [IDA]

759.641

757,841

587,017
22,714,744

23,271,963

1,856,744
6,430,925
384,000

8,471,849

1,856,944

1,854,944

JEMCL charges mancgament fee to its [DA clients for rendering services Bce receipt of shares from
brokers, delivary of shores to brokers, custody of shares ond collection of corporate enfitternents ate, The
fee is charged quortery on daiy value of securities 81.5% for General clients.

24.2 Transaction/Sefflement Fee

Irvestors Discrelionary Accounts [IDA) 6,370,454 -
Hon Maorgin investors Discrefionary Accounts [NIDA) 40,230 -
6,430,925 -
24.3 Documeniciion charge
Inveastors Discretionary Accounts [IDA] 376,000 -
Hon Investors Discretionarny Accounts [MEDA) B.000 =
284.000.00 -
25 Other Operaling Income
Underwriting Commissian 125,000 -
Oiher Charges and Faes income 721.010 -
845,010 .
24 Salory and Allowances
Salary ond Allowances 3,441 020 -
Bonus 556,800 =
Leaove Fare Conceassion [LFC) 12,000 -
Company Contribution to Employees’ Provident Fund 195748 -
Waoges Of Casugl Employess 242897 -
Other Allowonces 23,300 -
4 471,985 .
27 Rent, Taxes, insurance, Eleciriclty, eic,
Insurance Premiur 28,558 -
Tox, Token, Fitress 2,657 -
Office Rent B74.314 =
Lease Rental- Car 140,592 =
Elactricihy BE 311,460 -
1.427.581 -
283 | anral report sarmuna Barik Limésad
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e Bank Limied

Legal Expenies

VAT Cerificate
Eatum of Porficuon of Directors
RISC Form Xii
Regisiration and Filing Feas
Tox & VAT Consultant
Other Legeol Expenses

Fostage, Stamps, Telecommunicafion, efc
Slamp & Carlridge Paper
Telephone-Office

Telephone-Residence

Mobile Bill

Courler Sefvice

intemet/Online Charges

Intermet Installation Charge

Staffonery, Prinfings and Adverisements, elc
Printing Stationery

Sacudhy Stationeany

Office Stafionerny

Compuler Paper, Ribbon & Cartridge
Television & Rodio (Advertsameant]

Mews Paper & Megarine jAdverfisernent)
Hording & Meon Sign

Misc, Advertisemeant

Directors’ Fees L Other Expenses
Honorarium

Other Expenses
CDAL chonges
Tradning Expeanses
Fual

Newspapess, Magozines, Books & Parodicals
Eapair and Maointonence
Entertainment

Conveyance

Utisty Bill

Feeas & Renawcls

Deprecialion

Amorfizafion of iIntangible asset
Prafliméncry Expanses Writtan Off
Miscefioneous Expansas

Bank Charges & Commission
Excise Duty

CDBL choarges

05 Conneciion Fee
Setflernant Transfar

Corporate Action Fae
Trorsler Fea to New DP Account
Prowision

{Mote:32.1}

31.1220M
Taka

31.12.2010
Tako

15,000
17173
134,100
47 800
17,000

5.989
3,871

19,000
2970
51,850
7.400

101,100

167,567
112,000
60,165

4,900

D47, 684
22,762
12,000

6,472

324,602

240,109

147,889

27,684
168,654
297377
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Non-Cument Assels

Membership of CSE

Preliminary expenses
Total mon-cument assels

Cument assels

Cash in hand ond bank
Investrment [FOR)
Other curent assets
Tohal cumrent assets

Tohal assefs

Share copifal
Eetoined eamings
Tohal equity

MNon-cument lablilies

Cument lobiliies
Prowvision for taxation
Other iabilifies

Tohal cument llabilities

Total equiiles and Hobliiles

The annexed notes formn an infegral part of the staterment of finoncial position.

&

W
w7

Dhaka, 14th Februcey 2012,

Jamuna Bank Securities Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As on 31 December 2011

NI
5. H. Khan & Co.

i

=~

0 0o

31.12.2017
Taka

280,000,000
733,440
.. 280,733,440

£,201.28%
121,482,440
768,604

124,452,303

400,000,000

2,764,115

15,000
2779115

2,777,115

Managing Directer L CEOQ

Charlered Accountants

Jarmuna Bank Limiad




Jamuna Bank Securities Limited

Statement of Comprehensive income
For the period from 07 February 2011 o 31 December 2011

201

MNotes Taka
Incoma from investment 10 7438044
Feas & charges -
Other operaiing income =
Total operating Income {A) 7434044
Less: Operaling expendiiure
Auditars' feas 11 15,000
Other expansas 12 50,071
Tetal operating expenses (B) 65,071
Profit/{loss) befare provisions C=[A-B) 7370973
Prowision for foxation far the pedod 2,764,115
Me! proftt afer taxalion 4,406,858
The annexed notes fomn on intagrol port of the Statemant of Comprehensive income.

:II/ f i .1 e )
Nl = g ad
Chalrman Birector Managing Director & CEC
M\.ﬂ'\—“—""‘“‘f
Dihaka, 14ih Felruany 2012, 5. H. Khaon k Co.
Chaorfered Accounfants
.-?-I--

s Bank Limited pnual eport | 269
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